



Contents

Corporate Information	02
Director's Review	04
Independent Auditor's Review Report	15
Unconsolidated Financial Statements of Allied Bank Limited	
Unconsolidated Statement of Financial Position	18
Unconsolidated Profit and Loss Account	19
Unconsolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income	20
Unconsolidated Statement of Cash Flow	21
Unconsolidated Statement of Changes in Equity	21
Notes to the Unconsolidated Condensed Interim Financial Statements	23
Consolidated Financial Statements of Allied Bank Limited and its Subsidiary	
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position	56
Consolidated Profit and Loss Account	57
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income	58
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow	59
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity	60
Notes to the Consolidated Condensed Interim Financial Statements	61

Corporate Information

Vision

To become a dynamic and efficient bank providing integrated solutions in order to be the first choice bank for the customers.

Mission

- To provide value added services to our customers
- To provide high tech innovative solutions to meet customers' requirements
- To create sustainable value through growth, efficiency and diversity for all stakeholders
- To provide a challenging work environment and reward dedicated team members according to their abilities and performance
- To play a proactive role in contributing towards the society

Core Values

- Integrity
- High Performance
- Excellence in Service
- Innovation and Growth

Board of Directors

Mr. Mohammad Naeem Mukhtar

Sheikh Mukhtar Ahmad

Mr. Muhammad Waseem Mukhtar

Mr. Abdul Aziz Khan

Dr. Muhammad Akram Sheikh

Mr. Zafar Iqbal Ms. Nazrat Bashir

Mr. Tahir Hassan Qureshi

Audit Committee of the Board

Mr. Zafar Igbal (Chairman)

Mr. Muhammad Waseem Mukhtar

Dr. Muhammad Akram Sheikh

Board Risk Management Committee

Sheikh Mukhtar Ahmad (Chairman)

Mr. Abdul Aziz Khan

Dr. Muhammad Akram Sheikh

Mr. Tahir Hassan Qureshi

e-Vision Committee

Mr. Mohammad Naeem Mukhtar (Chairman)

Mr. Zafar Iqbal Ms. Nazrat Bashir

Mr. Tahir Hassan Qureshi

Chairman / Non-Executive Sponsor Director

Non-Executive Sponsor Director

Non-Executive Sponsor Director

Non-Executive Director

Independent Director

Independent Director

Independent Director

Chief Executive Officer

Strategic Planning & Monitoring Committee

Mr. Muhammad Waseem Mukhtar (Chairman)

Mr. Abdul Aziz Khan

Ms. Nazrat Bashir

Mr. Tahir Hassan Qureshi

Human Resource & Remuneration Committee

Mr. Abdul Aziz Khan (Chairman)

Mr. Muhammad Waseem Mukhtar

Dr. Muhammad Akram Sheikh

Mr. Tahir Hassan Qureshi (Permanent Invitee)

Shariah Board

Mufti Muhammad Iftikhar Baig (Chairman)

Mufti Mahmood Ahmad Mufti Tayyab Amin

Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Mehmud ul Hassan

Company Secretary

Mr. Muhammad Raffat

Auditors

KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co. Chartered Accountants

Legal Adviser

Mandviwalla & Zafar Advocates

Shares Registrar

M/s. CDC Share Registrar Services Limited. (CDCSRSL)

Registered & Head Office

3 Tipu Block, New Garden Town Lahore - Pakistan Postal Code 54000

Contact Detail



www.abl.com info@abl.com

(+92-42) 35880043 UAN: 111-225-225



/ablpk



/alliedbankpk



/user/alliedbankltd



Director's Review

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, we are pleased to present the financial results of Your Bank for the half year ended June 30, 2020. The operating results and appropriations as recommended by the Board are included in the appended table:

	Half year end	Crowth	
	2020	2019	Growth
	(Rupees i	n million)	%
Profit after tax for the period	8,413	6,086	38
Accumulated profits brought forward	55,821	52,500	6
Transferred from surplus on revaluation of non-banking assets to un-appropriated profit – net of tax	6	165	(96)
Transferred from surplus on revaluation of fixed assets to un-appropriated profit – net of tax	75	60	25
Profit available for appropriation	64,315	58,811	9
Final cash dividend for the year ended December 31, 2019: Rs. 2.00 per share (2019: Year ended December 31, 2018: Rs. 2.00 per share)	(2,290)	(2,290)	-
First interim cash dividend for the year ending December 31, 2020 at Rs.2.00 per share (2019: year ended December 31, 2019: Rs 2.00 per share)	(2,290)	(2,290)	-
Transfer to Statutory Reserves	(841)	(609)	38
Accumulated profits carried forward	58,894	53,623	10
Earnings Per Share (EPS) (Rs.)	7.35	5.31	38

As a precautionary measure to conserve capital and enhance the liquidity and stress absorption capacity of the banks during the COVID-19 pandemic, State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) vide its circular BPRD/BA&CPD/006315/20 dated April 22,2020, had advised the banks to suspend paying dividend for the first two quarters of 2020.

Banks which had already approved dividend for the quarter ended March 31, 2020 on or before April 22, 2020, were advised by SBP to suspend dividend distribution for the next two quarters i.e. June 2020 and September 2020.

The Board of Directors of Allied Bank Limited while meticulously complying with the aforementioned guidelines has not declared dividend for the quarter ended June 2020.

Economic Review

The outbreak of COVID-19 has inflected an unprecedented global crisis; taking a large toll on human lives, inducing a synchronized economic downturn and exerting socio-economic repercussions. The adverse impact on the low-income households is particularly acute, imperiling the significant progress made in reducing extreme poverty in the world since 1990s. Consumption and services output have dropped noticeably, mobility has remained depressed, labor markets have been severely hit, the global trade activity has contracted owing to weak consumer demand and collapse in cross border tourism and supply disruptions related to shutdowns has been witnessed.

While noticing larger than anticipated economic downturn, the International Monetary Fund (IMF) has further downgraded global economic growth projections for the current year to negative 4.9% compared to its earlier forecast of negative 3%.

In sync with the global trend, Pakistan's economy has witnessed a contraction of 0.4% compared to an earlier projected growth of 1.9%. The economic shocks and severe health risk caused by COVID-19 outbreak waned the progress witnessed by the Country during the first eight months of FY2020 i.e. achieved a swift turnaround on the path of macroeconomic adjustment through a broad-based adoption of stabilization measures and decisive policy actions. Those measures paid off in terms of reversal in large external and internal imbalances, steadying of foreign reserves, successful completion of IMF program, improvement in credit rating profile of the Country and instigation of emerging tailwinds in fiscal performance.

Locust attack and erratic weather conditions, on the other hand, are also affecting yields of agriculture sector; the impact is expected to be much larger than last year. Government of Pakistan's (GoP) loss estimates range from US\$ 3.4 billion to US\$ 10.2 billion over 2020 and 2021.

Notwithstanding the above, the Agriculture sector recorded a strong growth of 2.7%, considerably higher than the 0.6% growth achieved in FY2019, however that growth trajectory remained overshadowed by the negative performances of both Industry and Services sectors which contracted by 2.6% and 0.6% respectively owing to a constrained economic environment triggered by exchange rate depreciation, contractionary monetary and fiscal policies and shocks to private consumption patterns which fell to 78.5% of the GDP in FY2020 compared to 82.9% in FY2019.

On the external front, current account deficit continued to narrow down amidst an improving balance of trade position, sustained inflow of workers' remittances and a resilient Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) influx.

Exports had witnessed a growth of 3.6% during the first eight months of FY2020 as Country's market competitiveness improved on account of sharp decline in real effective exchange rate (REER). However, the COVID-19 outbreak slowed down economic activity which adversely affected both demand and supply across the global trade. As a result, the Country's exports fell by 23% during the last 4 months of FY2020 to close the year at US\$ 26.84 billion compared to US\$ 28.94 billion in the FY2019. Whereas, downward trend witnessed in imports during the first half of FY2020 reflecting impacts of macroeconomic stabilization measures undertaken over the past year and lower global commodity prices led the total import bill to fall by 19% during the FY2020.

Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) remained resilient, nearly increasing two folds during FY2020 to reach US\$ 2.56 billion compared to the corresponding period of FY2019, however still remained below Country's true potential. Notwithstanding foreign portfolio investment outflows amidst a stagnating demand for emerging market assets, disbursements from multilateral agencies, commercial sources and the international community funded Country's external position and extended much needed support to SBP's foreign exchange (FX) reserves which closed the FY2020 at a healthy level of US\$ 12.04 billion; Rupee closed at Rs. 168.17 against the US\$ as at June 2020.

Although fiscal consolidation gained traction during first nine months of the FY2020 amidst comprehensive tax measures and administrative reforms undertaken by the Government of Pakistan (GoP); taxation revenues reported a growth of 13.7% while the fiscal deficit moderated to 3.8% of GDP against 5.0% in the corresponding period of FY2019. However, amidst slowing economic activity the Federal Board of Revenue (FBR) collected revenues at Rs. 3,997 billion for the FY2020 which is Rs. 90 billion over the revised target of Rs. 3,907 billion. The pre-existing fiscal space already limited by Country's high debt servicing expenditure and funding costs for loss-making Public-Sector Enterprises (PSE) became severely strained as the COVID-19 outbreak forged the need to accommodate incremental expenditures for mitigating its detrimental effects; nonetheless, a comprehensive fiscal stimulus package of Rs. 1,200 billion entailing support to the healthcare, businesses, households and more vulnerable segments of the society was initiated by the GoP.

Inflationary pressures built up during the first half of FY2020 peaked in the month of January; consumer price index (CPI) reaching 14.6%. Subsequently, sharply decelerating food and energy prices as well as an easing core inflation alleviated pressures on headline inflation, hence allowing it to drop down to 8.6% in June 2020.

Coping with the dynamic and rapidly evolving scenario, the State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) undertook a data driven monetary policy response to support growth amidst rising downside risks, keep inflation expectations anchored and maintain financial stability; the shift in priority towards an accommodative policy stance has therefore led to a cumulative reduction of 625bps in policy rate since mid-march, hence bringing it down to 7% as at end June 2020.

In order to support the economy and combat growing joblessness, SBP also under took several other measures, including:

- Reduction in the capital conservation buffer by 100 basis points to 1.5%;
- · Increase in regulatory limit on extension of credit to SMEs to Rs 180 million;
- Relaxation in debt burden ratio for consumer loans from 50% to 60%;
- Allowed banks to defer borrowers' principal loan payments by one year and or restructure / reschedule loans for borrowers who require relief of principal repayment exceeding one year and / or mark-up with no reflection on credit history; and
- Introduction of refinancing schemes for payment of wages and salaries.

Financial Review

Amidst the novel COVID-19 outbreak, the new era of enforcing confinement measures through "SMART" lockdowns and mandating social distancing practices has accelerated the pace to offer digital banking services to satisfy increasing customers' retail banking needs and at the same time use of information technology to interact with various stakeholders including regulators.

The digital evolution is now also accentuating the importance of assessing and adjusting existing functional structures to instill operational efficiencies for ensuring long-term viability of financial institutions across the globe.

Pakistan's banking sector continued to encounter multifarious challenges emanating from the current economic downturn, disruptive technological advancements, escalating regulatory compliance, emerging cyber security threats, rising risks to asset quality and weakening private sector credit appetite.

Under the challenging and competitive operating environment, Your Bank's sustained focus on its long term multi-pronged strategy driven towards strengthening risk management, optimizing operating efficiencies, continuous augmentation of the innovative technology-based products and service offering to customers through enhancing digital touchpoints, while rationalizing branch network, resulted in achieving sustainable growth.

Your Bank undertook various timely measures, by invoking Business Continuity Plan, for the protection of employees and providing un-interrupted financial services to customers to mitigate the risk of spreading COVID-19 pandemic. Emphasis largely remained on offering free of cost seamless e-Banking services through myabl mobile banking and ATMs which indeed helped existing as well as new customers to manage their routine transactions, particularly utility bills payment. The Bank not only opened 91,589 new CASA accounts but also registered 45,391 existing customers on myABL during a very short period of three months. The total no of 677,757 utility bill payments aggregating approximately Rs. 940 million routed through e-banking services, with increase in average CASA volume of Rs. 24,328 million.

Director's Review

Timely diversification and favorable repricing lag, due to proactive duration management of investment portfolio in a declining interest rate movement enabled Your Bank to register volumetric growth in average earning assets. Which resulted in recording of Net Interest Income (NIII) of Rs. 25,007 million during the period under review; representing a healthy growth of 33% from the comparative period.

Amidst the COVID-19 outbreak, Your Bank continued to focus on upholding high service standards by capitalizing on the emerging digital financial services; which enhanced digital banking transactions mix to 62%, particularly online, compared to the counter transactions and facilitated a growth of 10% in fee income which stood at Rs. 2,773 million compared to Rs. 2,522 million in the corresponding period.

The dividend income witnessed a decline of 21% as weakening shareholder returns in the current economic slowdown and the consequent liquidity constraints hampered companies' dividend distribution capacity. Whereas, Your Bank recognized capital gain of Rs. 2,426 million. Total non-mark up income stood at Rs. 6,698 million as against Rs. 5,328 million in the corresponding period of 2019; reflecting a growth of 26%.

Your Bank's broader objective remains to gradually achieve financial inclusion by promoting digital financial services to attract savings of people living in underserved and unserved areas of the Country. As the transition is dependent on developing ecosystem, the brick and mortar-based network expansion could not be avoided. Therefore, the Bank has adopted a hybrid expansion strategy comprising of digital as well as branch banking operations. As a result, branch outreach has undergone the process of optimization and the number closed at 1,387 in June 2020 including 1,263 conventional branches,117 Islamic banking branches and 7 digital branches. ATM network extended to 1,542 ATM's consisting of 1,199 on-site, 340 off-site and 3 Mobile Banking Units (MBU).

Operating cost quarter over quarter remained under check and registered a growth of 5% despite rising regulatory compliance costs, increased CSR, employees and customer health care spending to mitigate socio-economic impacts of novel COVID-19 outbreak, devaluation of rupee and its impact on ongoing investment in technological infrastructure including upgradation of information security measures. Non-markup expense growth for the first half 2020 stood at 12% as compared to 14% over the same period last year.

Timely introduction of various regulatory relief packages to support industry and discourage unemployment have largely helped to manage the liquidity risk, whereas credit risk might emerge going forward leading to increase in non-performing advances.

In consideration of the anticipated downside risks posed by COVID-19 pandemic, a general provision of Rs. 1,311 million has been created. The basis thereof has been narrated in Note 6.1 to the accounts for the period ended June 30, 2020. While net charge of Rs. 588 million was recognized on account of diminution in the value of equity investment, on a prudent basis, during first quarter, 2020.

As a result, Your Bank posted profit before tax of Rs. 14,662 million during the half year ended June 30, 2020 as compared to Rs. 11,100 million earned in the corresponding period; showing growth of 32%. Profit after tax recorded a growth of 38% to reach Rs. 8,414 million. Had the Bank not created the general provision, growth in profit before and after tax would have been 44% and 51% respectively. EPS of Your Bank stood at Rs. 7.35 per share against an EPS of Rs.5.31 per share in the corresponding period, while Equity stood at Rs. 120,328 million compared to Rs. 107,608 million over the corresponding period of last year. Capital Adequacy Ratio of the Bank stood at 25% against the statutory requirement of 11.5% which is indicative of a strong capital positioning of Your Bank.

Consistent effective monitoring enabled Your bank to further reduce gross non-performing advances portfolio to Rs. 15,139 million compared to Rs. 15,854 million in December 31, 2019; while also paving the way for its low infection and strong specific provisioning coverage ratios of 3.4% and 97.9% respectively. The overall coverage ratio after incorporating general provisioning charge stood at 107% whereas the industry Infection and coverage ratios stood at 8.5% and 83.6% respectively as at March 31, 2020.

No FSV benefit was availed while determining the provision against Non-performing advances, allowed under guidelines of State Bank of Pakistan.

Growth in zero-cost and low-cost deposits remained a key strategic objective of Your Bank. Thereby, non-remunerative deposits grew by 6% to close at Rs. 435,839 million; improving their mix in the total deposits to 39.4% as at June 30, 2020. CASA mix recorded at 86% compared to 81% over the corresponding period last year. Total deposits of the Bank grew by 5.4% to reach Rs. 1,106,140 million compared to December 31, 2019 and 7.5% as compared to June 30, 2019.

Future Outlook

The IMF, bearing witness to the severity of COVID-19's negative impact on the global economic activity, during first half of the current year, has projected an even slower pace of economic recovery than previously anticipated as countries across the globe continue to grapple with the emerging pandemic situation by tracking the infection spread and enforcing containment measures to flatten the rising curve; the global economy is now being projected to grow at 5.4% in 2021, which is around 6.5% percentage points below the earlier forecasts.

The ultimate growth outcome, however, still remains extremely uncertain and largely dependent on the pandemics' pathway and ramifications of policy measures adopted for combating the outbreak, extending fiscal protection to vulnerable groups, improving financial conditions for instigating a rebound in market sentiment and attaining liquidity assistance through multilateral cooperation.

Pakistan's GDP growth outlook also remains strangled in the short term; IMF forecasting the economic output to remain range bound at the upper limit of 1% for the FY 2021. Agriculture sector's growth is expected to slow down as the GoP declares a national emergency to combat the worst locust infestation witnessed by the Country in over 2 decades.

Contemplated rebound in domestic investment witnessed due to reduction in discount rate, realization of global supply chain rebalancing and diversification of manufacturing from China together with a spur in consumer demand amidst declining inflationary pressures are expected to provide much needed impetus to the large-scale manufacturing (LSM) growth.

Due to the inextricable linkages, Country's export growth remains reliant on its ability to exploit aforementioned opportunities together with the expected rebound in global trade activity; particularly in Country's primary export markets including the United States. On the imports side, lower oil prices together with a lower demand for services, including travel, shall keep the total bill in check while concurrently paying the way for a favorable outlook on trade balances.

Job losses and dwindling employment opportunities in Country's key remittance markets amidst the ongoing outbreak are expected to weaken the influx of workers remittances. The Asian Development Bank (ADB) has placed the Country amongst the five worst affected Asian economies with the remittance inflows projected to fall as much as 27% due to a drop in the income of expatriates mainly in the oil producing and exporting countries of the world.

Realization of time-bound suspension in debt servicing costs, extended to the Country by the Paris Club under its Debt Service Suspension Initiative (DSSI), shall assist in freeing up resources for incremental public development spending and lowering pressure on the Country's FX reserves, however, the downside risks emerging from slippages in twin deficits and uncertainty surrounding re-negotiation of Extended Finance Facility (EFF) program agreed with IMF would continue to mount pressure on Country's gross financing needs; thereby keeping the net FX position in check.

Two-sided risks engulf the inflation outlook; keeping its uncertainty intact. Upside risks might emerge from potential foodprice shocks associated with adverse agriculture conditions and price pressures exerted by a higher than envisaged growth momentum achieved on the back of recent withdrawal of lockdown restrictions imposed on various sectors. Whereas, a delayed pickup in the economic activity due to a second wave of COIVD-19 outbreak will sustain the recent witnessed downtrend in inflationary pressures; in turn stabilizing the forward-looking real interest rates to bring them close to zero.

The banking sector would continue to play its intrinsic intermediary role to support the business communities and public at large by providing most of the digital banking services free of cost, under the directives of SBP. At the same time the industry would remain exposed to emerging health risk associated with the disruptions in workforce and service providers due to the ongoing or expected second wave of COVID-19 outbreak, continuity of free of cost customers service under SBP instructions, anticipated credit risks and a dearth of quality lending avenues, which would keep the bottom line under pressure, going forward.

While remaining cognizant of the economic and social challenges, Your Bank would continue its focus to provide excellent technology based financial service solutions to meet customer's needs. As more customers adopt pioneering voice-activated technologies in an increasingly mobile world, Your Bank is excited to announce the launch of Country's first voice-assisted banking facility; using Siri (a virtual assistant in iPhone) and engaging natural-language voice commands to respond queries and perform actions.

With this service, iPhone users of myABL digital banking platform can inquire account balances, make instant payments to any bank account and enquire credit card outstanding balance with just a simple voice command.

Your Bank has continued to re-align towards digital transformation by adopting robust technologies for improving the digital ecosystem in the Country. During the period under review, Your Bank pioneered the launch of NIFT ePay i.e. a domestic e-commerce gateway service launched by NIFT's "Digital Financial Services Platform". With this service, valued customers of the Bank will be able to conduct e-Commerce transactions directly from their bank accounts on all e-commerce merchants powered with "NIFT ePay" payment option

Your Bank retains focus on proactively responding to various growing service quality dimensions through smart, mobile and online channels in an omni-channel environment. The deployment of the "Universal Banker" has also inculcated service efficiencies in Bank's brick and mortal channel.

The implementation of a world class "Robotic Process Automation (RPA)" software has facilitated Your Bank's transition towards a virtual workforce setup, in line with its long-term strategy; enabling it to achieve improved work productivity in back office functions with efficient resource utilization, cost optimization and increased accuracy. The Bank has also embarked on its cognitive journey by initiating the Oracle Big Data Platform, wherein an enterprise wide "Data Lake" is being built with machine learning capabilities. This will not only help in revolutionizing data driven decision making across the Bank but will also allow for leveraging cognitive capabilities in RPA.

Going forward, broad based digitization and transformation through adoption of cutting-edge technologies geared towards delivering a customer centric user experience from all of the delivery channels shall remain at the forefront of the Your Bank's key strategic goals.

Entity Rating

Pakistan Credit Rating Agency (PACRA) maintained Bank's long-term and short-term credit rating at the highest level of "AAA" (Triple A) and "A1+" (A One Plus) respectively. These ratings indicate highest credit quality and an exceptionally strong capacity for payment of financial commitments. Your Bank has consolidated its position as one of the only select group of financial institutions in the Country to maintain highest entity credit ratings.

Director's Review

Corporate Governance Rating

VIS Credit Rating Company Limited re-affirmed Allied Bank Limited's (ABL) Corporate Governance Rating of 'CGR-9+'. The rating indicates a 'very high level of corporate governance'; thus, depicting a strong commitment towards governance framework by the Board and Management of ABL.

Rewards and Accolades

It is matter of great pride that Your Bank's resilient risk management, high focus on compliance with domestic and international applicable regulatory requirements, high standards of corporate governance and inclination towards service excellence was acknowledged by the following national as well as international publications during the period under review:

- Best Bank of the Year Finance Asia Country Awards 2020
- Certificate of Excellence by Management Association of Pakistan
- Telecom Deal of the Year from Triple-A Asia Infrastructure Awards 2020
- Pakistan Domestic Initiative of the Year for Green Banking ABF Wholesale Banking Awards 2020.

Board of Directors

Composition of the Board of Directors and Board sub-committees is disclosed in the corporate information section of the report.

Non-Executive Directors (excluding those who have opted not to receive meeting fee on voluntary basis) are paid a reasonable and appropriate remuneration for attending the Board and/or its committees' meetings. This remuneration is not at a level that could be perceived to compromise independence. No fee is paid to the directors who do not attend a meeting. Similarly, fee is not paid for the proposals considered through circulation.

Acknowledgement

On behalf of Allied Bank, we would like to extend our acknowledgment to the valued customers for placing their trust in Allied Bank Limited. We would also like to express our gratitude to the worthy shareholders of the Bank for their support, State Bank of Pakistan, Securities and Exchange Commission and other regulatory bodies for their guidance and motivation.

We would especially like to recognize hard work and dedication of our employees who in these testing times have performed their duties with utmost commitment and discipline to ensure business continuity and provision of un-interrupted financial services to the customers and public at large.

We wish and pray for health and safety of mankind against this pandemic.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors.

Aizid Razzaq Gill
Officiating Chief Executive Officer

Mohammad Naeem Mukhtar Chairman Board of Directors

Lahore Date: August 20, 2020

ڈائز یکٹرز کا تجزیہ

معز زشيئر بولدرز:

بروڈ آف ڈائر کیکٹرز کی جانب ہے 20 جین 2020ء کو افغنام پزیرششاہی کے مالیاتی نتائج چیش کرتے ہوئے نہاہت سرجہ موں کرتے ہیں۔ بروڈ کی طرف سے سفارش کردہ کاروباری نتائج اور تصمیم معروبہ ذیل جدل میں درج ہے:

	ششای مختمه 30جون		
نمو	<i>-</i> 2019	≠2020	
%	4	ملين رو	
38	6,086	8,413	بىدازىكى مناخ گزشتەخ شەرەمناخ
6	52,500	55,821	گزشته جع شده منافغ
(96)	165	6	غير بينكارى اثا ثاجات كى قدرو پيائش مے غير تصرف شده منافع شين شقلى خالص از تيكس
25	60	75	معين اثاثاجات كى قدرو بيائش يے غير تصرف شده منافع بين متعلى خالص از تيس
9	58,811	64,315	تفرف کے لیے دستیاب منافع
-	(2,290)	(2,290)	حتى كيش ويوذينذ برائ سال مختته 31 وتبر2019 - 2 روپ في حصص
			(2019: سال گفتهه 31 دمبر 2018 - 2 روپ فی حصص)
-	(2,290)	(2,290)	عبوری کیش ڈیوڈیٹڈ برائے سال مختنہ 31 دمبر 2020 - 2 روپ نی خصص
			(2019: سال نختیه 31 دسمبر2019 - 2 روپی فی حصص)
(38)	(609)	(841)	ضوابطی ریز رومی ^{ن من} قلی
10	53,623	58,894	ٱ گِنْشَالِ كِيا تَيْنَ شده مناخ
38	5.31	7.35	نی حصص آمدنی (EPS) روپ

کووڈ 19 کی عالمگیروباء کے دوران سرمائے کو مختوظ بنانے اور سال پذری اور کس مجسی دیاؤ کو پرواشت کرنے صلاحیت میں اضافہ کیلیے، اسٹیٹ بینکآف پاکستان (الیس بی بی) نے حفاظتی احدامات سے طور پراپنے سرکلزنبر بی پی آرڈی/ بی اے اینڈی پی ڈوک 006315/2000 مورچہ 22 اپریل 2020ء کے تحت ٹیٹکوں کو ہمابیت کی ہے کہ وہ سال 2020ء کی کپلی دوسہ ماہیوں کیلئے ڈیوڈیٹر کی اواشگل کومعطل کردیں۔

وہ بیک جنیوں نے31 مارچ 2020ء کو افتتام پذیر سمائ کیلئے 22 اپر کر2000ء تک یا اس سے پہلے ڈیوڈیٹر کا پیشتر متھوری دے بچکے ہیں ان کے لئے اشیٹ بیک آف پاکستان نے ڈیوڈیٹرک آگی دوسہ مابیوں کیلئے، بشن جمزون 2020ء اور عمبر 2020ء کیلئے ڈیوڈیٹر کائٹیم کو معطل کرنے کی جایت کی ہے۔

الائیڈ بیٹ کمیٹر کے بورڈ آف ڈائریکٹرز نے مندرجہ بالا رہنمائی کی مکمل پاسداری کرتے ہوئے جون 2020ء کو اختبام پذیر سمائی کیلئے ڈیوڈیڈکا اعلان نہیں کیا ہے۔

معاشی حائزه :

توقع سے زیادہ برے معاثی بحران کو دیکھتے ہوئے بین الاقوامی مالیاتی فٹر(آئی۔ایم۔ایف) نے عالمی معاشی ترقی کے تخیید میں بی بی تنی 3 فیصد کی سابقہ بیش بینی کو حزید کم کرتے ہوئے رواں سال کیلئے اس کی فرح کافتین 4.9 فیصد کی منفی نمو پر کیا ہے۔

اس من عالمی رہجان کی طرح پاکتان کی معیشت میں بھی اپنے 1.9 فیصد کی متوقع نمو کے سابقہ بدف کے مقابلہ میں 0.4 فیصد تک سکراؤد یکھا گیا۔ کووڈ 19 کے پھیلاؤ کے باعث دوپیش

معاثی جھکوں اورصحت عامد کے شدید خدشات نے ملک کی مالی سال 2020ء کے پہلے آٹھ ماہ کے دوران حاصل کی گئی تمام کارکردگی کو گہنا دیا۔ جس میں ویٹے البیاد طحوں پالیسی اقدامات اور اعتجام کی تقدایر افتیار کرنے کے ذریعے میکرواکناک مطابقت کے داستے میں ایک شاغار ملک ممیل کا حصول شائل تھا۔ ان اقدامات نے پیرونی اور انعباطی کارکردگی کو متحرک توان کی کریڈٹ دیٹنگ کے پروفائل میں بہتری اور انعباطی کارکردگی کو متحرک کرنے کی کوششیں شائل تھیں۔

نڈی دل کے حملوں اور شدے افتیار کرتی موی صورتحال نے دوسری طرف زراعت کے شعبہ سے حاصل آمدنی کو بھی متاثر کیا۔ بیا اثرات گزشیدسال ہے مجمی زیادہ شدیدہونے کی توقع ہے۔ حکومت پاکستان کا اس بارے میں ضمارہ سال 2020ء اور 2021ء کیلئے 3.4 ملینامبر کی ڈالرز سے اور کی جانے کا مخییدہے۔

نیکردہالا محوال ہے قطع نظر زری شعبہ نے 2.7 فیصدی ایک توانا نمو حاصل کی ہے جوکہ مالی سال 2019ء کی 0.60 فیصدی نمو سے نمایاں طور پر بلند ہے۔ تاہم شرح جارالہ کی فرمودگی ہے۔ کے باعث، محدود معاثی ماحول، انتصاری مالیاتی اور انفیائی پالیمیوں اور نجی مصارف و استعال کے خط طلب جو کہ مالی سال 2019 فیصد کی حق کا گرردگی کی وجہ زراعت کے شعبہ سے 78.5 فیصد کی حق کا کرکردگی کی وجہ زراعت کے شعبہ سے 78.5 فیصد کی حق کا کرکردگی کی وجہ زراعت کے شعبہ سے حاصل ہونےوالی ترتی زیادہ انجرکر سامنے نہ آئی۔

پیرونی کاذ پر تجارتی صورتحال کے بہترتوازن، افراوی تربیلات زر کی پائیدار تربیل اورمضوط براہ راست فیرکلی سرمایہ کاری کی بدولت کرنٹ اکاؤنٹ کے شارے میں مسلمل کی کا ربتان برقرارہے۔

فیرکل برادراست سرایدکاری میں کیک برقرار رہی جوکہ مال بال 2019ء کے قابلی عمرصہ کی نبست مال بال 2020ء کے دوران تقریبادوگنا تک بزیجے ہوئے 2.56 ملین امریکی ڈالرز تک جا کپٹی تاہم یہ ملک کی حقیقی صلاحیت ہے امجی بھی خاصی کم ہے۔ فیرکلی سرایدکاری کے پورٹ ٹولیو کے افزان کے بادجود، ابھرتی بارکیٹ کے افاقہ جات کی طلب کے فقدان، کثیرالمراف ایمبئیوں ہے رقم کی آئیسل ملک کی بیروٹی پوزیشن میں مدد کے فیرکلی کمیوٹی اور کمرش ذرائع ہے قرم کی انداز میں میں میں میں کی شرح جون 2020ء تک 18.17 دویے ٹی امریکی ڈالریز میرموئی۔ اضافہ ہوا جوکہ مالی سال 2020ء کی ایمبئی امریکی ڈالرز کی مشہوط کے دریتے دویے کی شرح جون 2020ء تک 18.17 دویے ٹی امریکی ڈالریز میرموئی۔

اگرچہ مال بال 2020ء کے پیلے نوماہ محرصہ ودران حکومت پاکتان کی جانب محصولات سے متعلقہ جامع اقدامات اور انتظامی اصلاحات کے نظافری اصلاحات کے نظامی اور مالی ہوئی ہوئی ہوئی۔ تاہم سے کیس آ مدنی ش 13.7 فیصد کی ترقی رپورٹ ہوئی ہے۔ بجیہ مال سال 2019ء کے نظامی عرصہ کی شرع کے مقابلہ میں مالی خدارہ تی ڈی کی ہے۔ تاہم ست رفار معاشی سرگرمیوں کے نظام میں فیڈرل پورڈآ ف رپر نیماد (ایف پارار) نے مالی سال 2020ء کیلیے 3,997 ملین روپ کی آ مدنی انکٹی کی ہے جوکہ 3,907 ملین روپ کے نظر خانی شدہ ہوف سے 90 ملین روپ زیادہ ہے۔

موجودہ الیاتی ظاہ جو پہلے سے بی ملک کے بلندر ہن قرض کی ادائیگل کے افراجات اورنفسان زدہ تو میائے گئے اداروں (پیکسیکٹراعز پرائزز) کو سرمائے کی فراہمی سےمحدودہ دیکا ہے، کو کووڈ۔19 کے پھیاد نے بمی طرح متاثر کیا ہے جس کے باعث اس دباؤے معزاثرات سے شفٹے کیلے اضافی افراجات دویٹی ہیں۔ تاہم کھومت پاکستان نے 1,200 بلین دو پرے ایک جامح میکم کے ذریعہ صحت عام، کاروبار، گھر پلیطیقہ اورمعاشرے کے کزور اور پسے ہوئے افراد کی مدد کا اعادہ کیا ہے۔

معیشت کو مدد فراہم کرنے اور مسلسل بوحتی بیروزگاری سے نیٹے کیلئے بھی اسٹیٹ بیٹ آف پاکستان نے کئی اقدامات اٹھائے ہیں جن میں؛

- ۔ سرمائے کو محفوظ بنانے کے بفر (Buffer) میں 100 میسر لوائنٹس کی کی کے ساتھ اس کا 1.5 فیصد پرتعین ؛
- ۔ چھوٹے اور درمیانے کاروبار (ایس ایم امیز) کو کریڈٹ کی توسیع کی ضوابطی حدمیں 180 ملین رویے تک کا اضافہ

- . كنويوم قرضه جات كيلئے قرض كے بوجھ كو برداشت كرنے كے تناسب (ؤيب برؤن ديشو) كى شرح كو 50 فيصد بدھاكر 60 فيصد تك كرنے كى مهولت؛
- ۔ میکوں کوابازت دی گئی کہ وہ اپنے قرض یافتگان کی اصل قم کیادا میگا کہ ایک سال کیلیے سوئر کردیں اورا یا اسل قم کی واپسی کیلئے ایک سال سے زیادہ عرصہ رکا کرکتے ہیں، ان کے لئے اس قرض کو ری عرفیر کر رکی شیڈیول (Re-Structure / Re-Schedule) کر لے۔
 - تنخواہوں اور اجرت کی ادائیگی کیلئے قرض کی اسکیموں کا اجراء ؛ شامل ہیں۔

مالياتي جائزه:

نوول کووڈ 19 کے پھیلائے تاظریٹریں ارے الکوڈاون کے دومید لوگوں کو طاقت کے ذریعے محدود کرنے کے اقدامات کے ایک نے دور کا آغاز ہوا۔ اور حالی فاصلوں کو لازی طور پر اپنانے کے طل نے ڈیمیشل عینکٹ کی فض کش کی رفار میں اضافہ کرویا تاکہ صادفین کی رفینگل الے متعلقہ بڑھتی ہوئی خروریات اور طلب کا مداوا کیا جائے اور اس کے ساتھے ساتھ دیگر اسٹیک جولڈز بشول ریکو کیلئر کے ساتھ کیا تھوٹ کے استعمال کرتے ہوئے رابطہ رکھا جائے۔

اس ویجیشل ارتفاء کے اب کارکردگ کے موجودہ نظام کو پر کھتے اور اپنی کاروباری صلابیتوں کو مشبوط اور جدیدتقاضوں کی مطابقت میں پہتر کرنے کی اہیت کو اجا کرکیا ہے۔ تاکہ مالیاتی اداروں کو دنیا بحر مماطویل المدت پائیداری حاصل ہوئے۔

پاکستان میں بینکاری کا شعبہ موجودہ معاثی حزلی، ٹیکنالومی کی ترتی میں نقتل، ضوابطی تقییات کے اضافے، مسلسل انجرنے والے سائیر بیکیارٹی فدشات، اٹا شوجات کے معیارے بڑے فدشات میں فروغ اور فحی شعبہ کی قرض کی کمرور استفاعت بیسے مختلف نوعیت کے فدشات میں مسلسل ودچار ہے۔

اس حفکل اورسابقتی کاروباری ماحل کے تحت، آکے بیکنے اپنی کیڑانجہ اور طویل المدت کلمت عملی پر ارتکاز جاری رکھا جوکہ خدشات کے انتظام کو شموس بنانے، کاروباری صلاحیتوں کے بہترین استعمال اور اپنی برانچوں کے دیسے درک کو موزوں رکھتے ہوئے ڈیمٹیل رسائی کے ذرائع میں اضافہ کے ذریعے، صارفین کو کیمٹیالوثی سے حرین جدید اور موثر پراؤکٹس اور خدمات کی فرائٹ کو مسلم شہوط رکھتے جیسے مجال پر اٹھار کرتی ہے۔

کووڈ۔19 کے پھیلاؤ کے ناظر میں آپ کے بیٹ نے ٹی انجر تی ڈیمٹیل وانظل سرومز (خدات) پر انصار کرتے ہوئے اپنی خدات کے معیار کو بلندرکھے پرضوصی توجہ جاری کرگی۔جس سے ڈیمٹیل بیٹنگ کے لین دین کی ترکیب میں بیٹ کے کاوئٹر پر کی گلی اورین کی نبیت 62 فیصد کا اضافہ دیکھا گیا خاص طور پرآن الائن لین دین میں، جس کی بدولت فیس کی آمد ٹی گزشتہ تنابلی مدت کے 25.2 ملین دیے کے جمی کی نبیت 10 فیصد کے اضافہ کے ساتھ 2,773 ملین روپے پردرج کی گئی۔

حالیہ صافی سے روی ٹیں صمن یافٹتان کی آمدنی ٹی کی اور اس کے بنیمیٹس سیال پذیری کے محدود ہونے کی وجہ کے کمپنیوں کی ڈیوڈینڈ کی آمدنی میں 21 فیصد کی کو بکھی گئے۔ تبکہ آپ کے بیکٹ نے 2426 میلین روپے کا کمپٹش گئیں حاص کیا۔ کل نان مارک اپ آمدنی سال 2019ء کے نقابی محرصہ 3,328 ملین روپے کے تجمی کنبت 26 فیصد کے اضافہ کے ساتھ 6,693 ملین روپے پر ریکارڈ کی گئی۔

آپ کینک کے وقع مقاصد ش یہ امریز ارب کہ ملک ش رج والے تمام لوگوں کو چاہ وہ بیٹاری کی ضات سے محروم طاقوں ش رہائش پذیرہوں یا اپنے طاقوں میں جہاں ہے ضات جزوی طور پر میسر ہیں، سب کو و تعییل، فاضل الی ضات کے فروغ کے وربیہ عجبہ کرکے ان کی بتدریج الی شوایت کو حاصل کیاجائے۔ اگرچہ، بیہ شکلی ماحول نظام کی تعمیر کے ان کی بتدریج مائل میں وحت ایک تاکز مجل ہے۔ چانچہ بینک نے برائح بینکشال اور و جیٹیل کا روبار میںاضافہ پر مضل ایک وہری وحت کی حسط کی اعتبار کیا ہے۔ جس کے بیٹر ہوا جس میں 1263 روایق برائیمیں، 117 اسالی بیکنگ کی برائیمیں اور 5 وجیٹل برائیمیں مثال ہیں۔ و

ائل ایم نید ورک برجے ہوئے 1,542 اے ٹی این پر ورج ہوا جس میں 1,199 آن سائٹ 340 آف سائٹ اور 3 موباکل بینکنگ یون (ایم بی بیا) شامل ہیں۔

اس سہ مای شمیرہتی ہوئی ضوابطی تھیلات کی لاگت، اضافی میالیس آر (CSR)، نوول کووڈ ۔19 کے پھیلاؤ کے تابی اور معافی اثرات کو کم کرنے کیلیے مازشن اور صارفین کی صحت کی دکیے بھال کے افرامات، روپےکی قدر میں کی اور ٹیکنالوجیکل افزار ٹیکر میں جاری سرمایے کاری بشمول افغار پیشن سیکیورٹی کے اقدامات کے باجمد کاروباری لاگت میں 5 فیمد کااضافہ دیکھا گیا۔ سال 2020ء کی کہلی ششاق میں غیرمارک اپ افراجات میں گزشتہ سال کا ان تقالی مت کی 14 فیمد کی شرح کی نبیت 12 فیمد کا اضافہ درج ہوا۔

صنعت کی مدد اور بیروزگاری حوصلہ تحلیٰ کرنے کیلئے کی اصلاحی ریلیف چکھ کا برونت آناز کیا گیا جو بیال پذیری کے فدشات نے نبٹے میں مدوگار رہے جکیہ کریا ہے جرے خطرات مشابل میں موداد ہوسکتے ہیں، س سے غیرفعال قرضوں شریاضا فیکا فدشہ ہے۔

کووڈو1 کی مالگیر وباء سے طبیر پذیر سو تو مختی خدشات کے منظر 1.31 ملین روپ کے عام افزامیات (جزل پروویٹرن) کافین کیا گیا ہے۔ اس کی بنیادی وجوہات کو 30 جون 2020ء کو اختام پذیر مدت کے اکاؤنٹس کے فوٹ 6.1 میں درج کیا گیا ہے۔ جبمہ سال 2020ء کی کہل سہائی کے دوران ایکیوٹی سربایکاری کی قدر مثل تطهیر کی مد میں، واششندانہ بنیاد پر، 558 ملین روپے کے افزاجات کا فیمن کیا گیا۔

اس کے نتیج میں آپ کے بیک نے گزشیرال کے تفای ہورسے 11,100 ملین روپے کے قم کی نبیت 32 فیصدی پرجوتی ظاہر کرتے ہوئے۔ 30 جون 2000ء کو افتتام پذیر ششائ کے دوران 14,562 ملین روپ کا منافع کی از کیک حاص کیا۔ منافع بھراؤیکس 38 فیصد کی ٹھو ریکارڈ کرتے ہوئے 8,444 ملین روپ کے کہ جائیجا۔ اگر بیک نے عام افزاجات (جوالی وویٹرن) کا فیتین نہ کیا ہونا فی گل از کیک اور بھراؤیکس کی شرح مو ہالڑتیب 44 فیصداد 51 فیصد پر تاب کے بیک کی ای پالس (EPS) گزشتہ تقابلی مدت کی 331 درپ نے 35 میں میں کہ روپ نے 35 میں اور بھراؤیکس کی میں کہ کا بیٹ میں جب کے ان کی کیک کے مراب کی میٹول ایک کی کیک کے مراب کی میٹول کی کیکل ایک کو کیا گئی میں میں کہ میں کہ میں کہ میں کہ کی کیک کے مراب کی میٹول کیا تھر کے۔

مسلس اورکزی گرانی نے آپ کے بیک کو اس بات کا اہل کیا ہے کہ وہ فیرفعال قرضوں کے بیرٹ فولیکو 31 دمبر 2019ء کے 15,854 ملین روپے بے تجم ہے کم کر کے مجموئی طور پر 15,159 ملین روپ پر لانکے۔ اس کے ساتھ آئیکٹوں شمل کیا اور مخصوص افزاجات کی مضوط کورنج ریٹو جن کی فرح بالرتیب 3.4 فیصد اور 10,79 فیصد پرورج ہوگئی، کی راہ ہماری 2020ء کی صنعت کی آئیکٹین اورکورنج کا تناسب بالرتیب 8.5 فیصد اور 8.5 فیصد اور 8.5 فیصد کی انگلیشن اورکورنج کا تناسب بالرتیب 8.5 فیصد اور 8.5 فیصد کی تعلق کیا کہ بالرتیب 8.5 فیصد کی تعلق کی مدین کے انگلیشن اورکورنج کا تناسب بالرتیب 8.5 فیصد کی تعلق کی مدین کے انگلیشن اورکورنج کا تناسب بالرتیب 8.5 فیصد کی تعلق کی مدین کے دور کے دور کی مدین کی تعلق کی تعلق

غیرفعال قرضوں کے اخراجات کا تعین کرتے ہوئے اسٹیٹ بینک آف پاکستان کی جانب ہے جاری رہنمائی کے اصولوں میں اجازت کے باوجود جری فروخت کے کسکی فائدے کا شارٹیس کیا گیا۔

بغیر لاگت یا کم لاگت کے ڈیپارٹس کا حصول آپ کے بیک کے اولین مقاصدیش ایک اہم حکست کملی کے طور پر برقرار ہے۔ چنانچی، غیر پیداواری ڈیپارٹس 6 فیصد کے اضافہ کے 453,839 میں دو پر بندہوئے اور اس طرح 30 جون 2020ء کی کل ڈیپارٹس کی اپنی ترکیب بہتر بناتے ہوئے۔ 39.42 فیصد کی 18 فیصد کی 81 فیصد کی 81 فیصد کی 81 فیصد اور 30 جون 2019 کے مقابلہ ش 7.5 فیصد کی اضافہ کے ساتھ 1,106,140 میں دو پر بندہ کے اس کی بدھ گئے۔

مستقبل کی پیش بنی :

آئی ائماایف، بوکہ کروز۔19 کے مالی معافی سرگرمیوں پر معرارات کا شدت کا شخا میٹن شاہد ہے، نے رواں سال کی کہلی سہای کے دوران معافی میل کورڈریس اپنے سابقہ تخییوں سے مجھیل اور اس مورشال کو انگیکس کے پھیلاؤکو ڈھوٹرنے کمجھیل نیادہ سے سلس نیروز زباہیں اور اس صورشال کو انگیکس کے پھیلاؤکو ڈھوٹرنے اور اس کے برحے ہوئے کا محمد میں محمد ہوئے کہ محمد کا محمد میں محمد کے محمد کر توقع کی جاری ہوئے کہ محمد کی خوالے 5.4 فیصد پر توقع کی جاری ہے کہ اپنے مابقہ خمینہ سے تقریباً 6.5 فیصد چر ہوائش کم ہے۔

نمو کے حتی نتائج ناہم فیریشی کی صورتحال سے دوچار ہیں اور اس عالکیروباء کے منتقبل میں برتاؤ اوراس کے پھیاؤے نیٹے کیلیےاٹھائے گئے پالیسی القرامات کے باعث ہونے والے معشر اثرات، کمزور طبقوں کو فراہم کی گئی معاشی المدان مارکیٹ کی صورتحال کی بہتری کیلیے مال شرائط کی بہتری اور کشیر المجتن تعاون سے بیایت حاصل کرنے کا کوشش کے زیادہ تر تاکع ہیں۔

پاکتان کی ٹی ڈی پی کی نمو کی چیش بٹی تلیل مدت میں مسلسل مشکلات سے دوجار ہے۔ مالی سال 2021ء کیلئے آئی ایم ایف کے سمائی تائی کے تخیید کی بلندترین سطح بھی افیصد کی شرح تک محدود ہے۔ زراعت کی شعبہ کی نمو میں کمی کی توقع ہے جیبا کہ محومت پاکتان نے گزشتہ 2 دہاہیوں میں نڈی دل کے شدید ترین تعلمہ سے بنٹنے کے لئے بیٹس ایم جنسی کا اطلاق کردیا ہے۔

ڈ کاؤنٹ ریٹ ممس) کی، عالمی رسد شمیرآوازن کے حصول اورچین سے صنعت مازی کی تورٹ واقلی مربایدکاری میں فروغ نظرآیا اور اس کے ساتھ سم ہوتے افراطاز ر کی وجہ سے صارفین کی طلب شمی افزودگی ہے بڑے پانے کی صنعت کو حمرک کرنے میں مدر ملے گی۔

یجیدہ روابطہ کی دجہ سے ملک کی برآ مدات کی تو کا انتصار مندرجہ بالا عوال میں موجود مواقع سے فرائد ماصل کرنے کی ملاجت پہ ہو اور اس کے ساتھ ماتھ مائی تجارتی مؤرمین ماص طور پر ملک کی مالاجت کی مدر تحال برائی محصر ہے۔ درآ مدات کی مدر تحال کی مور تحال تعالیٰ میں مور تحال مور تحال میں مور تحال مور تحال میں مور تحال مور تحال میں تحال میں مور تحال میں مور تحال میں تحال میں مور تحال میں تحال میں مور تحال میں تحال میں

ملک کی زرمبادلہ کی فراہمی کی نمایاں منڈیوں شراس دباؤ کے جاری پھیاؤکے تناظریش مازمتوں کے فقدان اور روزگار کےمواقع کی ایٹرصورتحال کی وجہ سے افراوی تربیات ذرکی مقدار شرکی کی توقع ہے۔ ایشین فریلیٹیٹ بیک نے ملک کو پائی شدیدترین حتاثرہ معیشتوں میں شارکیاہے جس کے ساتھ تربیات زر میں فیرممالک خصوصاً دیا کے تمل پیدااور برآمد کرنے والے ممالک شیرموجود افراد کی آمذیوں ممرکی کی مدیب کی کئی چیش بیٹی کے۔

ایک مخصوص مت تک موثر کرنے کے قرض کی ادائیگی کی جوکہ ملک کو پیرن کلب کی جائے جائے ہیں ہوں استیانیا بیٹ ایشنائی در اللہ کی کو در اللہ کی استان ہوئی۔ تاہم دہرے کے خوص موجود خوائر پردیاؤکل کی آئے گی بلکہ اضافی ترقیاتی افراجات کی مد میں بھی درائع کی در تیابی معاون ثابت ہوئی۔ تاہم دہرے خوارے میں ضارع نے نمودار ہونے والے منی خدشات اور آئی ایم ایف سے منظور مدہ ایک بیٹیز کا فرائع کی خوارے میں موجود خوائین کی موجود کی گھرا کا کہ جو کہ موجود خوائین کی موجود کی گھرا کی گھرا کا جو کہ موجود خوائین کی موجود رہے گی۔

افراوازر کی بیش بینی و دو طرف شدشات الاق میں جس سے اس کی فیریتینی برآر ایے۔ زراعت کی ناتش کارکردگی کے باعث اشیاء نوردوفوش کی سوقتی قیمیوں بیس میں امار و پڑھا کا اور مخلف شیمیں میں اللہ فائن کی پابند یوں کے حالیہ فائد سے جو کتھ ہیں۔ جبکہ کووڈ 19 کے پھیلاؤ کی دوسری رو کی دجے سعائی سرگری کی بتعالی میں ہونے والی تاثیر افراط ذرک دیا ڈس کی کے ساتھ سوجود در تان کے برقرار بنے کاباعث ہو کیے گی اور مشتمیں میں شیقی اعراب دریت کو صفر کے قرب کرتے ہوئے اس میں استخاص کما عدف ہوگ ۔ قریب کرتے ہوئے اس میں استخاص کاباعث ہوگ ۔

اپنے داتی مصائق کردار کو جاری رکھتے ہوئے بینکاری کا شعبہ کاروباری حلقوں اوردیگر لوگوں کو بالعوم، اپنی دینیٹل بینکنگ کی ضدات، اسٹیٹ بینک آف پاکستان کی ہمایت کے تعد بلامعاوضہ فراہم کرتا رہےگا۔ ای دوران صنعت، کووڈ 19 کا جاری یا متوقع دوسری روک باعث پیشرور اور ضدات مہیاکرنے والے افراد کو دریش مشکلات سے جڑے صحت کے والے سے انجرتے خدشات، اسٹیٹ بینک کی ہمایت کے مطابق صادفین کو بلامعاوضہ خدمات کی فراہمی، کریڈٹ کے متوقع خدشات اور معیاری قرض کے مواقع کافتدان جیسے عوامل سے تبروآ زما ہے اور جو مستمل بین بھی اس کے اماس برایا دریاؤ برقرار رکھس گے۔

معاثی اور سائی چیلجززکا محملاادراک رکھتے ہوئےآ کیے بیک نے اپنی توجید یہ نیمنالوق سے حزین مجبرین مال فدمات کی فراہی پر برقرار کھی ہے تاکہ صارفین کی ضروریات کو پورا کیا جائے۔ چیکہ اس جیزی سے بدلتی دیا میں صارفین کی بری تعداد نئی متعارف کروائی گل آواز سے ترک کیالوق کی افغال کی دیالے ب سے میلئے والی بینکاری کی ہوئے کا اطلاع کرتا ہے۔ جو کہ سرکر (Siri) (آئی فرن میں موجود ایک مجازک کی استعمال اور قدرتی زبانوں میں صوبی ہاہت کو بروئے کا رائا تے ہوئے اپنے موالات کے جواب اور دیگر کام کے جائے ہیں۔

ان خدات کی بدالت مائی اے لِیائیں (myABL) وَبحیثل بیکنگٹ کے پلیٹ فارکز استغال کرکے آئی فون کے صارف اینے کھانوں شرکتش ایک سادہ صوتی ہدایت کےساتھ موجود رقم کےبارے پس کیا چیسکتا ہیں، کمی بیک اکاؤنٹ شرفرری ادائیگار کئے ایس اورکریڈٹ کارڈی بیٹایا قم کے بارے پس کھی کیا چیسے ہیں۔

منبوط نیمنالوجیز کو افتیار کرتے ہوئے آ کیا بیک اپنی ڈسٹیل کیٹل کی دینگی کو جاری کتے ہوئے ہے تاکہ ملک کے ڈبیٹیل ماحولی فظام کو بہتر بیلایا تکے۔ اس زیر تجربیہ عرصہ کے دوران آ کیے بیک نے پہلی دفیدنف ای ہے (NIFT ePay) کو متعارف کروایا ہے جو کہ نف کی آ نیاز کردہ ڈبیٹیل فائنٹل مرومز پلیٹ فارم کی ایک ڈومیٹیک ای کامرس گیٹ و مروں ہے۔ اس مروس کے اجماء سے بینک کے صارفین نفٹ ای (Shft ePay) کی اوائنٹگی کی سہولت کو استعمال کرتے ہوئے تمام ای کامرس مرچنٹس (تاجروں) کے ساتھ، اپنے بینک اکاؤنٹس کو استعمال کرتے ہوئے، ای کامرس کا براہ راست لیمن دین کرسٹس گے۔

ایک اوش چیل (ہمدذرائع) ماحول میں آپ کا بینک اپنی خدات کے بڑھتے معیار کی نی جینوں پر سارے، موبائل اور آن لائن چیلنجز (ذرائع)کے ذریعہ اپنے پیش قدم ردگل رکم کی اقید رکھے ہوئے۔" یو بندر کل بیکر" (Universal Banker) کے قیام ہے جمی بینک کے ادی ذرائع میں خدمات کی صلاحتوں میں برحوثی ہوسکی گی۔

دیا کے اکلی معیار کے " دو پوئک پراس آفریشش" (RPA-Robotic Process Automation) سوڈٹ دیٹر کے نفاذ ہے آپ کے دیک کو ایک مجازی درک فورس سیٹ اپ میں متخلل میں میراٹ کے گا جوکہ دیک کو نہیں کی بیرواری صلاحیت کو، وسائل کے بہترین استفال، افزاجات کی موزونیت ادر ایکورشی (درست کی) میں اضافے کی بیٹ کی طوئی المدت عکست مجل ہے ہم آجگہ ہے۔ بیٹک نے اپنی آگی کی کراہ پر گھران رہیے ہوئے اور میکل گیا۔ فیٹا پلیٹ فارم (Oracle Big Data Platform) کا آغاز کھرکیا ہے۔ جس میں ایک ادارے کے وقتی " فیٹا لیک" (Data Lake) ادر اس کے مشیوں کے سیخت کی صلاحیتوں کی فقیر کی جاری ہے اس سے ناصرف بورے بیٹک میں انسان و شار پر مخصر فیصلہ سازی میں مدو ملے گی بلکہ میا رکھیا اے (RPA) میں ادراکانہ صلاحیتوں میں اضافہ کیا جسٹ کی ۔

منظل میں جدید ترین کمینالومی کے صول جوکہ تمام ڈیلیوری چلنجز سے صارفین کے منظیر ہونے کہ تجربات کی روثنی سے حرین ہوگی، کے ذریعے وسٹی البیاد ڈ کھیلائزیشن اور بیت سازی آپ کے بیک کے نمایاں مقاصد کی ادلین ترجح رکےگا۔

اینتنی بشک

دی پاکتان کریٹٹ رینگ ایجنی کمینٹر (PACRA) نے الائیڈ بیک کی طویل المدتی رینگ اور تھیل المدتی رینگ کو "AAA" (ٹرپل اے) اور "+A1" (اے ون پلس) کی اکل سطح برقرار رکھا ہے۔ یہ درجہ بندیاں بیک کی مضبوط هصص سرمایہ کی بنیاد اور سیال پذیری کے اکل معیار کو ظاہر کرتی ہیں۔آپے بیک نے بطور ایسے ادارے جو مکسک مالیاتی اداروں کے واحد منتخب گروپ میں اپنی اوزیشن کو متحکم کیا ہجو بلندترین اینٹی کریڈٹ ریٹنگ کے حال ہیں۔

كار بوريث كورننس ريثنك:

وی آئی ایس (VIS) کریڈٹ ریٹنگسکٹن کمیٹنڈ نے الائیز بیک کمیٹر کی کارپوریٹ گوش کی دوجہ بندی کو "eGR+9" کی کٹٹ پر برقرار رکھا ہے۔ ریٹنگ کی ہیر بہتری کارپوریٹ گورش کے اعلیٰ ترین معیار اور بورڈ اور آیکے بیٹک کی منجنٹ کے ایک مشہوط اور مستقم گورش کے نظام (فریم ورک) پرسلس لیٹین اور اعاوہ کی ظہرے۔

انعام و اسناد:

بیامر ^اقابل افورستائش ہے کہ آپ کے بینک کی فیلدار رسک مینجنٹ، قائل اطلاق دافلی اور ٹین الاقوای خوابطی مطلوبات کی تقیل پرکمل ارتکاز، کارپوریٹ گورنس کےافل معیار اور بہترین ضدمات فراہم کرنے کی گئن کواس زیرتجوبیہ عرصہ کے دوران مندرچہذر کی اور فیریکل جمہوں میں بہت برایا گیاہے:

- ۔ بیٹ بیک آف دی ایئر (سال کا بہترین بیک) ۔ فانس ایشیاء کٹری ایوارڈ 2020ء
 - م مینجنٹ ایسوی ایش آف پاکتان کی جانب سے طبیقیٹ آف ایکسیلنس؛
 - م ٹیلی کام ڈیل آف دی ایئر۔ ٹریل اے، ایشیاانفر اسٹر کچر ایوارڈز 2020ء
- ۔ پاکستان ڈومیسک اینیشی ایٹو آف دی ایئر برائے گرین بینکنگ، اے نی ایف ہول سل

بينكنگ الواردُ ز2020ء :

بورڈ آف ڈائر کیٹرز بورڈ آف ڈائر کیٹرز اور بورڈ کی ذبلی کمیٹیوں کی بناوٹ کو کاربوریٹ معلومات کجزو میں درج کیا گیا ہے۔

غیر انظامی ڈائرکیٹرز (ماسوائے جنیوں نے اجلاس کی فیمی ندلینے کے اختیار کو اپنایا ہے) کو بورڈ یا ا ادر اتک کمیٹی کے اجلاس میں شریک ہونے کے لیےایک مناسب اور موزوں معاوضہ ویاجاتا ہے۔معاوضے کا معیار ایسا نمیں ہے کہ جم سے بہ تاثر مجلی کے کہ کمی آزاد جیٹیت پر کوئی سمجھتا ممکن ہے۔ جو ڈائرکیٹر اجلاس میں شریک نمیں ہوا اسکو کوئی معاوضہادا خمیں/کیاجاتا ہے۔ ای طرح ایک سفارشات جن پر کرکیٹش کے ذریعہ خور اور جانچا جاتا ہےان کا مجمی کوئی معاوضہ خمیں دیاجاتا۔

تتليم وتحسين:

ہم، بورڈ اور پنجنٹ کی جانب ہے، اپنے قامل قدر صارفین کے الائیڈ دیک پرائے اعتادے لیے ہے۔ معرف بیرے ہم دیک کے لیے انعادی پر اپنے معرز شیئر بولڈرز کا محمل جہہ دل کے شکر ہاداکرتے ہیں۔ اطبیعہ بیکسان سکیارٹی ایڈ ایکٹیٹن کا بی کستان، اور دیگر انتظامی اداروں کا ان کی مسلمل رہنمائی اور تعاون پرمنکور ہیں۔

ہم اپنے فازش کی خدمات و خاص طور پر سراجے ہیں جنہوں نے اس کڑے اور آز ماکش کے دور پس اپنی اشکاف محنت، مجر پورڈ سدداری اورتلم ڈنٹی ہے کاروبارکو جاری رکھنا بیٹینی پیایا اور اپنے صارفین کو مخصوص اورتوام الناس کو ملیموم باقتطل خدمات کی فراہمی جاری کئی۔

ہم اس عالمی وباء کےمقالبے میں بنی نو انسان کی صحت اور تحفظ کے لیےدعا کو ہیں

منجانب وبرائے بورڈ آف ڈائر یکٹرز

محمد تعیم مقار چیئرمین بورڈ آف ڈائریکڑز

ایزد رزاق _گگل **قائم مقام چیف** ایگزیکٹیو آفیسر

ا بور

20 اگست 2020ء

Independent Auditor's Review Report for the Half Year ended 2020

On Review of Interim Financial Statements

To the members of Allied Bank Limited

Introduction

We have reviewed the accompanying unconsolidated condensed interim statement of financial position of Allied Bank Limited ("the Bank") as at 30 June 2020, and the related unconsolidated condensed interim profit and loss account, unconsolidated condensed interim statement of comprehensive income, unconsolidated condensed interim statement of changes in equity and unconsolidated condensed interim statement of cash flow and notes to the unconsolidated condensed interim financial statements for the six-month period then ended (here-in-after referred to as "interim financial statements"). Management is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these interim financial statements in accordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan for interim financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on these financial statements based on our review.

Scope of review

We conducted our review in accordance with the International Standard on Review Engagements 2410, "Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity". A review of interim financial statements consists of making inquiries, primarily of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

Conclusion

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying interim financial statements is not prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan for interim financial reporting.

Other matter

The figures for the quarters ended 30 June 2020 and 30 June 2019 in the unconsolidated condensed interim profit and loss account and unconsolidated condensed interim statement of comprehensive income have not been reviewed by us and we do not express a conclusion on them.

The engagement partner on the review resulting in this independent auditor's report is Fahad Bin Waheed.

Lahore

Date: 27 August, 2020

KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co. Chartered Accountants

UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the half year ended June 30, 2020

Unconsolidated Statement of Financial Position

(Un-audited) as at June 30, 2020

	Net	l 00	(Audited)
	Note	June 30,	December 31,
		2020	2019
LOCETO		Rupees	in '000
ASSETS			
Cash and balances with treasury banks	7	118,306,723	119,943,828
Balances with other banks	8	786,948	602,582
Lendings to financial institutions - net	9	32,991,887	13,606,921
Investments - net	10	653,842,315	757,956,993
Advances - net	11	431,150,432	485,015,881
Fixed assets	12	65,549,552	62,114,648
Intangible assets	13	2,582,464	1,969,051
Deferred tax assets		-	-
Other assets - net	14	38,053,940	39,911,348
	•	1,343,264,261	1,481,121,252
LIABILITIES	•		
Bills payable	16	9,508,205	7,878,626
Borrowings	17	68,087,634	266,448,386
Deposits and other accounts	18	1,106,140,323	1,049,043,032
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease	•	-	-
Sub-ordinated debt	***************************************	-	-
Deferred tax liabilities - net	19	5,351,149	5,898,310
Other liabilities	20	33,849,448	36,502,065
	•	1,222,936,759	1,365,770,419
NET ASSETS		120,327,502	115,350,833
REPRESENTED BY			
Share capital	21	11,450,739	11,450,739
Reserves	•	23,650,668	22,270,225
Surplus on revaluation of assets - net of tax	22	26,331,882	25,808,658
Unappropriated profit		58,894,213	55,821,211
		120,327,502	115,350,833

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

23

The annexed notes 1 to 42 form an integral part of these unconsolidated condensed interim financial statements.

Mehmud ul Hassan Chief Financial Officer Tahir Hassan Qureshi President and Chief Executive Dr. Muhammad Akram Sheikh Director

Nazrat Bashir Director Mohammad Naeem Mukhtar Chairman

Unconsolidated Profit and Loss Account

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

		Half Yea	r Ended	Quarter Ended		
	Note	June 30,	June 30,	June 30,	June 30,	
		2020	2019	2020	2019	
			Rupees	in '000		
Mark-up / return / interest earned	25	61,947,096	52,010,128	29,876,383	27,665,740	
Mark-up / return / interest expensed	26	36,940,057	33,276,653	16,485,568	18,517,355	
Net mark-up / interest income		25,007,039	18,733,475	13,390,815	9,148,385	
NON MARK-UP / INTEREST INCOME	-	•				
Fee and commission income	27	2,773,329	2,521,765	1,230,137	1,135,470	
Dividend income	•	712,206	900,920	334,497	471,668	
Foreign exchange income		687,208	1,256,990	875,616	626,556	
Income from derivatives		-	-	-	-	
Gain on securities - net	28	2,425,745	385,610	1,324,435	389,986	
Other income	29	99,567	262,844	83,704	167,620	
Total non-markup / interest income	•	6,698,055	5,328,129	3,848,389	2,791,300	
Total income		31,705,094	24,061,604	17,239,204	11,939,685	
NON MARK-UP / INTEREST EXPENSES		•				
Operating expenses	30	14,399,592	13,001,819	7,385,271	7,087,757	
Workers welfare fund		344,252	239,316	199,939	107,271	
Other charges	31	89,781	10,087	44,387	(19,957)	
Total non-markup / interest expenses		14,833,625	13,251,222	7,629,597	7,175,071	
Profit before provisions		16,871,469	10,810,382	9,609,607	4,764,614	
Provisions / (reversals) and write offs - net	32	2,209,001	(289,133)	1,528,070	(85,379)	
Extra-ordinary / unusual items			-	-	-	
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION		14,662,468	11,099,515	8,081,537	4,849,993	
Taxation	33	6,248,939	5,013,810	3,685,699	1,749,044	
PROFIT AFTER TAXATION		8,413,529	6,085,705	4,395,838	3,100,949	
			In Ru			
Basic and Diluted earnings per share	34	7.35	5.31	3.84	2.70	

The annexed notes 1 to 42 form an integral part of these unconsolidated condensed interim financial statements.

Mehmud ul Hassan Chief Financial Officer

Nazrat Bashir

Director

Tahir Hassan Qureshi President and Chief Executive Dr. Muhammad Akram Sheikh Director

Mohammad Naeem Mukhtar Chairman

Unconsolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income (Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

	Half Yea	r Ended	Quarter	Ended
	June 30,	June 30,	June 30,	June 30
	2020	2019	2020	2019
		Rupees	in '000	
Profit after taxation for the period	8,413,529	6,085,705	4,395,838	3,100,949
Other comprehensive income				
Items that may be reclassified to profit and loss				
account in subsequent periods:	•		-	
Effect of translation of net investment in foreign branches	539,090	794,381	1,081,840	721,882
Movement in surplus / (deficit) on revaluation				
investments - net of tax	627,421	(1,996,627)	3,842,092	(1,503,274
	1,166,511	(1,202,246)	4,923,932	(781,392
Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss				
account in subsequent periods:				
Movement in revaluation of				
non-banking assets - net of tax	(23,075)	-	-	
	(23,075)	-	-	-
Total comprehensive income	9.556.965	4,883,459	9,319,770	2,319,557

The annexed notes 1 to 42 form an integral part of these unconsolidated condensed interim financial statements.

Mehmud ul Hassan Chief Financial Officer

Nazrat Bashir Director

Tahir Hassan Qureshi President and Chief Executive

Director

Dr. Muhammad Akram Sheikh

Mohammad Naeem Mukhtar Chairman

Unconsolidated Cash Flow Statement

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

Not		June 30,
	2020	2019
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES	Rupees	In '000
-	14.000.400	11 000 F1F
Profit before taxation	14,662,468	11,099,515
Less: Dividend income	(712,206)	(900,920)
A.P. days day	13,950,262	10,198,595
Adjustments:	4 000 050	1 201 101
Depreciation	1,803,650	1,624,491
Depreciation on right of use assets	900,969	789,398
Interest expense on lease liability	521,426	486,011
Amortization	124,411	223,241
Net provision / (reversals) and write offs 32	2,209,084	(165,772)
Provision for workers welfare fund - net	344,252	239,316
Gain on sale of fixed assets and non-banking assets - net	(61,209)	(234,973)
	5,842,583	2,961,712
	19,792,845	13,160,307
(Increase) / decrease in operating assets		
Lendings to financial institutions	(19,384,966)	44,260,273
Held-for-trading securities	19,862,396	-
Advances	52,192,459	(5,701,579)
Other assets (excluding advance taxation)	(2,738,009)	(8,763,929)
	49,931,880	29,794,765
Increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities		
Bills payable	1,629,579	9,908,759
Borrowings	(198,452,437)	(94,688,444)
Deposits and other accounts	57,097,291	44,513,333
Other liabilities (excluding current taxation)	(3,010,698)	128,026
	(142,736,265)	(40,138,326)
	(73,011,540)	2,816,746
Income tax paid	(5,042,298)	(6,059,311)
Net cash flow used in operating activities	(78,053,838)	(3,242,565)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES		
Net realizations from 'available-for-sale' securities	84,741,666	48,718,641
Net investments in 'held-to-maturity' securities	(117,449)	(2,835,991)
Dividend received	587,481	871,375
Investments in fixed assets and intangible assets	(3,576,929)	(3,061,054)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets	119,727	304,869
Effect of translation of net investment in foreign branches	539,090	794,381
Net cash flow generated from investing activities	82,293,586	44,792,221
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES		
Payment of lease liability against right of use assets	(1,219,116)	(812,961)
Dividend paid	(4,565,056)	(4,562,638)
Net cash flow used in financing activities	(5,784,172)	(5,375,599)
Effect of exchange rate changes on opening cash and cash equivalents	(1,407,189)	(3,089,844)
(Decrease) / Increase in cash and cash equivalents during the period	(2,951,613)	33,084,213
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period	121,889,391	104,609,689
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE PERIOD	118,937,778	137.693.902

The annexed notes 1 to 42 form an integral part of these unconsolidated condensed interim financial statements.

Mehmud ul Hassan Chief Financial Officer Tahir Hassan Qureshi President and Chief Executive Dr. Muhammad Akram Sheikh Director

Chairman

Nazrat Bashir Director Mohammad Naeem Mukhtar

Unconsolidated Statement of Changes In Equity (Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

	Share	Capital reserve Exchange	Statutory	Revenue reserve General	Surpi	lus on revaluatio	Non-	Un- appropriat-	Total
	capital	Exchange translation reserve	reserve	reserve	ments	assets	banking assets	ed profit	
					Rupees in '000				
Balance as at January 01, 2019 (Audited)	11,450,739	1,239,301	19,031,214	6,000	5,185,769	15,755,409	2,135,996	52,500,405	107,304,8
Profit after taxation for the half year ended June 30, 2019	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	6,085,705	6,085,7
Other Comprehensive Income - net of tax						-			
Deficit on revaluation of investments - net of tax	-	- 1	-	-	(1,996,627)	-	-	-	(1,996,62
Effect of translation of net investment in foreign branches	-	794,381	-	- 1	-	-	-	-	794,3
	-	794,381	-	-	(1,996,627)	-	-	-	(1,202,24
Transfer to statutory reserve	-		608,571	-	-		-	(608,571)	
Transferred from surplus in respect of incremental depreciation of fixed assets to un-appropriated									
profit-net of tax	-	-	-	-	-	(49,597)	-	49,597	
Surplus realised on disposal of revalued fixed assets - net of tax	-		-	-	-	(9,729)	-	9,729	
Transferred from surplus in respect of incremental depreciation of non-banking assets to un-appropriated	•	······	-		······································	-	······································	······	
profit-net of tax			-	-	-	-	(1,112)	1,112	
Surplus realised on disposal of	-	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		-	-		(163,739)	163,739	
revalued non-banking assets - net of tax Transactions with owners recognized directly in equity	•	······································	······		······································				
Final cash dividend for the year ended									
December 31, 2018 (Rs. 2 per ordinary share)	- 1		- [-	- 1	- 1	- 1	(2,290,148)	(2,290,14
First interim cash dividend for the year ending		l		-					
December 31, 2019 (Rs. 2 per ordinary share)	-	-	- 1	- 1	-	-	-	(2,290,148)	(2,290,1
	-	-	-	-	-		-	(4,580,296)	(4,580,2
Balance as at June 30, 2019	11,450,739	2,033,682	19,639,785	6,000	3,189,142	15,696,083	1,971,145	53,621,420	107,607,9
Profit after taxation for the six months period ended	-	······································		-	······································		······	8,027,206	8,027,2
December 31, 2019 Other Comprehensive Income - net of tax	•	······	-		······				
Surplus on revaluation of investments - net of tax		г			4,239,839				4,239,8
Surplus on revaluation of non-banking assets - net of tax					-,200,000		770 648		770.6
Re-measurement loss on defined benefit obligation - net of tax	-		-	-		-	- 170,040	(502,598)	(502,5
Effect of translation of net investment in foreign branches		(211.962)	-			-		(,,	(211.9
and or transaction for investment in long is transaction.		(211,962)			4 239 839		770.648	(502 598)	4 295 9
		(= 1 1)0000)	-		.,			(
Transfer to statutory reserve			802.720				······································	(802.720)	
Transferred from surplus in respect of incremental	•	······	-		······	-			
depreciation of fixed assets to un-appropriated profit-net of tax						(57.087)		57.087	
Transferred from surplus in respect of incremental		·····	-		······	(01,001)	······	07,007	
depreciation of non-banking assets to un-appropriated profit-net of tax							(1,112)	1,112	
Transactions with owners, recognized directly in equity		······		······································	······································	······································	(1,112)	1,112	
ransactions with owners, recognized directly in equity Second interim cash dividend for the year ended									
December 31, 2019 (Rs. 2 per ordinary share)	-	-	-			-		(2,290,148)	(2,290,14
Third interim cash dividend for the year ended		-		-		-		(2,290,146)	(2,290,14
December 31, 2019 (Rs. 2 per ordinary share)								(2,290,148)	(2,290,1
December 31, 2019 (ns. 2 per ordinary snare)				- 1		-		(4,580,296)	(4,580,29
Balance as at December 31, 2019 (Audited)	11.450.739	1.821.720	20.442.505	6.000	7.428.981	15.638.996	2.740.681	55.821.211	115.350.8
	11,450,759	1,021,720	20,442,505	6,000	1,420,801	13,030,990	2,740,001		
Profit after taxation for the half year ended June 30, 2020	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	8,413,529	8,413,5
Other Comprehensive Income - net of tax									
							-	-	627,4
Surplus on revaluation of investments - net of tax	-	-	-	-	627,421	-			(23,0
Change in revaluation surplus of non-banking assets	-	-	-	-	627,421	-	(23,075)	-	
	-	539,090	-		-	-	-	-	539,0
Change in revaluation surplus of non-banking assets Effect of translation of net investment in foreign branches	-	539,090 539,090			627,421		(23,075) - (23,075)	- - -	
Change in revaluation surplus of non-banking assets Effect of translation of net investment in foreign branches Fransfer to statutory reserve	-		- - - 841,353		-		- (23,075) -	(841,353)	
Change in revaluation surplus of non-banking assets Effect of translation of net investment in foreign branches fransfer to statutory reserve fransfer to revaluation surplus on change in use - net of tax	-		- - - 841,353		-	1,848,955	-	(841,353)	
Change in revaluation surplus of non-banking assets Effect of translation of net investment in foreign branches Fransfer to statutory reserve Fransfer of revaluation surplus on change in use - net of tax Fransferred from surplus in respect of incremental	-		841,353	- - - -	-		- (23,075) -	-	
Change in revaluation surplus of non-banking assets Effect of translation of net investment in foreign branches Framsfer to statutory reserve Fransfer to revaluation surplus on change in use - net of tax Fransfers of non-supplus in respect of incremental Sepreciation of fixed assets to un-appropriated poptiment of tax			841,353	- - - - -	-	(50,042)	- (23,075) -	50,042	
Change in revaluation surplus of non-banking assets Effect of translation of net investment in foreign branches Fransfer to statutory reserve Fransfer of revaluation surplus on change in use - net of tax Transferred from surplus in nespect of incremental Speriociation of few alseets for un-appropriated profit ref of fax assets - net of fax seasts - net of fax	-		841,353		-		- (23,075) -	-	
Change in revaluation surplus of non-banking assets Effect of translation of net investment in foreign branches Finander to statutory reserve Frander to revaluation surplus on change in use - net of tax Franders of revaluation surplus in respect of incremental Speciation of the salests to un-appropriated Spring are for the disposal of revalued fixed assets - net of tax Franders of the salests of the salest of t			841,353		-	(50,042)	- (23,075) -	50,042	
Change in revaluation surplus of non-barking assets Elect of translation of net investment in foreign branches Fransfer to statutory reserve Fransfer for revaluation surplus on change in use - net of fax Fransferred from surplus in respect of incremental speciation of fex dassets to un-appropriated profit-net of fax Unruhar realised on disposal of revalued fixed assets - net of tax Characteristic from surplus in respect of incremental depreciation of non-barking assets to un-appropriated profit-net of tax	-		841.953		-	(50,042)	- (23,075) -	50,042	
Change in revaluation surplus of non-banking assets Effect of translation of net investment in foreign branches Fransfer to statutory reserve Fransfer of revaluation surplus on change in use - net of tax Fransfers of the surplus in respect of incremental Sepreciation of fixed assets to un-appropriated position of fixed assets to un-appropriated Surplus realised on disposal of revalued fixed sasets - net of tax Fransferred from surplus in respect of incremental depreciation of non-banking assets to un-appropriated profit ref of tax Fransferred from surplus in respect of incremental depreciation of non-banking assets to un-appropriated profit ref of tax Fransactions with owners, recognized directly in equity	-		841,353		-	(50,042)	(23,075) - (1,848,955)	50,042 25,316	
Change in revaluation surplus of non-banking assets Effect of translation of net investment in foreign branches Fransfer to statutory reserve Fransfer of revaluation surplus on change in use - net of tax Fransfers of the surplus in respect of incremental Sepreciation of fixed assets to un-appropriated position of fixed assets to un-appropriated Surplus realised on disposal of revalued fixed sasets - net of tax Fransferred from surplus in respect of incremental depreciation of non-banking assets to un-appropriated profit ref of tax Fransferred from surplus in respect of incremental depreciation of non-banking assets to un-appropriated profit ref of tax Fransactions with owners, recognized directly in equity			841,953		-	(50,042)	(23,075) - (1,848,955)	50,042 25,316	
Change in revaluation surplus of non-banking assets Effect of translation of net investment in foreign branches Fransfer to statutory reserve Fransfer of revaluation surplus on change in use - net of tax Fransfers of the surplus in respect of incremental Sepreciation of fixed assets to un-appropriated position of fixed assets to un-appropriated Surplus realised on disposal of revalued fixed sasets - net of tax Fransferred from surplus in respect of incremental depreciation of non-banking assets to un-appropriated profit ref of tax Fransferred from surplus in respect of incremental depreciation of non-banking assets to un-appropriated profit ref of tax Fransactions with owners, recognized directly in equity			841.353		-	(50,042)	(23,075) - (1,848,955)	50,042 25,316	1,143,4
Charge in revaluation surplus of non-barking assets Effect of translation of net investment in foreign branches Transfer to statutory reserve Transfer of revaluation surplus on change in use - net of tax Transferred from surplus in respect of incremental speciation of the assets to un-appropriated profit-net of tax assets - net of tax Transferred from surplus in respect of incremental speciation of the assets to un-appropriated profit-net of tax Transferred from surplus in respect of incremental depreciation of non-barring assets to un-appropriated profit-net of tax Transactions with owners, recognized directly in equity Final cash dividend for the year ended	-		841,353		-	(50,042)	(23,075) - (1,848,955)	50,042 25,316 5,764	1,143,4
Change in revaluation surplus of non-barking assets Effect of translation of net investment in foreign branches Fransfer to statutory reserve Fransfer of revaluation surplus on change in use - net of tax Fransferrod from surplus in respect of incremental perportation of few assets to un-appropriated profit-net of tax Unique realised on disposal of revalued fixed assets - net of tax seeds - net of tax assets on the separation of separation of seeds of the service of the seeds of the se			841,353		-	(50,042)	(23,075) - (1,848,955)	50,042 25,316 5,764	1,143,4
Change in revaluation surplus of non-barking assets Effect of translation of net investment in foreign branches Transfer to statutory reserve Transfer for evaluation surplus on change in use - net of tax Transferred from surplus in respect of incremental speciation of feet assets to un-appropriated profit-net of tax Surplus realised on disposal of revalued fixed assets - net of tax Transferred from surplus in respect of incremental depreciation of feet musplus in respect of incremental depreciations of the musplus in respect of incremental depreciations of the respect of incremental report in et of tax Transactions with owners, recognized directly in equity Final cash dividend for the year ended December 31, 2019 (Rs. 2.00 per ordnary share) First interim cash dividend for the year ending			841,353		-	(50,042)	(23,075) - (1,848,955)	50,042 25,316 5,764 (2,290,148)	1,143,4

The annexed notes 1 to 42 form an integral part of these unconsolidated condensed interim financial statements.

Mehmud ul Hassan Chief Financial Officer

Tahir Hassan Qureshi President and Chief Executive Dr. Muhammad Akram Sheikh Director

Nazrat Bashir Mohammad Naeem Mukhtar Director Chairman

Notes to the Unconsolidated Condensed Interim Financial Statements (Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

1. STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Allied Bank Limited ("the Bank"), incorporated in Pakistan, is a scheduled Bank, engaged in commercial banking and related services. The Bank is listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. The Bank operates a total of 1,385 (December 31, 2019: 1,393) branches in Pakistan including 117 (December 31, 2019: 117) Islamic banking branches, 1 branch (December 31, 2019: 1) in Karachi Export Processing Zone and 1 Wholesale banking branch (December 31, 2019: 1) in Bahrain.

The long term credit rating of the Bank assigned by the Pakistan Credit Rating Agency Limited (PACRA) is 'AAA'. Short term rating of the Bank is 'A1+'.

Ibrahim Holdings (Private) Limited is the parent company of the Bank and it's registered office is in Pakistan.

The Bank is the holding company of ABL Asset Management Company Limited.

The registered office of the Bank is situated at 3 - Tipu Block, Main Boulevard, New Garden Town, Lahore.

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

These unconsolidated condensed interim financial statements represent the separate condensed interim financial statements of the Bank. The consolidated condensed interim financial statements of the Bank are being issued separately.

The financial results of the Islamic banking branches have been consolidated in these unconsolidated condensed interim financial statements for reporting purposes, after eliminating inter-branch transactions and balances. Key financial figures of the Islamic banking branches are disclosed in Note 39 to these unconsolidated condensed interim financial statements.

These unconsolidated condensed interim financial statements have been presented in Pakistan Rupees (PKR), which is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Bank operates and functional currency of the Bank, in that environment as well. The amounts are rounded to nearest thousand.

2.1 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These unconsolidated condensed interim financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as are notified under the Companies Act, 2017;
- Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFAS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan as are notified under the Companies Act, 2017;
- Provisions of and directives issued under the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 and the Companies Act, 2017; and
- Directives issued by the State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) and the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP).
- 2.1.1 Whenever the requirements of the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962, the Companies Act, 2017 or the directives issued by the SBP and the SECP differ with the requirements of IFRS and IFAS, the requirements of Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962, the Companies Act, 2017 and the said directives, shall prevail.
- 2.1.2 The SBP, vide BSD Circular Letter No. 10, dated August 26, 2002 has deferred the applicability of International Accounting Standard 39 'Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement' (IAS 39) and International Accounting Standard 40 'Investment Property' (IAS 40) for banking companies till further instructions.

Notes to the Unconsolidated Condensed Interim Financial Statements (Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

Further, according to a notification of SECP dated April 28, 2008, International Financial Reporting Standard 7 'Financial Instruments Disclosure' (IFRS 7), has not been made applicable for banks. Accordingly, the requirements of these standards have not been considered in the preparation of these unconsolidated condensed interim financial statements. However, investments have been classified and disclosed in accordance with the requirements prescribed by SBP through various circulars.

- 2.1.3 The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide SRO 56 (1) / 2016 dated January 28, 2016, has notified that the requirements of International Financial Reporting Standard 10 'Consolidated Financial Statements' (IFRS 10) and section 228 of the Companies Act, 2017 will not be applicable with respect to the investment in mutual funds established under Trust structure.
- 2.1.4 The State Bank of Pakistan through BPRD Circular No. 04 of 2015 dated February 25, 2015 has deferred applicability of Islamic Financial Accounting Standard 3 'Profit & Loss Sharing on Deposits' (IFAS-3) issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and notified by the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP), vide their SRO No. 571 of 2013 dated June 12, 2013 for Institutions offering Islamic Financial Services (IIFS). The standard will result in certain new disclosures in the financial statements of the Bank.
- 2.1.5 These unconsolidated condensed interim financial statements do not include all the information and disclosures required in the audited annual unconsolidated financial statements, and should be read in conjunction with the audited annual unconsolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies and methods of computation adopted in the preparation of these unconsolidated condensed interim financial statements are consistent with those applied in preparing the audited annual unconsolidated financial statements of the Bank for the year ended December 31, 2019.

3.1 New standards, interpretations and amendments adopted by the Bank

There are certain amendments to existing accounting and reporting standards that have become applicable to the Bank for accounting periods beginning on or after January 01, 2020. These are considered either to not be relevant or to not have any significant impact on these unconsolidated condensed interim financial statements.

3.2 Standards, interpretations of and amendments to accounting and reporting standards that are not yet effective

The following new standards and amendments to existing accounting standards will be effective from the dates mentioned below against the respective standard or amendment:

Effective date (periods beginning on or after)

- Amendments to IFRS-16

- IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment (Amendments)

- IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (Amendments)

- Annual improvements to IFRS Standards 2018-2020

June 01, 2020 January 01, 2022 January 01, 2022

January 01, 2022

IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments', the effective date of the standard has been extended to annual periods beginning on or after January 01, 2021 vide SBP BPRD Circular no. 4 dated October 23, 2019. IFRS 9 replaces the existing guidance in IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. IFRS 9 includes revised guidance on the classification and measurement of financial instruments, a new expected credit loss model for calculating impairment on financial assets, and new general hedge accounting requirements. It also carries forward the guidance on recognition and derecognition of financial instruments from IAS 39. According to SBP BPRD Circular Letter No. 15 dated March 26, 2020, the Banks / DFIs are required to have a parallel run of IFRS 9 from July 01, 2020 and are also required to prepare pro-forma financial statements which includes the impact of IFRS 9 for the year ended December 31, 2019.

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The basis for accounting estimates adopted in the preparation of these unconsolidated condensed interim financial statements are the same as that applied in the preparation of the audited annual unconsolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019, except as mentioned below:

In the current period, the Bank has made general provision against its performing portfolio of loans and advances as more fully explained in Financial Risk Management section (note 6.1) of the unconsolidated condensed interim financial statements.

5. BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

These unconsolidated condensed interim financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for the following which are stated at revalued amounts / fair values / present values:

- Investments:
- Certain fixed assets including RoU assets and corresponding lease liability.
- Staff retirement and other benefits;
- Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims; and
- Derivative financial instruments.

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The financial risk management objectives and policies adopted by the Bank are consistent with those disclosed in the audited annual unconsolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019, except as mentioned below:

The COVID-19 pandemic has impacted all economies and emerged as a contagion risk around the globe. Various preventive strategies adopted by the governments including the general lockdown resulted in to halt in the operations of various industries, which has translated into a negative GDP growth rate. These measures have also impacted the Pakistan economy in no different way and disrupted the supply chain and operations of almost all industries resulting into liquidity crisis.

The State Bank of Pakistan responded in a timely manner and undertook various initiatives like:

- Reduction of the policy rate from 13.25% to 7% since the start of the pandemic.
- Reduction in the capital conservation buffer by 100 basis points to 1.5%.
- Increasing the regulatory limit on extension of credit to SMEs to Rs 180 million.
- Relaxing the debt burden ratio for consumer loans from 50% to 60%.
- Allowing banks to defer borrowers principal loan payments by one year and or restructure/reschedule loans to borrowers who require relief of principal repayment exceeding one year and / or mark up with no reflection on credit history; and
- Introduction of refinancing scheme for payment of wages and salaries.

COVID-19 will impact banks in Pakistan on a number of fronts including increase in overall credit risk pertaining to loans and advances portfolio, reduced fee income due to free of cost service offering and overall slowdown in economic activity, continuity of business operations and managing cyber security threats.

6.1 Credit risk management

The Risk Management function of the Bank is regularly conducting the assessment of the credit portfolio to identify obligors most likely to get affected due to changes in the business and economic environment resulting from the COVID-19 outbreak. The Bank is continuously strengthening its credit review procedures. The Bank expects that some of its obligors will be severely impacted by this pandemic. Since some of the obligors have also availed the SBP enabled deferment, restructuring and rescheduling relief, the full potential effect of the economic stress is difficult to predict. Given the uncertain economic environment, the management feels that it is appropriate to maintain a general provision up to 0.5% of the performing credit portfolio excluding the following:

Notes to the Unconsolidated Condensed Interim Financial Statements (Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

- Government guaranteed exposure
- Consumer and staff lending
- Exposure secured by cash and cash equivalents

The provision is based on management's best estimate and in the current period, a provision of Rs. 1,311 million has been recognized in the unconsolidated condensed interim profit and loss account.

6.2 Liquidity risk management

SBP initiatives such as deferral of principal and rescheduling / restructuring of loans may have an adverse effect on liquidity and maturity profile of the Bank, however the Bank holds sufficient liquidity buffer to absorb any unforeseen shocks during the prevailing situation. Moreover, the Asset and Liability Committee (ALCO) of the Bank continues to regularly monitor the liquidity position of the Bank in view of emerging risks.

6.3 Equity risk management

The negative impact of COVID-19 pandemic was observed in equity markets during the first half of the current year resulting in significant decline in the valuation of various equity investments on reporting date. Cognizant to this fact, the State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) through its BPRD Circular Letter No. 13 of 2020 granted relaxation in recognizing the impairment in listed equity instruments held as Available for Sale (AFS) portfolio, in phased manner. However, the Bank after carefully reviewing the portfolio, did not avail this relaxation.

6.4 Operational risk

The Bank, like all financial institutions, is exposed to operational risk and the risk of Business Continuity in current pandemic situation. The Management of the Bank is closely monitoring the situation and taking prompt decisions to ensure the uninterrupted services to the customers.

Business Continuity Plans (BCP) for all critical processes are already in place and are being tested on regular basis. However, during pandemic, the Bank has significantly enhanced monitoring of risk related to business continuity and disruption. The Bank recognizes that pandemic can cause varying degrees of disruption to normal business processes and that it has the responsibility to its customers to continue critical operations during this event. The Bank's goal is to meet this obligation with no or minimal interruption, given the circumstances and scope of disruptive event.

Employees of the Bank were mandated to work from home and their respective BCP sites where required as part of the de-crowding plan. Therefore, the Bank developed a secure and comprehensive strategy including enhanced monitoring to deal with Cybersecurity risks during these times. Related risk and control measures including regulatory protocols were assessed so as to ensure that the Bank's information assets are protected from emerging cyber threats. Various Covid - 19 related awareness campaigns took place as part of the strategy. As the Bank is majorly communicating with its customers through digital channels to ensure their safety and health, all measures were, therefore taken for the security of these channels and to ensure that complaints are resolved and turnaround times are monitored to meet the expectations of the customers.

6.5 Capital adequacy ratio (CAR)

The SBP has relaxed CAR requirements for all Tiers by reducing the Capital Conversion Buffer (CCB) from 2.5% to 1.5%. The initiative will encourage banks to extend lending despite probable reduction in profits and increased credit risk. The Bank's CAR as at June 30, 2020 stands at a sound level of 25.38%, providing cushion to absorb any unexpected shocks.

6.6 Suspension of dividends

The SBP through its Circular Letter No. BPRD/BA & CPD/006315-2/20 dated April 22, 2020 has advised that banks which had declared dividend for the quarter ended March 31, 2020 to suspend cash dividend distribution for the next two quarters.

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

		Note	June 30, 2020 Rupees	(Audited) December 31, 2019
7	CASH AND BALANCES WITH TREASURY BANKS		Парссо	111 000
		•		
	In hand			
	Local currency	-	23,083,377	13,645,304
	Foreign currencies	•	1,890,714	1,008,793
		-	24,974,091	14,654,097
	Remittances in transit		4,047,428	1,528,644
	With State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) in	-		
	Local currency current accounts	•	49,510,890	51,250,399
	Foreign currency current account	•	128,158	91,812
	Foreign currency deposit accounts (non-remunerative)		4,964,055	5,515,729
•	Foreign currency deposit accounts (remunerative)		9,900,779	16,509,764
			64,503,882	73,367,704
	With National Bank of Pakistan in			
	Local currency current accounts		24,711,259	30,059,400
	Prize Bonds	•	70,063	333,983
	Theoperate	-	118,306,723	119,943,828
8	BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS			
	Outside Pakistan	•		
•	In current accounts		325,547	300,295
	In deposit accounts	***************************************	461,401	302,287
		•	786,948	602,582
9	LENDINGS TO FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS			
•	Call money lendings		3,000,000	
	Repurchase agreement lendings (Reverse Repo)		29,078,751	2,052,491
	Musharaka lendings		20,070,701	1,000,000
•	Bai muajjal receivable		-	1,000,000
	with State Bank of Pakistan		913,136	2,704,142
•	with other financial institutions			7,850,288
	Certificates of investment		70,000	70,000
			33,061,887	13,676,921
	Less: Provision held against lendings to financial institutions		(70,000)	(70,000)
	Lendings to financial institutions - net of provision		32,991,887	13,606,921

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

				June 30	, 2020			Audited) nber 31, 20)19	
			Clas	sified	Provisi	on	Classified		vision	
			Len	ding	Held		Lending	H	Held	
					F	Rupees in '	000			
9.1	Category of classification	on								
	Domestic									
	Other Assets Especially I	Mentioned		-		-		-	-	
	Substandard		,	-		-		-		
	Doubtful			-		-		-		
	Loss			70,000		0,000	70,00		70,000	
	Total			70,000	7	0,000	70,00	00	70,000	
			June 30	2020	(Audited)					
		-	June 30	J, 2020			December 31,2019			
		Cost / Amortized cost	Provision for diminution	Surplus / (Deficit)	Carrying Value	Cost / Amortized cost	Provision for diminution	Surplus / (Deficit)	Carrying Value	
					Rupee	s in '000				
10	INVESTMENTS									
10.1	Investments by type:									
	Held-for-trading securities									
	Federal Government Securities	-	-	-	-	19,862,396	-	5,767	19,868,16	
	A silette for selection									
	Available-for-sale securities Federal Government Securities*	586,193,328	(23,854)	8,347,558	594,517,032	677,300,056	(15,961)	1,689,073	678,973,16	
	Shares	21,167,310	(2,811,046)	4,052,237	22,408,501	24,349,646	(3,202,822)	9,686,372	30,833,19	
	Non Government Debt Securities	22,248,002	(21,071)	(3,480)	22,223,451	13,633,213	(21,071)	(37,667)	13,574,47	
	Foreign Securities	1,037,692	-	-	1,037,692	1,037,692	-	-	1,037,69	
	Open Ended Mutual Funds	25,000	-	(1,851)	23,149	63,834	-	91,424	155,25	
		630,671,332	(2,855,971)	12,394,464	640,209,825	716,384,441	(3,239,854)	11,429,202	724,573,78	
	Held-to-maturity securities									
	Federal Government Securities	13,132,490	-	-	13,132,490	13,015,041	-	-	13,015,04	
		1 1	1 1	1	11	11	11	1	. 1	

12,394,464

344,260

13,359,301

500,000

750,106,138

13,132,490

500,000

653,842,315

(344,260)

(3,584,114)

11,434,969

13,015,041

500,000

757,956,993

344,260

13,476,750

500,000

644,648,082

Non Government Debt Securities

Subsidiaries

Total Investments

(344,260)

(344,260)

(3,200,231)

^{*} Provision for diminution against federal government securities represents expected credit loss provisioning under IFRS 9 on portfolio pertaining to overseas branch.

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

			(Audited)
		June 30,	December 31,
		2020	2019
		Rupees	in '000
10.1.1	Investments given as collateral		
	Market Treasury Bills	-	145,442,739
-	Pakistan Investment Bonds	-	48,417,010
	GOP Foreign Currency Sukuks (US\$)	-	2,957,611
•	GOP Foreign Currency Bonds (US\$)	1,394,862	-
	Total Investments given as collateral	1,394,862	196,817,360
10.2	Provision for diminution in value of investments		
10.2.1	Opening balance	3,584,114	2,654,539
	Exchange adjustments	1,346	3,163
	Charge / reversals		
	Charge for the period / year	608,577	1,118,302
	Reversals for the period / year	(21,017)	(139,161)
•		587,560	979,141
	Reversal on disposals for the period / year	(972,789)	(52,729)
	Closing Balance	3,200,231	3,584,114

				(Audited)		
		June 30,	2020	December	31, 2019	
		Non	Non			
		Performing	Provision	Performing	Provision	
		Investments		Investments		
10.00			Rup	ees in '000		
10.2.2	Particulars of provision against debt securities	<u>.</u>				
	Category of Classification					
	Domestic					
	Other assets especially mentioned	-	-	-	-	
	Substandard	_	_	-	-	
	Doubtful	-	-	-	-	
	Loss	365,331	365,331	365,331	365,331	
		365,331	365,331	365,331	365,331	
	Overseas					
	Not past due but impaired*	4,199,838	23,854	3,869,387	15,961	
	Overdue by:					
	Upto 90 days	-	-	-	-	
	91 to 180 days	-	-	-	-	
	181 to 365 days	-	-	-	-	
	>365 days	-	-	-	-	
		4,199,838	23,854	3,869,387	15,961	
	Total	4,565,169	389,185	4,234,718	381,292	

^{*} Provision represents expected credit loss provisioning in overseas branch.

^{10.3} The market value of Pakistan Investment Bonds classified as held-to-maturity as at June 30, 2020 amounted to Rs. 11,932.4 million (December 31, 2019: Rs. 10,848.5 million).

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

			Performing Audited		Non P	Non Performing		Total	
		Note			Audited			Audited	
			June 30, 2020	December 31, 2019	June 30, 2020	December 31, 2019	June 30, 2020	December 31, 2019	
					Rupees in '000)			
AE	DVANCES								
	ans, cash credits, running finances, etc.		407,619,535	467,845,262	13,737,510	14,450,873	421,357,045	482,296,135	
	amic financing and related assets	39.3	21,478,471	12,615,228	-	-	21,478,471	12,615,228	
Bill	ls discounted and purchased		3,064,637	3,853,892	1,401,205	1,403,045	4,465,842	5,256,937	
Ad	dvances - gross		432,162,643	484,314,382	15,138,715	15,853,918	447,301,358	500,168,300	
Pro	ovision against advances			•	•	•	•	•	
•••••	Specific		-	-	(14,822,686)	(15,112,624)	(14,822,686)	(15,112,624)	
	General	11.3	(1,328,240)	(39,795)	-	-	(1,328,240)	(39,795)	
.			(1,328,240)	(39,795)	(14,822,686)	(15,112,624)	(16,150,926)	(15,152,419)	
	dvances - net of provision		430,834,403	484,274,587	316,029	741,294	431,150,432	485,015,881	

(Audited)

June 30, December 31,

(Audited)

2020 2019

11.2 Advances include Rs. 15,138.715 million (December 31, 2019: Rs. 15,853.918 million) which have been placed under non-performing status as detailed below:

	June 30, 2020		December 3	31, 2019	
	Non Performing Loans	Specific Provision	Non Performing Loans	Specific Provision	
		Rupees	in '000		
Category of Classification:					
Domestic					
Other Assets Especially Mentioned	38,693	190	35,436	449	
Substandard	173,355	42,298	809,938	202,107	
Doubtful	292,938	146,469	196,952	98,476	
Loss	14,633,729	14,633,729	14,811,592	14,811,592	
Total	15,138,715	14,822,686	15,853,918	15,112,624	
Total					

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

	lite	

	June 30, 2020			December 31, 2019		19
Note	Specific	General	Total	Specific	General	Total
			Rupees	in '000		
	15,112,624	39,795	15,152,419	15,533,497	15,868	15,549,365
	-	1,853	1,853	-	(896)	(896)
11.3.2	534,423	1,311,403	1,845,826	589,752	24,823	614,575
	(227,118)	(24,811)	(251,929)	(1,008,707)	-	(1,008,707)
	307,305	1,286,592	1,593,897	(418,955)	24,823	(394,132)
	(597,243)	-	(597,243)	(1,918)	-	(1,918)
	14,822,686	1,328,240	16,150,926	15,112,624	39,795	15,152,419
	t advances	Note Specific t advances 15,112,624 - 11.3.2 534,423 (227,118) 307,305 (597,243) 14,822,686	Note Specific General t advances 15,112,624 39,795	Note Specific General Total Rupees t advances 15,112,624 39,795 15,152,419	Note Specific General Total Specific Rupees in '000 t advances 15,112,624 39,795 15,152,419 15,533,497 - 1,853 1,853 - 11.3.2 534,423 1,311,403 1,845,826 599,752 (227,118) (24,811) (251,929) (1,008,707) 307,305 1,286,592 1,593,897 (418,955) (597,243) - (597,243) (1,918) 14,822,686 1,328,240 16,150,926 15,112,624	Note Specific General Total Specific General Rupees in '000 t advances 15,112,624 39,795 15,152,419 15,533,497 15,868

- 11.3.1 No benefit of forced sale value of the collaterals held by the Bank has been taken while determining the provision against non-performing loans as allowed under BSD Circular No. 01 dated October 21, 2011.
- 11.3.2 General provision also includes Rs. 1.311.403 million (December 31, 2019; Nil) as discussed in Note 6.1

				(Audited)
		Note	June 30,	December 31,
			2020	2019
			Rupees	in '000
12	FIXED ASSETS			
	Capital work-in-progress	12.1	3,585,373	2,991,144
	Property and equipment		54,147,135	51,103,181
	Right-of-Use Assets	-	7,817,044	8,020,323
			65,549,552	62,114,648
12.1	Capital work-in-progress			
•	Civil works		3,137,549	2,219,464
	Equipment	-	6,546	6,546
	Advances to suppliers	••••••	441,278	765,134
			3,585,373	2,991,144
12.2	Additions to fixed assets The following additions are made to fixed assets during the period			
			June 30,	June 30,
			2020	2019
	-		Rupees	in '000
	Capital work-in-progress		926,085	799,874

	2020	2019
	Rupees	in '000
Capital work-in-progress	926,085	799,874
Property and equipment		
Freehold land	3,112,010	604,779
Leasehold land	554 130	_

Capital work-in-progress	926,085	799,874
Property and equipment		
Freehold land	3,112,010	604,779
Leasehold land	554,130	-
Building on freehold land	85,626	127,379
Building on leasehold land	45,058	80,468
Furniture and fixture	157,988	121,823
Electrical office and computer equipment	604,062	736,230
Vehicles	42,504	299,700
Others-building improvements	283,969	217,126
	4,885,347	2,187,505
Right-of-Use Assets	586,156	203,804
Total	6,397,588	3,191,183

Notes to the Unconsolidated Condensed Interim Financial Statements (Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

12.3 Disposal of fixed assets

The net book value of fixed assets disposed off during the period is as follows:

	June 30,	June 30,
	2020	2019
	Rupees in	'000
Furniture and fixture	330	1,483
Electrical office and computer equipment	1,504	10,123
Vehicles	7,344	11,345
Building	48,810	60,400
Total	57,988	83,351

	VOLIDIOO	7,011	11,010
	Building	48,810	60,400
	Total	57,988	83,351
			(Audited)
		June 30,	December 31,
		2020	2019
		Rupees	in '000
13	INTANGIBLE ASSETS		
	Capital work-in-progress	1,047,094	644,315
-	Computer Software	1,535,370	1,324,736
		2,582,464	1,969,051
13.1	Capital work-in-progress		
***************************************	Software	1,020,298	617,519
	Advances to suppliers	26,796	26,796
		1,047,094	644,315
		1,077,007	U-T-T,1

13.2 Additions to intangible assets

The following additions are made to intangible assets through direct purchases during the period:

	June 30,	June 30,
	2020	2019
	Rupees in	'000
Directly purchased	335,044	-
Capital work-in-progress	402,780	101,841
Software	-	133,474
Total	737,824	235,315

13.3 Disposals of intangible assets

No intangible assets were disposed off during the period.

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

		Note	June 30, 2020	(Audited) December 31, 2019
			Rupees	in '000
14	OTHER ASSETS			
	Income / mark-up accrued in local currency		20,056,601	20,573,788
	Income / mark-up accrued in foreign currency		236,242	245,676
	Advances, deposits, advance rent and other prepayments		1,310,098	888,144
	Advance taxation (payments less provisions)		1,738,628	3,817,847
	Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims		886,609	1,609,193
	Mark to market gain on forward foreign exchange contracts		2,854,927	-
	Acceptances		5,034,230	5,182,716
	Due from the employees' retirement benefit schemes			
	Pension fund		4,690,184	4,440,411
-	Fraud and forgeries		528,102	524,357
	Stationery and stamps in hand		330,720	286,343
	Overdue Foreign Bills Negotiated / Discounted		119,460	97,601
	Home Remittance Cell agent receivable		101,446	93,978
	Receivable from SBP - customers encashments		1,126	6,033
	Charges receivable	-	27,280	32,329
	Suspense Account		1,150	1,387
	Others		17,826	96,535
			37,934,629	37,896,338
	Less: Provision held against other assets	14.1	(864,623)	(862,460)
•	Other assets (net of provision)		37,070,006	37,033,878
	Surplus on revaluation of non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims		983,934	2,877,470
	Other Assets - total		38,053,940	39,911,348
14.1	Provision held against other assets			
•••••	Advances, deposits, advance rent and other prepayments		138,531	127,037
•	Provision against fraud and forgeries		528,102	524,357
	Overdue Foreign Bills Negotiated / Discounted	•	24,295	24,295
	Charges receivable		27,279	32,327
	Others		146,416	154,444
			864,623	862,460
14.1.1	Movement in provision held against other assets			
	Opening balance		862,460	787,203
	Charge for the period / year		30,276	213,529
	Reversals		(4,100)	(112,865)
•	Net charge	······································	26,176	100,664
	Written off / adjusted		(24,013)	(25,407)
	Closing balance		864,623	862,460

15 CONTINGENT ASSETS

There were no contingent assets of the Bank as at June 30, 2020 and December 31, 2019.

Notes to the Unconsolidated Condensed Interim Financial Statements (Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

(Audited) Note June 30, December 31, 2020 2019 Rupees in '000 BILLS PAYABLE 16 In Pakistan 9,508,205 7,878,626 17 **BORROWINGS** Secured Borrowings from State Bank of Pakistan Repurchase agreement borrowings 170.120.570 Under Export Refinance Scheme 25,027,649 22,523,266 Under Payroll Refinance Scheme 1,336,075 Under Long Term Financing Facility 25,366,480 21,852,621 51,730,204 214,496,457 Repurchase agreement borrowings from Financial Institutions 1,394,862 26,585,287 Total Secured 53.125.066 241.081.744 Unsecured Call borrowings 9,911,625 24,602,435 Overdrawn nostro accounts 155,893 64,207 Musharaka borrowing 4,300,000 700,000 Mudaraba borrowing 500.000 Other borrowings 95,050 Total unsecured 14,962,568 25,366,642

	June 30, 2020			December 31, 2019		
	In Local Currency	In Foreign Currencies	Total	In Local Currency	In Foreign Currencies	Total
	Rupees in '000					
18 DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCO	UNTS					
Customers		•	***************************************			
Current deposits	354,004,963	23,138,940	377,143,903	327,547,304	20,719,488	348,266,792
Savings deposits	439,051,568	21,462,221	460,513,789	403,489,789	21,019,875	424,509,664
Term deposits	91,482,431	55,993,357	147,475,788	107,203,269	63,293,352	170,496,62
Others	27,575,539	33,531	27,609,070	19,207,173	30,890	19,238,06
	912,114,501	100,628,049	1,012,742,550	857,447,535	105,063,605	962,511,14
Financial Institutions			***************************************	***************************************		
Current deposits	31,056,720	23,672	31,080,392	39,711,458	41,039	39,752,49
Savings deposits	57,137,917	-	57,137,917	33,722,513	-	33,722,51
Term deposits	5,130,350	43,693	5,174,043	10,011,200	40,261	10,051,46
Others	5,421	-	5,421	3,005,421	-	3,005,42
	93,330,408	67,365	93,397,773	86,450,592	81,300	86,531,89
	1.005.444.909	100,695,414	1,106,140,323	943,898,127	105,144,905	1 0/0 0/3 03

68,087,634

(Audited)

266,448,386

^{18.1} This includes deposits eligible to be covered under insurance arrangements amounting to Rs. 677,791 million for June 30, 2020 (December 31, 2019: 628,087 million).

Notes to the Unconsolidated Condensed Interim Financial Statements (Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

		Note	June 30,	(Audited) December 31,
_			2020 Punasa	2019
10	DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES		Rupees	in ooo
19	•			•
	Deductible Temporary Differences on Provision against investments	•	(19,093)	(19,093)
	Provision against the assets		(38,959)	(38,959)
	Provision against office assets Provision against off balance sheet obligations		(14,824)	(14,824)
	Provision against on balance sheet obligations Provision against advances		(641,593)	(115,184)
	Post retirement medical benefits	•	(42,980)	(42,980)
	Workers welfare fund		(641,468)	(520,980)
	Workers wellate fullu		(1,398,917)	(752,020)
•	Taxable Temporary Differences on	<u> </u>	(1,390,917)	(732,020)
	Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets	•	1,051,100	1,091,465
	Surplus on revaluation of investments	•	4,338,063	4,000,221
	Surplus on revaluation on non-banking assets		121,047	136,789
•	Actuarial gains		68.002	68.002
*********	Accelerated tax depreciation / amortization		1,158,648	1,340,647
	Excess of investment in finance lease over	•	1,100,040	1,340,047
	written down value of leased assets		13,206	13,206
	Witten down value of leased assets		6,750,066	6,650,330
********			0,700,000	
			5,351,149	5,898,310
		•	0,001,110	0,000,010
20	OTHER LIABILITIES			
	Mark-up / return / interest payable in local currency		3,546,128	4,323,269
*********	Mark-up / return / interest payable in foreign currencies		322,495	519,548
	Accrued expenses	***************************************	1,133,576	1,544,570
	Retention money payable	••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	351,960	342,559
	Unearned commission and income on bills discounted	••••••	142,198	115,745
	Acceptances		5,034,230	5,182,716
********	Unclaimed dividends	**************************************	348,571	330,514
	Dividend payable		20,741	23,558
	Branch adjustment account	•	1,104,791	41,140
	Unrealized loss on forward foreign exchange contracts		-	2,714,153
	Provision for:			
*********	Gratuity		606,906	606,906
	Employees' medical benefits	•	1,378,259	1,365,237
	Employees' compensated absences	•	668,765	668,547
	Early retirement	-	513,832	337,527
	Payable to defined contribution plan	20.1	97,150	84,946
	Provision against off-balance sheet obligations	•	314,494	313,043
	Security deposits against lease	•	696,423	712,112
	ATM / Point of Sale settlement account		1,093,645	1,243,494
	Charity fund balance		53	15
*********	Home Remittance Cell overdraft		837,830	490,972
	With-holding tax payable	•	2,201,997	2,345,071
	Sundry deposits	•	2,309,775	2,451,078
	Workers welfare fund payable	-	1,832,766	1,488,514
	Present value of lease liability		8,754,237	8,555,677
•••••	Others	-	538,626	701,154
		•	33,849,448	36,502,065

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

					(Audited)
				June 30,	December 31,
				2020	2019
				Rupees in	'000
20.1	Provision against off-	-balance sheet ob	ligations		
	Opening balance		-	313,043	306,342
	Charge for the period	/ year		1,451	6,701
	Reversals			-	-
	_			1,451	6,701
•	Closing balance			314,494	313,043
		(Audited)			(Audited)
	June 30,	December 31,			, December 31,
	2020	2019		2020	
	Number of	shares		Rupe	es in '000
21	SHARE CAPITAL	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••			•••••
21.1	Authorized capital	•		•	
	1,500,000,000	1,500,000,000	Ordinary shares of Rs.10/- each	15,000,000	15,000,000
21.2	Issued, subscribed a	ınd paid-up capita			
•	Fully paid-up Ordinary	shares of Rs. 10/	- each	•	•
	406,780,094	406,780,094	Fully paid in cash	4,067,80	1 4,067,801
•	720,745,186	720,745,186	Issued as bonus shares	7,207,45	2 7,207,452
	1,127,525,280	1,127,525,280		11,275,250	3 11,275,253
			18,348,550 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each, determined pursuant to the Scheme of Amalgamation in accordance with the swap ratio stipulated therein less 9,200,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each held by Ibrahim Leasing Limited on the		
	9,148,550	9,148,550	cut-off date (September 30, 2004)	91,486	91,486
			8,400,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each, determined pursuant to the Scheme of Amalgamation of First Allied Bank Modaraba with Allied Bank Limited in accordance with the share swap ratio	9	
	8,400,000	8,400,000	stipulated therein.	84,000	84,000
•	1,145,073,830	1,145,073,830		11,450,739	9 11,450,739

Ibrahim Holdings (Private) Limited (holding company of the Bank), holds 972,510,410 (84.93%) [December 31, 2019: 972,510,410 (84.93%)] ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each respectively, as at reporting date.

				(Audited)
		Note	June 30, 2020	December 31, 2019
			Rupees	in '000
22	SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF ASSETS - NET OF TAX	(
	Surplus arising on revaluation of:			
	Fixed assets		18,463,693	16,730,460
	Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims		983,934	2,877,470
	Available-for-sale securities		12,394,465	11,429,202
			31,842,092	31,037,132
	Deferred tax on surplus on revaluation of:	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	// 05/ /00	// 00/ /0/
	Fixed assets		(1,051,100)	(1,091,464)
•	Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims		(121,047)	(136,789)
	Available-for-sale securities		(4,338,063)	(4,000,221)
			(5,510,210)	(5,228,474)
	Surplus on revaluation of assets - net of tax		26,331,882	25,808,658
23	CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS			
	Guarantees	23.1	38,948,425	32,308,285
•	Commitments	23.2	312,117,555	424,307,597
•	Other contingent liabilities	23.3	8,729,684 359,795,664	8,923,603 465,539,485
			359,795,004	405,539,485
23.1	Guarantees			
	Financial guarantees		8,759,747	4,594,077
	Performance guarantees		6,141,584	5,508,570
	Other guarantees		24,047,094	22,205,638
			38,948,425	32,308,285
23.2	Commitments			
	Documentary credits and short term trade related transactions	ctions:		
	letters of credit		54,284,487	60,392,362
	Commitments in respect of:			
	forward foreign exchange contracts	23.2.1	251,841,838	358,881,918
	forward government securities transactions	23.2.2	2,189,287	513,938
	operating leases	23.2.3	273,456	320,145
	Commitments for acquisition of:			
	fixed assets		3,319,902	4,199,234
	intangible assets	······································	208,585	- 1,100,201
			312,117,555	424,307,597
23.2.1	Commitments in respect of forward foreign exchange co	ntracts		
	Purchase		167,668,052	220,381,401
	Sale		84,173,786	138,500,517
			251,841,838	358,881,918

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

			(Audited)
		June 30,	December 31,
		2020	2019
		Rupees	in '000
23.2.2	Commitments in respect of forward government securities transactions		
	Purchase	2,189,287	464,217
	Sale	-	49,721
		2,189,287	513,938
23.2.3	Commitments in respect of operating leases		
	Not later than one year	102,948	76,013
	Later than one year and not later than five years	145,352	213,971
	Later than five years	25,156	30,161
•		273,456	320,145
23.3	Other contingent liabilities		
23.3.1	Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debt	8,729,684	8,923,603

23.3.2 The income tax assessments of the Bank are finalized upto and including tax year 2019 for local, Azad Kashmir and Gilgit Baltistan operations. While finalizing income tax assessments upto tax year 2019, income tax authorities made certain add backs with aggregate tax impact of Rs.26,991 million (December 31, 2019: 25,455 million). As a result of appeals filed by the Bank before appellate authorities, most of the add backs have been deleted. However, the Bank and Tax Department are in appeals and references before higher forums against unfavorable decisions. Pending finalization of appeals and references no provision is made by the Bank on aggregate sum of Rs. 26,991 million (December 31, 2019: 25,455 million). The management is confident that the outcome of these appeals and references will be in favor of the Bank.

Tax Authorities have conducted proceedings of withholding tax audit under section 161/205 of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 for tax year 2003 to 2006 and tax year 2008 to 2018 and created an arbitrary demand of Rs. 1,700 million (December 31, 2019: 1,700 million). The Bank's appeals before CIR(A)/Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR) are pending for adjudication. The management is confident that these appeals will be decided in favor of the Bank; therefore, no provision is made against the said demand of Rs. 1,700 million (December 31, 2019: 1,700 million).

Tax authorities have also issued orders under Federal Excise Act, 2005 / Sales Tax Act, 1990 and Sindh Sales Tax on Services Act, 2011 for the year 2008 to 2017 thereby creating arbitrary aggregate demand of Rs. 963 million (December 31, 2019: 963 million). The Bank's appeals before CIR(A)/Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR) are pending for adjudication. The management is confident that aforesaid demand will be deleted by appellate authorities and therefore no provision has been made against the said demand of Rs. 963 million (December 31, 2019: 963 million).

23.3.3 As a result of default by Fateh Textile Mills in complying with the terms of compromise decree passed in August 2002 by the Honourable High Court of Sindh, 16,376,106 shares of ABL were sold in accordance with section 19 (3) of the Financial Institutions (Recovery of Finances) Ordinance, 2001, after complying with the due and complete transparent process. Sealed bids were invited from interested parties. The bidding process was scheduled for July 23, 2004 and Rs. 25 per share was fixed reserve price. On the bid date, the highest offer for these shares was received at a rate of Rs. 25.51 per share. The bid was approved and the successful bidder had deposited an amount of Rs. 417.75 million with the Bank.

Fateh Textile Mills Limited filed suit in the High Court of Sindh challenging the above sale of shares. The High Court had not granted a stay order against the said sale. The sale of shares was, therefore; concluded.

23.3.4 While adjudicating foreign exchange repatriation cases of exporter namely: Fateh Textile Mills Limited, the Foreign Exchange Adjudicating Court (FEAC) of the State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) has arbitrarily adjudicated penalties against various banks including Rs. 2,173 million in aggregate against Allied Bank Limited (the Bank). Against the said judgments, the Bank had filed appeals before the Appellate Board

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

and Constitutional Petitions (CP) in the High Court of Sindh, Karachi. The Honorable High Court granted relief to the Bank by way of interim orders. Meanwhile, alongwith other banks, Bank filled a further CP whereby vires of section 23C of the FE Regulations Act, 1947 was sought to be declared ultra vires. On November 8, 2018, the Honorable court was pleased to order that the Appellate Board shall not finally decide the appeals. Subsequently, the earlier CPs were disposed of vide order dated January 15, 2019 with a direction to the Appellate Board to first decide the stay application of the Bank and till then, the Foreign Exchange Regulation Department was restrained from taking any coercive action against the Bank. Based on merits of the appeals, the management is confident that these appeals shall be decided in favor of the Bank and therefore no provision is made against the impugned penalty.

24 DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

The Bank at present does not offer structured derivative products such as Interest Rate Swaps, Forward Rate Agreements or FX Options. However, the Bank buys and sells derivative instruments such as:

- Forward Exchange Contracts
- Foreign Exchange Swaps
- Equity Futures
- Forward Contracts for Government Securities

The accounting policies used to recognize and disclose derivatives and definitions are same as those disclosed in audited annual unconsolidated financial statements as at December 31, 2019.

			Half Yea	r Ended	Quarter	Ended
		Note	June 30,	June 30,	June 30,	June 30,
			2020	2019	2020	2019
				Rupees	in '000	
25	MARK-UP / RETURN / INTEREST EARNED					
	On:					
	Loans and advances		26,015,232	22,165,357	11,956,384	11,529,366
	Investments		34,809,278	23,482,299	17,602,874	14,201,749
	Lendings to financial institutions		1,087,066	6,097,559	327,968	1,742,285
	Balances with banks		35,520	264,913	(10,843)	192,340
			61,947,096	52,010,128	29,876,383	27,665,740
26	MARK-UP/RETURN/INTEREST EXPENSED					-
	On:					
	Deposits		29,500,503	25,678,075	12,573,242	13,795,634
	Borrowings		3,850,370	5,213,875	2,295,482	3,023,680
	Cost of foreign currency swaps against					
	foreign currency deposits		3,067,758	1,898,692	1,372,210	1,212,030
•••••	Interest expense on lease liability	•	521,426	486,011	244,634	486,011
		•	36,940,057	33,276,653	16,485,568	18,517,355
27	FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME	•	-			
	Card related fees (debit and credit cards)		945,111	729,420	423,896	354,824
	Branch banking customer fees	•	622,956	682,438	282,160	342,153
	Commission on remittances including					
	home remittances	•	506,133	376,081	309,489	146,697
	Investment banking fees	•	327,779	359,789	62,387	107,965
	Commission on trade	-	156,594	174,429	71,673	88,464
	Commission on cash management	•	84,197	63,337	39,675	35,262
	Commission on guarantees	•	65,992	49,635	24,657	25,521
	Commission on bancassurance	•	47,959	57,140	12,116	26,772
	Credit related fees	•	14,805	27,293	3,325	6,684
	Consumer finance related fees	-	1,803	2,203	759	1,128
•••••		•	2,773,329	2,521,765	1,230,137	1,135,470
28	GAIN ON SECURITIES	•				
	Realised - net	28.1	2,425,745	385,610	1,503,216	388,200
	Unrealised - held for trading		-	-	(178,781)	1,786
•		•	2,425,745	385,610	1,324,435	389,986

			Half Yea	r Ended	Quarter	Ended
		Note	June 30,	June 30,	June 30,	June 30,
			2020	2019	2020	2019
				Rupees	in '000	
28.1	Realised gain / (loss) on:					
	Federal government securities		1,581,812	387,218	1,101,611	388,379
	Shares		755,402	(1,238)	401,727	(1)
	Non government debt securities	·•·····	(259)	(370)	(122)	(178
	Open ended mutual funds		88,790			
			2,425,745	385,610	1,503,216	388,200
29	OTHER INCOME					
	Recovery of written off mark-up and charges		226	10,168		10,061
	Gain on sale of fixed assets - net		61,209	220,707	56,868	137,862
	Gain on sale of non-banking assets - net		-	14,266	-	14,266
	Other assets disposal		19,759	12,680	17,602	2,29
	Rent on property		7,000	3,561	5,213	2,383
	Fee for attending Board meetings		933	1,462	521	757
	Income from data center hosting service		7,382	_	2,953	
	Gain on sale of islamic financing and related as	sets	3,058		547	
			99,567	262,844	83,704	167,620
30	OPERATING EXPENSES					
	Total compensation expense		6,881,014	6,200,400	3,564,684	3,333,74
	Property expense:		.,			
	Depreciation	- -	2,106,370	1,915,844	1,071,338	1,355,834
	Rent and taxes		106,705	122,917	54,971	(377,309
	Utilities cost		467,514	443,306	226,306	244,766
	Security (including guards)		482,787	386,257	240,098	194,50
	Repair and maintenance	•				
	(including janitorial charges)		392,819	271,344	194,867	154,868
	Insurance	•	39,850	33,847	21,417	16,939
		•	3,596,045	3,173,515	1,808,997	1,589,599
	Information technology expenses:	•	•	•	•	
	Depreciation	•	388,333	315,087	196,345	159,30
	Amortization	•	124,411	223,241	61,884	113,468
	Network charges		331,630	306,478	169,804	176,656
	Software maintenance	•	274,560	222,876	186,975	133,384
	Hardware maintenance	••••••••••••	207,026	161,614	148,072	131,634
	Others	••••••••••••	18,997	3,620	17,435	1,942
			1,344,957	1,232,916	780,515	716,38
	Other operating expenses:			,,		
	Insurance		581,033	546,558	287,778	303,300
	Outsourced service costs		375,987	288,621	183,235	148,32
	Stationery and printing		193,252	189,325	90,135	88,06
	Cash in Transit service charge		259,005	202,676	144,597	117,52
	Marketing, advertisement and publicity	·•	410,013	494,569	134,438	434,590
	Depreciation	· -	114,078	105,610	55,942	54.740
	Travelling and conveyance		86,966	90,749	29,172	58,66
	Postage and courier charges		73,595	45,906	36,436	15,742
	NIFT clearing charges		59,893	57,049	28,243	29,07
		- 	45,125	44,331	23,373	
	Communication Legal and professional charges	·	52,829	44,823		21,870
	Auditors Remuneration	·			25,065	23,076
	•		8,608	13,173	3,277	5,939
	Directors fees and allowances	·•······	13,127	14,116	6,136	8,912
	Fees and allowances to Shariah Board		3,081	3,029	1,566	1,51
	Training and development		47,305	38,100	30,925	23,129
	Donations		75,331	33,632	66,700	32,036
	Others		178,348	182,721	84,057	81,517
			2,577,576	2,394,988	1,231,075	1,448,028

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

There is no dilution effect on basic earnings per share.

			Half Year Ended		Quarter Ended			
		Note	June 3	30,	June 3	0, Jı	une 30,	June 30,
			20	20	20-	19	2020	2019
					Rup	ees in '000		
31	OTHER CHARGES							
	Penalties imposed by State Bank of Pakistan		2	77	8	33	-	83
	Education cess		23,5	02		-	11,751	-
	Depreciation - non-banking assets		16,7	'45	9,91	19	8,379	4,960
	Others		49,2	257		-	24,257	(25,000)
	Other assets written off			-	8	35	-	-
			89,7	'81	10,08	37	44,387	(19,957)
32	PROVISIONS AND WRITE OFFS - NET							
	Provision for diminution			•		•		
	in the value of investments	10.2.1	587,5	60	(120,25	2)	8,577	(127,566)
	Provision / (reversal)			•				
	against loans and advances	11.3	1,593,8	97	(100,17	0) 1,5	13,065	75,897
	Provision against other assets	14.1.1	26,1	76	54,65	50	11,678	40,095
•••••	Provision against off-balance	•		•••••		•		
•••••	sheet obligations	20.1	1,4	51		-	(5,250)	-
	Bad debts written off directly	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••		-		-	-	-
			2,209,0	84	(165,77	2) 1,5	28,070	(11,574)
•	Recovery of written off bad debts		(8	83)	(123,36	·········	-	(73,805)
			2,209,0	001	(289,13		28,070	(85,379)
33	TAXATION							
33	TAXATION Current - for the period	33.1	7,118,1	99	4,484,56	••••••	39,768	1,909,680
33		33.1		-	834,80	33	-	-
33	Current - for the period - for prior year	33.1	7,118,1	- 99	834,80 5,319,39	33 98 4,3	39,768	1,909,680
33	Current - for the period	33.1	7,118,1 (869,2	- 199 60)	834,83 5,319,39 (305,58	33 98 4,3 8) (68	- 39,768 54,069)	1,909,680 (160,636)
33	Current - for the period - for prior year	33.1	7,118,1	- 199 60)	834,80 5,319,39	33 98 4,3 8) (68	39,768	1,909,680
33.1	Current - for the period - for prior year Deferred - current	charge of Rs	7,118,1 (869,2 6,248,9	- 199 60) 939 nillion,	834,83 5,319,33 (305,58 5,013,8	33 98 4,3 8) (69 10 3,6	39,768 54,069) 85,699	1,909,680 (160,636) 1,749,044
33.1	Current - for the period - for prior year Deferred - current This also includes proportionate super tax of year 2021 vide Finance Supplementary (Sec	charge of Rs cond Amend	7,118,1 (869,2 6,248,9	- 199 60) 939 nillion, 2019.	834,83 5,319,33 (305,58 5,013,8	33 98 4,3 8) (69 10 3,6	39,768 54,069) 85,699 ne of the	1,909,680 (160,636) 1,749,044
333.1	Current - for the period - for prior year Deferred - current This also includes proportionate super tax of year 2021 vide Finance Supplementary (Sec	charge of Rs cond Amend	7,118,1 (869,2 6,248,9 . 688.503 n ment) Act, 2	- 199 60) 939 nillion, 2019.	834,83 5,319,33 (305,58 5,013,8 levied on ta	33 98 4,3 8) (68 10 3,6 exable incon	39,768 54,069) 85,699 ne of the	1,909,680 (160,636) 1,749,044 Bank for the ta
33.1	Current - for the period - for prior year Deferred - current This also includes proportionate super tax of year 2021 vide Finance Supplementary (Sec	charge of Rs cond Amend	7,118,1 (869,2 6,248,9 . 688.503 n ment) Act, 2	- 199 60) 939 nillion, 2019.	834,83 5,319,33 (305,58 5,013,8 levied on ta	33 98 4,3 8) (69 10 3,6 exable incon	39,768 54,069) 85,699 ne of the	1,909,680 (160,636) 1,749,044 Bank for the ta
333.1	Current - for the period - for prior year Deferred - current This also includes proportionate super tax of year 2021 vide Finance Supplementary (Sec	charge of Rs cond Amend	7,118,1 (869,2 6,248,9 . 688.503 n ment) Act, 2	- 199 60) 939 nillion, 2019.	834,8: 5,319,3: (305,58 5,013,8: levied on ta	33 98 4,3 8) (69 10 3,6 exable incon	39,768 54,069) 85,699 ne of the	1,909,680 (160,636) 1,749,044 Bank for the ta
333.1	Current - for the period - for prior year Deferred - current This also includes proportionate super tax of year 2021 vide Finance Supplementary (Section 1) Section 1: Section 2: Section 2: Section 3: Section	charge of Rs cond Amend D	7,118,1 (869,2 6,248,5 688.503 n ment) Act, 2	- 199 60) 339 nillion, 2019.	834,8: 5,319,3: (305,58 5,013,8: levied on ta	33 98 4,3 8) (69 10 3,6 exable incon	- 339,768 54,069) 85,699 ne of the	1,909,680 (160,636) 1,749,044 Bank for the ta
33.1	Current - for the period - for prior year Deferred - current This also includes proportionate super tax of year 2021 vide Finance Supplementary (Section 1) EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED Profit after taxation	charge of Rs cond Amend D	7,118,1 (869,2 6,248,5 688.503 n ment) Act, 2	- 199 60) 339 nillion, 2019.	834,8: 5,319,3: (305,58: 5,013,8: levied on ta	33 4,398 4,3 668 10 3,6 68 10 4,395 f Shares 1,145,073	- 339,768 54,069) 85,699 ne of the	1,909,680 (160,636) 1,749,044 Bank for the ta

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

The table below analyses financial instruments measured at the end of the reporting period by the level in the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value measurement FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 35

•											
				Carrying Value					Fair Value	ər	
	Held to Maturity	Held for Trading	Available for Sale	Financing and receiv- ables	Other finan- cial assets	Other finan- cial liabilities	Total	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Total
					Ru	Rupees in '000					
On-Balance sheet Financial Instruments											
Financial assets-measured at fair value											
Investments											
Shares / Open Ended											
Mutual Funds			20,321,225				20,321,225	20,298,076	23,149		20,321,225
Federal Government Securities			594,517,032				594,517,032		594,517,032		594,517,032
Non Government Debt Securities			4,763,502			-	4,763,502		4,763,502		4,763,502
Financial assets-not measured at fair value											
Cash and Dalahoes With					000 000		000 000				
reasury banks					118,300,723	-	118,300,723				'
Balances with other banks				,	780,948		780,948	, ,		, }	'
Tendings		•		32,991,887			32,991,887				
Advarces				431,130,432			431,130,432				'
Other assets					34,681,110		34,681,110				'
Investments (milk, utilisted ordinary shares,	007 007 07		000 00 # #0				04 0 40				
term cernicates, sukuks, subsidiaries)	13,132,490		640,709,825	464,142,319	153,774,781		1,271,759,415	20,298,076	599,303,683		619,601,759
Enancial liabilities.	-										
not measured at fair value											
Bills payable			-			9,508,205	9,508,205				
Borrowings						68,087,634	68,087,634				•
Deposits and other accounts						1,106,140,323	1,106,140,323				
Other liabilities	1	1	1	,		32,430,163	32,430,163	1	,	,	1
				٠	٠	1,216,166,325	1,216,166,325			٠	
Off-balance sheet financial											
instruments-measured at fair value											
Forward foreign	-						-				
exchange contracts					251,841,838		251,841,838		251,841,838		251,841,838
Forward Government securities											
transactions					2,189,287		2,189,287		2,189,287		2,189,287
					254,031,125		254,031,125		254,031,125		254,031,125

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

December 31, 2019

				and finding							
	Held to Maturity	Held for Trading	Available for Sale	Financing and receiv- ables	Other finan- cial assets	Other finan- cial liabilities	Total	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Total
				Rupees in '000	000, 1						
On-Balance sheet Financial Instruments											
Encorption acceptance of foliar all a							-				
בוומו ולמן מססקנס- וופמסתופת מו ומון אמותם	-										
Investments											
Shares / Open Ended									-		
Mutual Funds			28,613,526				28,613,526	28,613,526			28,613,526
Federal Government Securities		19,868,163	678,973,168			1	698,841,331		698,841,331	-	698,841,331
Non Government Debt Securities			4,176,639				4,176,639		4,176,639		4,176,639
Financial assets -not measured at fair value											
Cash and balances with	-										
treasury banks			1		119,943,828		119,943,828	,			
Balances with other banks					602,582		602,582				
Lending to Financial institutions	٠,	٠,	٠,	13,606,921	٠,	٠,	13,606,921	٠,		٠,	
Advances			1	485,015,881			485,015,881				
Other assets					35,112,658		35,112,658		-		
Investments (HTM, unlisted											
ordinary shares, term						-					
certificates, sukuks,	13,015,041		13,310,456				26,325,497		-		
subsidiaries)	13,015,041	19,868,163	725,073,789	498,622,802	155,659,068		1,412,238,863	28,613,526	703,017,970		731,631,496
Financial liabilities - not measured at fair value	en	À		-							
Bills payable						7,878,626	7,878,626				
Borrowings						266,448,386	266,448,386				
Deposits and other accounts						1,049,043,032	1,049,043,032				
Other liabilities						36,147,882	36,147,882				٠
						1,359,517,926	1,359,517,926				
Off-balance sheet financial											
instruments-measured at fair value											
Forward foreign											
exchange contracts		'	,		358,881,918		358,881,918	,	358,881,918	'	358,881,918
Forward government											
securities transactions		-			513,938		513,938		513,938		513,938
					359,395,856		359,395,856		359,395,856		359,395,856

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

Α			

		June 30	0, 2020			December	31,2019	
	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Total	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Total
				Rupees	in '000			
35.1 Fair value of non-financia	al assets							
Fixed assets	-	45,355,247	-	45,355,247	-	41,974,966	-	41,974,966
Non-banking assets	-	1,870,543	-	1,870,543	-	4,486,663	-	4,486,663

35.2 Valuation Techniques used in determination of Fair Valuation of Financial Instruments within Level 2

Item

Federal Government Securities

Non-Government Debt Securities

Foreign exchange contracts

Open ended mutual funds

Valuation approach and input used

Marked to Market on the basis of PKRV rates.

Marked to Market on the basis of MUFAP rates.

Marked to Market on the basis of SBP rates.

Marked to Market on the basis of MUFAP rates.

lur			

		Corporate & Investment Banking	Commer- cial & Retail Banking	Trading & Sale (Trea- sury)	Islamic Banking	Others	Total
				Rupees in	n '000		
36	SEGMENT INFORMATION						
36.1	Segment Details with respect to Business Ac	tivities			•	***************************************	
	Profit & Loss	-	-				
	Net mark-up/return/profit	23,609,105	(27,552,185)	28,288,252	1,037,962	(376,095)	25,007,039
	Inter segment revenue - net	(20,697,516)	46,155,227	(23,240,286)	-	(2,217,425)	-
	Non mark-up / return / interest income	2,558,725	1,696,998	2,264,989	87,401	89,942	6,698,055
	Total Income	5,470,314	20,300,040	7,312,955	1,125,363	(2,503,578)	31,705,094
	Segment direct expenses	287,678	8,115,142	64,555	652,177	5,714,073	14,833,625
	Total expenses	287,678	8,115,142	64,555	652,177	5,714,073	14,833,625
	Provisions	(929,918)	(146,344)	-	(37)	(1,132,702)	(2,209,001)
	Profit before tax	4,252,718	12,038,554	7,248,400	473,149	(9,350,353)	14,662,468
	Balance Sheet			•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••			
	Cash & Bank balances	85,888	49,429,101	56,773,958	2,240,052	10,564,672	119,093,671
	Investments	39,251,903	-	593,795,236	20,295,176	500,000	653,842,315
	Net inter segment lending / (borrowing)	(357,350,946)	1,019,776,990	(676,496,891)	(1,218,074)	15,288,921	-
	Lendings to financial institutions	2,148,190	-	32,078,751	913,136	(2,148,190) 32	32,991,887
	Advances - performing	382,864,592	19,353,465	-	21,478,471	8,466,115	432,162,643
	Advances - non-performing	97,344	320,030	-	-	14,721,341	15,138,715
	Provision against advances	(26,361)	(202,072)	-	(58)	(15,922,435)	(16,150,926
	Advances - net	382,935,575	19,471,423	-	21,478,413	7,265,021	431,150,432
	Others	5,223,492	9,362,448	9,885,127	2,914,196	78,800,693	106,185,956
	Total Assets	72,294,102	1,098,039,962	16,036,181	46,622,899	110,271,117	1,343,264,26
	Borrowings	56,801,049	3,190,567	4,444,208	5,800,000	(2,148,190)	68,087,634
	Deposits & other accounts	-	1,068,179,159	-	34,592,189	3,368,975	1,106,140,323
	Others	3,913,733	15,062,198	(4,006,148)	2,404,859	31,334,160	48,708,802
	Total liabilities	60,714,782	1,086,431,924	438,060	42,797,048	32,554,945	1,222,936,759
	Equity / Reserves	11,579,319	11,608,037	15,598,121	3,825,851	77,716,174	120,327,502
	Total Equity and liabilities	72,294,101	1,098,039,961	16,036,181	46,622,899	110,271,119	1,343,264,26
	Contingencies and commitments	70,519,134	12,068,158	254,031,125	10,711,627	12,465,620	359,795,66

			June 30,	2019		
	Corporate & Investment Banking	Commer- cial & Retail Banking	Trading & Sale (Trea- sury)	Islamic Banking	Others	Total
			Rupees in	'000		
Profit & Loss						
Net mark-up/return/profit	20,357,314	(23,801,959)	21,816,654	543,487	(182,021)	18,733,475
Inter segment revenue - net	(20,789,840)		(21,547,845)	-	(865,850)	-
Non mark-up / return / interest income	1,731,536	1,545,456	1,655,228	55,025	340,884	5,328,129
Total Income	1,299,010	20,947,032	1,924,037	598,512	(706,987)	24,061,604
Segment direct expenses	280,104	7,396,132	60,057	596,516	4,918,413	13,251,222
Total expenses	280,104	7,396,132	60,057	596,516	4,918,413	13,251,222
Provisions	(6,406)	(42,283)	-	8	337,814	289,133
Profit hoforo tay	1 012 500	13 508 617	1.863.980	2 004	(5.287.586)	11 000 515

			(Audite	d)		
			December 3	0, 2019		
	Corporate & Investment Banking	Commercial & Retail Banking	Trading & Sale (Treasury)	Islamic Banking	Others	Total
			Rupees in	'000		
Balance Sheet						
Cash & Bank balances	59,821	51,303,207	61,984,899	2,045,240	5,153,243	120,546,410
Investments	47,128,653	-	697,876,038	12,452,302	500,000	757,956,993
Net inter segment lending / (borrowing)	(413,717,279)	972,381,940	(557,387,800)	159,062	(1,435,923)	-
Lendings to financial institutions	4,753,821	-	2,052,492	11,554,430	(4,753,822)	13,606,921
Advances - performing	437,660,414	25,631,709	-	12,615,228	8,407,031	484,314,382
Advances - non-performing	511,117	461,688	-	-	14,881,113	15,853,918
Provision against advances	(127,779)	(205,889)	-	(20)	(14,818,731)	(15,152,419)
Advances - net	438,043,752	25,887,508	-	12,615,208	8,469,413	485,015,881
Others	7,072,635	8,706,936	7,215,579	2,752,910	78,246,987	103,995,047
Total Assets	83,341,403	1,058,279,591	211,741,208	41,579,152	86,179,898	1,481,121,252
Borrowings	63,149,483	2,415,660	203,936,638	1,700,000	(4,753,395)	266,448,386
Deposits & other accounts	-	1,012,571,004	-	34,389,411	2,082,617	1,049,043,032
Others	2,413,361	16,402,958	1,917,549	2,143,144	27,401,989	50,279,001
Total liabilities	65,562,844	1,031,389,622	205,854,187	38,232,555	24,731,211	1,365,770,419
Equity / Reserves	17,778,559	26,889,969	5,887,021	3,346,597	61,448,687	115,350,833
Total Equity and liabilities	83,341,403	1,058,279,591	211,741,208	41,579,152	86,179,898	1,481,121,252
Contingencies and commitments	78,732,154	12,055,398	359,395,856	1,907,886	13,128,046	465,219,340

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Notes to the Unconsolidated Condensed Interim Financial Statements

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

The Bank has related party relationships with its parent, subsidiary, companies with common directorship, directors, employee benefit plans and key management personnel including their associates.

Contributions to the accounts in respect of staff retirement benefits are made in accordance with actuarial valuation / terms of the contribution plan. Remuneration of the key management personnel are in accordance with the terms

			unp	June 30, 2020					Decem	December 31, 2019		
	Parent	Parent Directors	Key man- agement personnel	Subsid- iaries	Associates*	Other related parties	Parent	Direc- tors	Key man- agement personnel	Subsidiaries	Subsidiaries Associates*	Other related parties
						Bupe	Rupees in '000					
Balances with other banks			•	•				•		1		
Lendings to financial institutions									٠			
Investments												
Opening balance		,	,	200,000	•	25,000			٠	500,000	351	25,000
Transfer in / (out) - net											(351)	
Closing balance	'			200,000	•	25,000				200,000	'	25,000
Advances												
Opening balance		4,764	196,884			575		8,704	264,404			593
Addition during the period/year		1,730	34,963	'	•	2,089		25,719	97,754	'		9,129
Repaid during the period/year		(3,702)	(61,998)	1	1	(2,664)		(29,659)	(165,274)	1	1	(9,147)
Closing balance		2,792	169,849					4,764	196,884			575

										(
			June 30, 2020	2020					٥	December 31, 2019	6	
	Parent	Directors	Key management personnel	Subsidiaries Associates*	Associates*	Other related parties	Parent	Directors	Key management personnel	Subsidiaries Associates*	Associates*	Other related parties
						Rupees in '000	000, ui					
Other Assets												
Interest / mark-up accrued		609	669'02				٠	7,860	69,367			
Receivable from staff retirement fund						3,955,149	٠					3,705,491
Other receivable			,	19,353	'	,	1	,	,	7,348	,	1
Borrowings												
Subordinated debt												
Deposits and other accounts												
Opening balance	2,849	357,194	34,882	24,228	123,315	16,915,556	1,784	24,424	70,387	12,116	82,381	18,296,520
Received during the period/year	6,718,255	950,896	317,355	839,717	3,494,005	165,262,702	8,594,379	1,824,926	524,289	970,413	7,718,711	247,373,062
Withdrawn during the period/year	(6,720,228)	(908,256)	(303,591)	(833,766)	(3,609,804)	(161,978,364)	(8,593,314)	(8,593,314) (1,492,156)	(559,794)	(958,301)	(7,677,777)	(248,754,026)
Closing balance	876	399,834	48,646	30,179	7,516	20,199,894	2,849	357,194	34,882	24,228	123,315	16,915,556
Others California												
Offier Liabilities												
Interest / mark-up payable			44			97,852	•				599	116,987

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

			June 30, 2020	2020						June 30, 2019		
	Parent	Parent Directors	Key man- agement personnel	Subsid- iaries	Associates*	Associates* Other related parties	Parent	Direc- tors	Key man- agement personnel	Subsidiaries Associates*	Associates*	Other related parties
						Bupe	Rupees in '000					
Income												
Mark-up/return/interest earned		279	7,394	1				92	10,722			,
Fee and commission income	-	15	37	2,131	4	349		12	51	4,008	8	327
Net gain on sale of securities			10	1	1	3,354			1	1		339
Rental Income		,	,	2,000	1	,	,	,	,	3,561	,	1
Other Income		-		7,382	1							1
Expense												
A								*		,		
Mark-up/return/interest paid		7,674	357	1,742	117	550,839		6,102	314	1,666	229	342,351
Directors meeting fee		12,750		•				11,900		٠	٠	
Remuneration	-	41,810	235,256		1			37,388	240,903	1		1
Other expenses		,	,	,	,	,	,	182	,	,	30,555	'
Rent expense**					7,133						8,226	
Charge in respect of staff	-											
retirement benefit funds		٠		•		119,522						160,850
Insurance premium paid		89	415	,	,	,	'	20	132	,		'

Shares held by the holding company, outstanding at the end of year are included in note 21 to these unconsolidated condensed interim financial statements.

During the period ended June 30, 2020; certain moveable assets having cumutative net book value of Rs. Nil were disposed off for Rs. 107,950 to the Key Management Personnel of the Bank. * Associated companies are as per IAS 24 'Related Party Disclosures'.
"Rent expense of ABL Branch with associated company (tbahim Fibres Limited) was carried out on terms other than that of arm's length with prior permission of State Bank of Pakistan.

		June 30, 2020	(Audited) December 31, 2019
		Rupees	in '000
(CAPITAL ADEQUACY, LEVERAGE RATIO &		
L	LIQUIDITY REQUIREMENTS		
	Minimum Capital Requirement (MCR):		
	Paid-up capital	11,450,739	11,450,739
	raiu-up Capitai	11,400,739	11,450,738
(Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR):	•	
E	Eligible Common Equity Tier 1 (CET 1) Capital	83,891,197	80,480,270
E	Eligible Additional Tier 1 (ADT 1) Capital	-	
٦	Total Eligible Tier 1 Capital	83,891,197	80,480,27
E	Eligible Tier 2 Capital	25,059,710	22,351,15
7	Total Eligible Capital (Tier 1 + Tier 2)	108,950,907	102,831,42
	Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs): Credit Risk	000 000 010	0.45,000,044
		308,068,619	345,902,918
	Market Risk	37,677,658	44,703,91
	Operational Risk	83,485,603	83,485,600
!	Total	429,231,880	474,092,44
(Common Equity Tier 1 Capital Adequacy ratio	19.54%	16.989
	Tier 1 Capital Adequacy Ratio	10.540/	
		19.54%	16.98%
Ē	Total Capital Adequacy Ratio Banks are also required to maintain a Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) of	25.38% 10% plus capital conservation	16.98% 21.69% on buffer of 2.5%
E a In	Total Capital Adequacy Ratio Banks are also required to maintain a Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) of and High Loss Absorbency Requirement of 1% of the risk weighted exprint order to dampen the effects of Covid - 19, the State Bank of Pakistarnas given a regulatory relief and reduced the Capital Conservation Buffe	25.38% 10% plus capital conservationsures of the Bank. n under BPRD Circular Letter (CCB) as prescribed vide I	21.69% on buffer of 2.5% or No. 12 of 2020 BPRD Circular
E a a li	Total Capital Adequacy Ratio Banks are also required to maintain a Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) of and High Loss Absorbency Requirement of 1% of the risk weighted expring order to dampen the effects of Covid - 19, the State Bank of Pakistar	25.38% 10% plus capital conservationsures of the Bank. n under BPRD Circular Letter (CCB) as prescribed vide I	21.69% on buffer of 2.5% or No. 12 of 2020 BPRD Circular
	Total Capital Adequacy Ratio Banks are also required to maintain a Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) of and High Loss Absorbency Requirement of 1% of the risk weighted expander to dampen the effects of Covid - 19, the State Bank of Pakistarnas given a regulatory relief and reduced the Capital Conservation Buffe No. 6 of August 15, 2013, for the time being, from its existing level of 2. Leverage Ratio (LR):	25.38% 10% plus capital conservationsures of the Bank. In under BPRD Circular Letter (CCB) as prescribed vide If 5% to 1.5%, till further instructions.	21.699 on buffer of 2.5% er No. 12 of 2020 BPRD Circular uctions.
	Total Capital Adequacy Ratio Banks are also required to maintain a Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) of and High Loss Absorbency Requirement of 1% of the risk weighted expanded to dampen the effects of Covid - 19, the State Bank of Pakistarnas given a regulatory relief and reduced the Capital Conservation Buffe No. 6 of August 15, 2013, for the time being, from its existing level of 2. Leverage Ratio (LR):	25.38% 10% plus capital conservationsures of the Bank. In under BPRD Circular Letter (CCB) as prescribed vide light to 1.5%, till further instructions.	21.699 on buffer of 2.5% or No. 12 of 2020 BPRD Circular uctions.
	Total Capital Adequacy Ratio Banks are also required to maintain a Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) of and High Loss Absorbency Requirement of 1% of the risk weighted exposition order to dampen the effects of Covid - 19, the State Bank of Pakistar has given a regulatory relief and reduced the Capital Conservation Buffe No. 6 of August 15, 2013, for the time being, from its existing level of 2. Leverage Ratio (LR): Eligible Tier-1 Capital Total Exposures	25.38% 10% plus capital conservations of the Bank. In under BPRD Circular Letter (CCB) as prescribed vide If 5% to 1.5%, till further instructions. 83,891,197 1,455,241,318	21.699 on buffer of 2.5% or No. 12 of 2020 BPRD Circular uctions. 80,480,270 1,798,987,640
	Total Capital Adequacy Ratio Banks are also required to maintain a Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) of and High Loss Absorbency Requirement of 1% of the risk weighted expanded to dampen the effects of Covid - 19, the State Bank of Pakistarnas given a regulatory relief and reduced the Capital Conservation Buffe No. 6 of August 15, 2013, for the time being, from its existing level of 2. Leverage Ratio (LR):	25.38% 10% plus capital conservationsures of the Bank. In under BPRD Circular Letter (CCB) as prescribed vide light to 1.5%, till further instructions.	21.699 on buffer of 2.5% or No. 12 of 2020 BPRD Circular uctions. 80,480,270 1,798,987,640
	Total Capital Adequacy Ratio Banks are also required to maintain a Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) of and High Loss Absorbency Requirement of 1% of the risk weighted exposition order to dampen the effects of Covid - 19, the State Bank of Pakistar has given a regulatory relief and reduced the Capital Conservation Buffe No. 6 of August 15, 2013, for the time being, from its existing level of 2. Leverage Ratio (LR): Eligible Tier-1 Capital Total Exposures	25.38% 10% plus capital conservations of the Bank. In under BPRD Circular Letter (CCB) as prescribed vide If 5% to 1.5%, till further instructions. 83,891,197 1,455,241,318	21.699 on buffer of 2.5% or No. 12 of 2020 BPRD Circular uctions. 80,480,27 1,798,987,64
	Total Capital Adequacy Ratio Banks are also required to maintain a Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) of and High Loss Absorbency Requirement of 1% of the risk weighted expand High Loss are gulatory relief and reduced the Capital Conservation Buffe No. 6 of August 15, 2013, for the time being, from its existing level of 2. Leverage Ratio (LR): Eligible Tier-1 Capital Total Exposures Leverage Ratio Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR):	25.38% 10% plus capital conservation obsures of the Bank. In under BPRD Circular Letter (CCB) as prescribed vide light to 1.5%, till further instruction of the second of	21.699 on buffer of 2.5% or No. 12 of 2020 BPRD Circular uctions. 80,480,27 1,798,987,64 4.479
	Total Capital Adequacy Ratio Banks are also required to maintain a Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) of and High Loss Absorbency Requirement of 1% of the risk weighted expand High Loss Absorbency Requirement of 1% of the risk weighted expans given a regulatory relief and reduced the Capital Conservation Buffe No. 6 of August 15, 2013, for the time being, from its existing level of 2. Leverage Ratio (LR): Eligible Tier-1 Capital Total Exposures Leverage Ratio Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR):	25,38% 10% plus capital conservation obsures of the Bank. In under BPRD Circular Letter (CCB) as prescribed vide if 5% to 1.5%, till further instruction of the second of	21.699 on buffer of 2.5% or No. 12 of 2020 BPRD Circular uctions. 80,480,27 1,798,987,64 4.479
	Total Capital Adequacy Ratio Banks are also required to maintain a Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) of and High Loss Absorbency Requirement of 1% of the risk weighted expand High Loss are gulatory relief and reduced the Capital Conservation Buffe No. 6 of August 15, 2013, for the time being, from its existing level of 2. Leverage Ratio (LR): Eligible Tier-1 Capital Total Exposures Leverage Ratio Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR):	25.38% 10% plus capital conservation obsures of the Bank. In under BPRD Circular Letter (CCB) as prescribed vide light to 1.5%, till further instruction of the second of	21.699 on buffer of 2.5% or No. 12 of 2020 BPRD Circular uctions. 80,480,27 1,798,987,64 4.479 460,376,62 274,294,05
	Total Capital Adequacy Ratio Banks are also required to maintain a Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) of and High Loss Absorbency Requirement of 1% of the risk weighted expand High Loss are also requirement of 1% of the risk weighted expands given a regulatory relief and reduced the Capital Conservation Buffe No. 6 of August 15, 2013, for the time being, from its existing level of 2. Leverage Ratio (LR): Eligible Tier-1 Capital Total Exposures Leverage Ratio Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR): Total High Quality Liquid Assets Total Net Cash Outflow Liquidity Coverage Ratio	25,38% 10% plus capital conservations are some sources of the Bank. In under BPRD Circular Letter (CCB) as prescribed vide 15% to 1.5%, till further instructions. 83,891,197 1,455,241,318 5,76% 480,123,727 294,469,074	21.699 on buffer of 2.5% or No. 12 of 2020 BPRD Circular uctions. 80,480,27 1,798,987,64 4.479 460,376,62 274,294,05
	Total Capital Adequacy Ratio Banks are also required to maintain a Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) of and High Loss Absorbency Requirement of 1% of the risk weighted expand High Loss Absorbency Requirement of 1% of the risk weighted expans given a regulatory relief and reduced the Capital Conservation Buffe No. 6 of August 15, 2013, for the time being, from its existing level of 2. Leverage Ratio (LR): Eligible Tier-1 Capital Total Exposures Leverage Ratio Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR): Total High Quality Liquid Assets Total Net Cash Outflow	25,38% 10% plus capital conservations are some sources of the Bank. In under BPRD Circular Letter (CCB) as prescribed vide 15% to 1.5%, till further instructions. 83,891,197 1,455,241,318 5,76% 480,123,727 294,469,074	21.699 on buffer of 2.5% or No. 12 of 2020 BPRD Circular uctions. 80,480,27 1,798,987,64 4.479 460,376,62 274,294,05
	Total Capital Adequacy Ratio Banks are also required to maintain a Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) of and High Loss Absorbency Requirement of 1% of the risk weighted expand High Loss are also requirement of 1% of the risk weighted expands given a regulatory relief and reduced the Capital Conservation Buffe No. 6 of August 15, 2013, for the time being, from its existing level of 2. Leverage Ratio (LR): Eligible Tier-1 Capital Total Exposures Leverage Ratio Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR): Total High Quality Liquid Assets Total Net Cash Outflow Liquidity Coverage Ratio	25,38% 10% plus capital conservations are some sources of the Bank. In under BPRD Circular Letter (CCB) as prescribed vide 15% to 1.5%, till further instructions. 83,891,197 1,455,241,318 5,76% 480,123,727 294,469,074	21.699 on buffer of 2.5% or No. 12 of 2020 BPRD Circular uctions.
	Total Capital Adequacy Ratio Banks are also required to maintain a Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) of and High Loss Absorbency Requirement of 1% of the risk weighted exp in order to dampen the effects of Covid - 19, the State Bank of Pakistar has given a regulatory relief and reduced the Capital Conservation Buffe No. 6 of August 15, 2013, for the time being, from its existing level of 2. Leverage Ratio (LR): Eligible Tier-1 Capital Total Exposures Leverage Ratio Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR): Total High Quality Liquid Assets Total Net Cash Outflow Liquidity Coverage Ratio Net Stable Funding Ratio (NSFR):	25.38% 10% plus capital conservations are solved in the Bank. In under BPRD Circular Letter (CCB) as prescribed vide life. 83,891,197 1,455,241,318 5.76% 480,123,727 294,469,074 163.05%	21.699 on buffer of 2.5% or No. 12 of 2020 BPRD Circular uctions. 80,480,27 1,798,987,64 4.479 460,376,62 274,294,05 167.849

Notes to the Unconsolidated Condensed Interim Financial Statements (Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

39. ISLAMIC BANKING BUSINESS

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The Bank is operating 117 (December 31, 2019: 117 and June 30, 2019: 117) Islamic Banking Branches and 85 (December 31, 2019: 60 and June 30, 2019: 60) Islamic Banking Windows at the end of the period.

(Audited)

Rupees	in '000
2020	2019
June 30,	December 31,

		Rupees in	າ '000
ASSETS			
Cash and balances with treasury banks		2,177,804	1,985,76
Balances with other banks	•	62,248	59,47
Due from financial institutions	39.1	913,136	11,554,43
Investments	39.2	20,295,176	12,452,30
Islamic financing and related assets - net	39.3	21,478,413	12,615,20
Fixed assets	•	1,874,066	2,041,41
Intangible assets	***************************************	700	76
Due from Head Office		-	159,06
Other assets		1,039,430	710,73
		47,840,973	41,579,15
LIABILITIES			
Bills payable		202,733	164,68
Due to financial institutions		5,800,000	1,700,00
Deposits and other accounts	39.4	34,592,189	34,389,41
Due to Head Office	***************************************	1,218,074	
Subordinated debt	***************************************	-	
Other liabilities		2,202,126	1,978,45
	-	44,015,122	38,232,55
NET ASSETS	-	3,825,851	3,346,59
REPRESENTED BY			
Islamic Banking Fund		4,100,000	4,100,00
Reserves		(305)	(30)
Surplus on revaluation of assets		82,593	76,48
Accumulated losses	39.5	(356,437)	(829,58
		3,825,851	3,346,59

39.6

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

20,281,926

							June 2	30, 020	June 30 201
								pees in '000	
Th	ne profit and loss account of	of the Rank's	Ielamic	Rankina Br	anchee for the	neriod ende			
	ic profit and loss account of	or the banks	ISIAITIIC I	Dai iki ig Di	21101103 101 1110	period cride	a dune do,	2020 13 43 10	
Pr	ofit / return earned					39.7	2,129	.167	1,235,71
···•	ofit / return expensed					39.8	1,091	······································	692,22
Ne	et Profit / return						1,037	,962	543,48
0	THER INCOME					***************************************			
Fe	e and commission incom	ne				•	80	,505	63,04
Di	vidend income					•		-	
Fo	oreign exchange income /	(loss)					5	,691	(7,70
Lo	oss on securities						(1,	919)	(90
Ot	ther income	***************************************		•••••	***************************************	•	3	,124	59
То	tal other income					•	87	,401	55,02
То	tal income						1,125	,363	598,5
0	THER EXPENSES								
Op	perating expenses						652	,154	596,5
W	orkers Welfare Fund							-	
Ot	ther charges							23	
То	tal other expenses						652	,177	596,5
Pr	ofit before provisions						473	,186	1,99
Pr	ovisions and write offs - n	net						37	
PF	ROFIT BEFORE TAXATIO	N				•	473	,149	2,00
Ta	xation							-	
PF			-					,149 (Audited)	2,00
			-		June 30, 2020		D	(Audited) ecember 31, 201	•
			-	In Local Currency	June 30, 2020 In Foreign Currencies	Total		(Audited)	•
			-		In Foreign	Total Rupees	D In Local Currency	(Audited) ecember 31, 201 In Foreign	9
	Due from financial institutions		-		In Foreign		D In Local Currency	(Audited) ecember 31, 201 In Foreign	9
	Due from financial institutions Bai Muajjal Receivable from oth	er Financial Insti	tutions		In Foreign		D In Local Currency	(Audited) ecember 31, 201 In Foreign Currencies	9 Total
	•		······································		In Foreign Currencies		D In Local Currency in '000	(Audited) ecember 31, 201 In Foreign Currencies	9 Total 7,850,288
	Bai Muajjal Receivable from other		······································	Currency	In Foreign Currencies	Rupees	In Local Currency in '000	(Audited) ecember 31, 201 In Foreign Currencies	9 Total 7,850,288 2,704,1
	Bai Muajjal Receivable from othe Bai Muajjal Receivable from Sta		······································	Currency	In Foreign Currencies	Rupees	In Local Currency in '000 7,850,288 2,704,142	(Audited) ecember 31, 201 In Foreign Currencies	9 Total 7,850,288 2,704,1 1,000,0
	Bai Muajjal Receivable from othe Bai Muajjal Receivable from Sta		······································	Currency 913,13	In Foreign Currencies	913,136	D In Local Currency in '000 7,850,288 2,704,142 1,000,000 11,554,430	(Audited) ecember 31, 201 In Foreign Currencies	9 Total 7,850,288 2,704,1 1,000,0
	Bai Muajjal Receivable from othe Bai Muajjal Receivable from Sta		stan	Currency 913,13	In Foreign Currencies	913,136	D In Local Currency in '000 7,850,288 2,704,142 1,000,000 11,554,430	(Audited) ecember 31, 201 In Foreign Currencies	9 Total 7,850,288 2,704,1 1,000,0
	Bai Muajjal Receivable from othe Bai Muajjal Receivable from Sta		stan	913,13 913,13	In Foreign Currencies	913,136	D In Local Currency in '000 7,850,288 2,704,142 1,000,000 11,554,430	(Audited) ecember 31, 201 In Foreign Currencies 3	9
9.1	Bai Muajjal Receivable from oth Bai Muajjal Receivable from Stat Musharaka Lending	Cost /	Ju Provision	913,13 913,13	In Foreign Currencies	913,136 - 913,136 - 913,136	D In Local Currency in '000 7,850,288 2,704,142 1,000,000 (11,554,430	(Audited) ecember 31, 201 In Foreign Currencies 3	9 Total 7,850,288 2,704,1 1,000,0 11,554,4
9.1	Bai Muajjal Receivable from othe Bai Muajjal Receivable from Stat Musharaka Lending	Cost /	Ju Provision	913,13 913,13	In Foreign Currencies	913,136 913,136 913,136	D In Local Currency in '000 7,850,288 2,704,142 1,000,000 (11,554,430	(Audited) ecember 31, 201 In Foreign Currencies 3	9 Total 7,850,288 2,704,1 1,000,0 11,554,4
9.1	Bai Muajjal Receivable from othe Bai Muajjal Receivable from Stat Musharaka Lending Investments by Segments Federal Government Securities:	Cost / Amortized	Ju Provision	913,13 913,13 913,19 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00	In Foreign Currencies	Rupees	D In Local Currency in '000 7,850,288 2,704,142 1,000,000 11,554,430 (Decen Provision for diminution	(Audited) ecember 31, 201 In Foreign Currencies 3 - 2 - 1) - 1) - 1 Audited) nber 31, 2019 or Surplus / (Deficit)	9 Total 7,850,288 2,704,1 1,000,0 11,554,4 Carryin,
9.1	Bai Muajjal Receivable from othe Bai Muajjal Receivable from Stat Musharaka Lending Investments by Segments Federal Government Securities: -ijarah Sukuks	Cost / Amortized cost	Ju Provision	913,13 913,13 913,13 00 913,13 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00	In Foreign Currencies	Rupees	D In Local Currency in '000 7,850,288 2,704,142 1,000,000 (11,554,430 (Currency in '000) (Decen Provision for diminution	(Audited) ecember 31, 201 In Foreign Currencies 3 - 2 - 1) - 1) - 1 Audited) nber 31, 2019 or Surplus / (Deficit)	9 Total 7,850,288 2,704,1 1,000,0 11,554,4 Carryin, Value
9.1	Bai Muajjal Receivable from othe Bai Muajjal Receivable from Stat Musharaka Lending Investments by Segments Federal Government Securities:	Cost / Amortized cost 500,000 2,436,229	Ju Provision	913,13 913,13 913,13 013,13 013,13 013,13	In Foreign Currencies	Rupees 913,136 913,136 913,136 Cost / Amortized cost ees in '000 876,500 9 2,300,521	In Local Currency in '000 7,850,288 2,704,142 1,000,000 11,554,430 (Decen	(Audited) ecember 31, 201 In Foreign Currencies 3 - 2 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 Surplus / (Deficit)	9 Total 7,850,288 2,704,1 1,000,0 11,554,4 Carryiny Value 867,7 2,300,5
9.1	Bai Muajjal Receivable from othe Bai Muajjal Receivable from Stat Musharaka Lending Investments by Segments Federal Government Securities: -ijarah Sukuks	Cost / Amortized cost	Ju Provision	913,13 913,13 913,13 00 913,13 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00	In Foreign Currencies	Rupees 913,136 913,136 913,136 Cost / Amortized cost ees in '000 876,500 9 2,300,521	In Local Currency in '000 7,850,288 2,704,142 1,000,000 11,554,430 (Decen	(Audited) ecember 31, 201 In Foreign Currencies 3 - 2 - 1) - 1) - 1 Audited) nber 31, 2019 or Surplus / (Deficit)	9 Total 7,850,288 2,704,1 1,000,0 11,554,4 Carryin Value 867,7 2,300,5
9.1	Bai Muajjal Receivable from othe Bai Muajjal Receivable from Stat Musharaka Lending Investments by Segments Federal Government Securities: -ijarah Sukuks	Cost / Amortized cost 500,000 2,436,229	Ju Provision	913,13 913,13 913,13 013,13 013,13 013,13	In Foreign Currencies	Rupees 913,136 913,136 913,136 Cost / Amortized cost ees in '000 876,500 9 2,300,521	In Local Currency in '000 7,850,288 2,704,142 1,000,000 11,554,430 (Decen	(Audited) ecember 31, 201 In Foreign Currencies 3 - 2 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 Surplus / (Deficit)	9 Total 7,850,288 2,704,1 1,000,0 11,554,4 Carryin Value 867,7 2,300,5
9.1	Bai Muajjal Receivable from othe Bai Muajjal Receivable from Stat Musharaka Lending Investments by Segments Federal Government Securities: -ijarah Sukuks -Other Federal Securities	Cost / Amortized cost 500,000 2,436,229	Ju Provision	913,13 913,13 913,13 913,13	In Foreign Currencies	Rupees 913,136 913,136 Cost / Amortized cost ess in '000 876,500 9 2,300,521 9 3,177,021	D In Local Currency in '000 7,850,288 2,704,142 1,000,000 11,554,430 (Decen Provision for diminution	(Audited) ecember 31, 201 In Foreign Currencies 3 - 2 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 Surplus / (Deficit)	9 Total 7,850,288 2,704,1 1,000,0 11,554,4 Carryin,
9.1	Bai Muajjal Receivable from othe Bai Muajjal Receivable from Stat Musharaka Lending Investments by Segments Federal Government Securities: -ijarah Sukuks -Other Federal Securities Non Government Debt Securities	Cost / Amortized cost 500,000 2,436,229 2,936,229	Ju Provision	913,13 913,13 913,13 913,13	In Foreign Currencies	Rupees 913,136 913,136 913,136 Cost / Amortized cost ess in '000 876,500 9 2,300,521 9 3,177,021	D In Local Currency in '000 7,850,288 2,704,142 1,000,000 11,554,430 (Decen Provision to diminution	(Audited) ecember 31, 201 In Foreign Currencies 3 - 2 - 3 - 4 - 5 - 6 - 7 - 7 - 8 - 8 - 8 - 9 - 9 - 9 - 9 - 9 - 9 - 9 - 9 - 9 - 9	9 Total 7,850,288 2,704,1 1,000,0 11,554,4 Carryin, Value 867,7 2,300,5 3,168,2

12,445,157

12,452,302

		June 30, 2020	(Audited) December 31, 2019
		Rupees	
39.3	Islamic financing and related assets	1.0000	555
	<u></u>		
•	ljarah	264,990	294,553
	Istisna	557,521	504,728
•	Murabaha	65,353	114,409
•	Islamic Export Re-finance - Business Musharakah	1,000,000	1,000,000
	Diminishing Musharaka	7,152,930	3,200,020
•	Finance against Dishonored Bills		309,737
•	Salam	45,510	
•	Musawamah	7,098	_
•	Business Musharka - Financings	11,943,957	6,752,116
	Staff ljarah	334,118	348,929
	Staff Diminishing Musharakah	106,994	90,736
•	Gross Islamic financing and related assets	21,478,471	12,615,228
•		21,110,111	12,010,220
	Less: provision against Islamic financings		•
	- Specific	_	1 1 -
	- General	58	20
	COLOGI	58	20
	Islamic financing and related assets - net of provision	21,478,413	12,615,208
•	islamic intancing and related assets - het of provision	21,470,410	12,010,200
39.4	Deposits		•••••
00.4	Doposito		
•	Customers		•
	Current deposits	10,666,224	6,015,518
	Savings deposits	13,984,059	11,754,139
	Term deposits	1,600,878	1,518,756
	Other deposits	1,375,722	2,089,570
•	Other deposits	27,626,883	21,377,983
	Financial Institutions	21,020,000	21,377,903
	Current deposits	7,292	5,057
	Savings deposits	6,958,014	8,196,371
	Term deposits		4,810,000
		6,965,306	13,011,428
		34,592,189	34,389,411
20 E	John John John John John John John John		
39.5	Islamic banking business unappropriated profit / (loss)		•
	On anima Palana	(000 F00)	(000,000)
	Opening Balance	(829,586)	(906,202)
	Add: Islamic Banking profit for the period	473,149	76,616
	Less: Taxation	-	-
	Less: Reserves	-	-
	Less: Transferred / Remitted to Head Office	(050.407)	(000 500)
	Closing Balance	(356,437)	(829,586)
39.6	Contingencies and commitments		
	-		
	-Guarantees	4,384,114	200,370
	-Commitments	6,313,871	1,660,217
			•
•	-Other contingencies	13,642	47,299

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

		June 30, 2020	June 30, 2019
		Rupees in	
39.7	Profit/return earned of financing, investments and placement		
	Profit earned on:		
	Financing	1,009,533	350,793
***************************************	Investments	1,103,140	773,458
	Placements	16,494	111,460
		2,129,167	1,235,711
39.8	Profit on deposits and other dues expensed		
•	Deposits and other accounts	746,975	509,018
	Due to Financial Institutions	23,644	49
	Profit paid on Musharaka borrowings	230,899	101,891
	Profit paid on Mudaraba borrowings	14,173	357
***************************************	Other profit expenses	781	396
	Other expenses (IFRS-16)	74,733	80,513
		1,091,205	692,224

40 NON ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

40.1 In compliance with the SBP's instructions as described in note 6.6 to the unconsolidated condensed interim financial statements, the Board of Directors, in its meeting held on August 20, 2020 has not declared any cash dividend for the quarter ended June 30, 2020 (June 30, 2019: Rs. 2.00 per share).

41 GENERAL

41.1 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousand of rupees unless otherwise stated.

42 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These unconsolidated condensed interim financial statements were authorized for issue on August 20, 2020 by the Board of Directors of the Bank.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the half year ended June 30, 2020

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

(Un-audited) as at June 30, 2020

		(Un-audited)	(Audited)
	Note	June 30,	December 31,
		2020	2019
		Rupees	in '000
ASSETS			
Cash and balances with treasury banks	7	118,299,298	119,935,126
Balances with other banks	8	786,948	602,582
Lendings to financial institutions - net	9	32,991,887	13,606,921
Investments - net	10	655,541,498	759,654,427
Advances - net	11	431,202,915	485,051,568
Fixed assets	12	65,658,884	62,240,062
Intangible assets	13	2,588,919	1,975,898
Deferred tax assets	•	-	-
Other assets - net	14	38,449,442	40,316,857
	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	1,345,519,791	1,483,383,441
LIABILITIES	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	•	
Bills payable	16	9,508,205	7,878,626
Borrowings	17	68,087,634	266,448,386
Deposits and other accounts	18	1,106,110,144	1,049,018,804
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease		-	-
Sub-ordinated debt	•	-	- 1
Deferred tax liabilities - net	19	5,321,554	5,912,375
Other liabilities	20	34,240,194	36,913,696
	•	1,223,267,731	1,366,171,887
NET ASSETS	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	122,252,060	117,211,554
	•		
REPRESENTED BY	***************************************		
Share capital	21	11,450,739	11,450,739
Reserves		23,650,668	22,270,225
Surplus on revaluation of assets - net of tax	22	26,331,882	25,808,658
Unappropriated profit		60,818,771	57,681,932
		122,252,060	117,211,554

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

23

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

	Half Year Ended			Quarter Ended		
	Note	June 30,	June 30,	June 30,	June 30,	
		2020	2019	2020	2019	
			Rupees			
Mark-up / return / interest earned	25	61,948,091	52,010,659	29,876,847	27,666,047	
Mark-up / return / interest expensed	26	36,941,902	33,278,971	16,486,676	18,520,200	
Net mark-up / interest income		25,006,189	18,731,688	13,390,171	9,145,847	
NON MARK-UP / INTEREST INCOME	-		<u> </u>			
Fee and commission income	27	3,147,425	2,807,363	1,428,811	1,274,835	
Dividend income		821,666	978,223	433,993	548,834	
Foreign exchange income		687,208	1,256,990	875,616	626,556	
Income from derivatives		-	-	-	-	
Gain on securities - net	28	2,253,350	394,952	1,383,881	317,579	
Other income	29	92,567	259,283	78,491	165,237	
Total non mark-up / interest income		7,002,216	5,696,811	4,200,792	2,933,041	
Total income		32,008,405	24,428,499	17,590,963	12,078,888	
NON MARK-UP / INTEREST EXPENSES	<u>-</u>		-	-		
Operating expenses	30	14,610,440	13,194,878	7,491,888	7,187,180	
Workers welfare fund		346,064	228,344	201,751	93,618	
Other charges	31	89,781	10,087	44,387	(19,957)	
Total non-markup / interest expenses	•	15,046,285	13,433,309	7,738,026	7,260,841	
Profit before provisions		16,962,120	10,995,190	9,852,937	4,818,047	
Provisions / (reversals) and write offs - net	32	2,209,001	(289,133)	1,528,070	(85,379)	
Extra-ordinary / unusual items	·····•	_	-	-	-	
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION		14,753,119	11,284,323	8,324,867	4,903,426	
Taxation	33	6,275,753	5,042,072	3,737,722	1,755,149	
PROFIT AFTER TAXATION		8,477,366	6,242,251	4,587,145	3,148,277	
	<u>-</u>		In Ru	pees		
Basic and Diluted earnings per share	34	7.40	5.45	4.01	2.75	

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income (Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

	Half Yea	r Ended	Quarter	Ended		
	June 30,	June 30,	June 30,	June 30,		
	2020	2019	2020	2019		
	Rupees in '000					
Profit after taxation for the period	8,477,366	6,242,251	4,587,145	3,148,277		
Other comprehensive income						
Items that may be reclassified to profit and loss	-					
account in subsequent periods:	-					
Effect of translation of net investment in foreign branches	539,090	794,381	1,081,840	721,882		
Movement in surplus / (deficit) on revaluation of						
investments - net of tax	627,421	(1,996,627)	3,842,092	(1,503,274)		
	1,166,511	(1,202,246)	4,923,932	(781,392)		
Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss						
account in subsequent periods:	•					
Movement in deficit on revaluation of						
non-banking assets - net of tax	(23,075)	-	-	-		
	(23,075)	-	-	-		
Total comprehensive income	9,620,802	5,040,005	9,511,077	2,366,885		

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

Note	June 30, 2020	June 30, 2019
	Rupees	in '000
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES		
Profit before taxation	14,753,119	11,284,323
Less: Dividend income	(821,666)	(978,223)
	13,931,453	10,306,100
Adjustments:		
Depreciation	1,820,935	1,634,270
Depreciation on right of use assets	900,969	793,382
Interest expense on lease liability	525,013	_
Amortization	124,802	224,618
Net provision / (reversals) and write offs 32	2,209,084	(165,772)
Unrealized loss / (gain) on revaluation of 'held-for-trading' securities	177,702	(9,875)
Provision for workers welfare fund - net	346,064	228,344
Gain on sale of fixed assets and non-banking assets - net	(61,209)	(236,638)
	6,043,360	2,468,329
	19,974,813	12,774,429
(Increase) / decrease in operating assets		
Lendings to financial institutions	(19,384,966)	44,260,273
Held-for-trading securities	19,862,396	(2,068,656)
Advances	52,176,673	(5,729,381)
Other assets (excluding advance taxation)	(2,745,929)	(8,413,591)
Other according act a for to take only	49,908,174	28,048,645
Increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities	,	==,=:=,=:=
Bills payable	1,629,579	9,908,759
Borrowings	(198,452,437)	(93,006,083)
Deposits and other accounts	57,067,113	44,483,477
Other liabilities (excluding current taxation)	(3,014,170)	9,005,387
<u></u>	(142,769,915)	(29,608,460)
	(72,886,928)	11,214,614
Income tax paid	(5,107,860)	(6,087,838)
Net cash flow generated from operating activities	(77,994,788)	5,126,776
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES	(11,001,100)	0,120,110
Net realizations from 'available-for-sale' securities	84,741,666	48,718,642
Net investments in 'held-to-maturity' securities	(296,900)	(2,993,973)
Dividend received	696,941	948,678
Investments in fixed assets and intangible assets	(3,578,131)	(3,072,043)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets	119.727	304,869
Effect of translation of net investment in foreign branches	539,090	794,381
Net cash flow generated from / (used in) investing activities	82,222,393	44,700,554
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES	02,222,000	11,700,001
Payment of lease liability against right of use assets	(1,229,924)	(9,090,561)
Dividend paid	(4,565,056)	(4,562,638)
Net cash flow used in financing activities	(5,794,980)	(13,653,199)
Effect of exchange rate changes on opening cash and cash equivalents	(1,407,189)	(3,088,188)
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents during the period	(2,974,564)	33,085,943
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period	121,904,917	104,608,033
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE PERIOD	118,930,353	137,693,976
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE PERIOD	110,930,333	137,093,976

Consolidated Statement of Changes In Equity (Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

	Share	Capital reserve Exchange translation	Statutory _	Revenue reserve General	Surp Invest-	lus on revaluation		Un- appropriat-	Total
	capital	translation reserve	reserve	reserve	ments	assets	Non- banking assets	ed profit	
					Rupees in '000				
Balance as at January 01, 2019 (Audited)	11,450,739	1,239,301	19,031,214	6,000	5,185,769	15,755,409	2,135,996	53,985,383	108,789,8
Profit after taxation for the half year ended June 30, 2019	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	6,242,251	6,242,2
Other Comprehensive Income - net of tax	•	•	······					•	
Deficit on revaluation of investments - net of tax					(1,996,627)	. 1	. 1	. 1	(1,996,6
Effect of translation of net investment in foreign branches		794,381			(1,000,027)				794,3
	-	794,381	l	l	(1,996,627)	l		- ·	(1,202,2
Fransfer to statutory reserve	-	-	608,571	-	-	-	-	(608,571)	
Fransferred from surplus in respect of incremental depreciation	•	•						•	
of fixed assets to un-appropriated profit-net of tax	-	-	-	-	-	(49,597)	-	49,597	
Surplus realised on disposal of revalued fixed									
assets - net of tax				·	-	(9,729)	-	9,729	
Transferred from surplus in respect of incremental depreciation								4 440	
of non-banking assets to un-appropriated profit-net of tax			······	······	······	-	(1,112)	1,112	
Surplus realised on disposal of revalued non-banking assets - net of tax							(163,739)	163,739	
assets - net of tax Transactions with owners recognized directly in equity	-	-	-	-	-	-	(103,138)	100,708	
Final cash dividend for the year ended					1	1	1		
December 31, 2018 (Rs. 2 per ordinary share)	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	(2,290,148)	(2,290,
First interim cash dividend for the year ending									
December 31, 2019 (Rs. 2 per ordinary share)	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	(2,290,148)	(2,290,
	-	-	- '	- '	-	-	-	(4,580,296)	(4,580,2
Balance as at June 30, 2019	11,450,739	2,033,682	19,639,785	6,000	3,189,142	15,696,083	1,971,145	55,262,944	109,249,
Profit after taxation for the six months ended December 31, 2019		-				-		8,246,512	8,246,
ended December 31, 2019	•	•							
Other Comprehensive Income - net of tax	•	•	······	·······				•	
Surplus on revaluation of investments - net of tax		- 1	. 1	- 1	4,239,839	- 1	- 1	- 1	4,239,
Surplus on revaluation of non-banking assets - net of tax	-			-	-		770,648		770,
Re-measurement loss on defined benefit obligation - net of tax	-	-	- 1	-	-	-	-	(502,707)	(502,
Effect of translation of net investment in foreign branches	-	(211,962)	-	-	-	-	-	-	(211,9
	-	(211,962)	-	-	4,239,839	-	770,648	(502,707)	4,295,
Transfer to statutory reserve			802,720	-	-	-	-	(802,720)	
Transferred from surplus in respect of incremental depreciation									
of fixed assets to un-appropriated profit-net of tax			·	······		(57,087)	-	57,087	
Transferred from surplus in respect of incremental depreciation of non-banking assets to un-appropriated profit-net of tax							(1,112)	1,112	
Transactions with owners, recognized directly in equity	-	-	-	-	-	-	(1,112)	1,112	
Second interim cash dividend for the year ended				1			1		
December 31, 2019 (Rs. 2 per ordinary share)	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	(2,290,148)	(2,290,
Third interim cash dividend for the year ended									
December 31, 2019 (Rs. 2 per ordinary share)	-	-	- 1	-	-	-	-	(2,290,148)	(2,290,1
	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	(4,580,296)	(4,580,2
Balance as at December 31, 2019 (Audited)	11,450,739	1,821,720	20,442,505	6,000	7,428,981	15,638,996	2,740,681	57,681,932	117,211,
Profit after taxation for the half year ended June 30, 2020	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	8,477,366	8,477,
Other Comprehensive Income - net of tax							······		
Deficit on revaluation of investments - net of tax	-	-		-	627,421	-		-	627,
Deficit on revaluation of non-banking assets - net of tax Effect of translation of net investment in foreign branches	-	539,090	-		-	-	(23,075)	-	(23,0 539,
Elect of translation of net investment in longin branches	-	539,090	-		627,421	-	(23,075)	-	1,143,
Transfer to statutory reserve	-		841,353		027,921	-	(20,070)	(841,353)	1,143,
Transferred from surplus in respect of change in use of		•	041,000					(0-1,000)	
non-banking assets - net of tax	-	-	-	-	-	1,848,955	(1,848,955)	-	
Fransferred from surplus in respect of incremental depreciation	•	•	•	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••				•	
of fixed assets to un-appropriated profit-net of tax	-	-	-	-	-	(50,042)	-	50,042	
Surplus realised on disposal of revalued fixed				•					
assets - net of tax	-	-	-	-	-	(25,316)	-	25,316	
Fransferred from surplus in respect of incremental depreciation									
of non-banking assets to un-appropriated profit-net of tax	-	-	-	-	-	-	(5,764)	5,764	
fransactions with owners, recognized directly in equity	•	•		······				•	
Final cash dividend for the year ended December 31, 2019 (Rs. 2 per ordinary share)				11				m 000 140	(D. OCC)
December 31, 2019 (Hs. 2 per ordinary share) First interim cash dividend for the year ended	-				-	-	-	(2,290,148)	(2,290,1
								(2,290,148)	(2.290.1
December 31, 2020 (Bs. 2 per ordinary share)									
December 31, 2020 (Rs. 2 per ordinary share)					U			(4.580,296)	(4.580.

The annexed notes 1 to 41 form an integral part of these consolidated condensed interim financial statements.

Mehmud ul Hassan Chief Financial Officer Nazrat Bashir

Tahir Hassan Qureshi President and Chief Executive Mohammad Naeem Mukhtar

Dr. Muhammad Akram Sheikh

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

1 STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

The "Group" consist of:

Holding Company

Allied Bank Limited ("the Bank"), incorporated in Pakistan, is a scheduled Bank, engaged in commercial banking and related services. The Bank is listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. The Bank operates a total of 1,385 (December 31, 2019: 1,393) branches in Pakistan including 117 (December 31, 2019: 117) Islamic banking branches, 1 branch (December 31, 2019: 1) in Karachi Export Processing Zone and 1 Wholesale banking branch (December 31, 2019: 1) in Bahrain.

The long term credit rating of the Bank assigned by the Pakistan Credit Rating Agency Limited (PACRA) is 'AAA'. Short term rating of the Bank is 'A1+'.

Ibrahim Holdings (Private) Limited is the parent company of the Bank and it's registered office is in Pakistan.

The Bank is the holding company of ABL Asset Management Company Limited.

The registered office of the Bank is situated at 3 - Tipu Block, Main Boulevard, New Garden Town, Lahore.

Subsidiary Company

ABL Asset Management Company Limited ("the Company") is a public unlisted company, incorporated in Pakistan as a limited liability company on 12 October 2007 under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now the Companies Act,2017). The Company has obtained licenses from the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) to carry on Asset Management Services and Investment Advisory Services as a Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC) under Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 as amended through S.R.O.1131[I] 2007 ("the NBFC Rules"). The Company received certificate of commencement of business on 31 December 2007. The Company has also obtained license to carry out business as Pension Fund Manager, under the Voluntary Pension System Rules, 2005. The registered office of the Company is situated at Plot no. 14, Main Boulevard, DHA Phase VI, Lahore. The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Allied Bank Limited ("the holding Company").

The management quality rating of the Company, as assigned by JCR-VIS Crediting Rating Company Limited, is AM2++ (Stable) in December 2019.

ABL Asset Management Company is managing the following funds:

ABL Monthly Payout Fund

ABL Income Fund Launched on September 20, 2008 ABL Stock Fund Launched on June 28, 2009 ABL Cash Fund Launched on July 30, 2010 ABL Islamic Income Fund Launched on July 30, 2010 ABL Government Securities Fund Launched on November 30, 2011 ABL Islamic Stock Fund Launched on June 12, 2013 ABL Pension Fund Launched on August 20, 2014 ABL Islamic Pension Fund Launched on August 20, 2014 ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund Launched on December 22, 2015 ABL Financial Planning Fund Launched on December 31, 2015 ABL Islamic Dedicated stock fund Launched on December 19, 2016 Allied Capital Protected Fund Launched on February 19, 2018 ABL Islamic Asset Allocation Fund Launched on May 31, 2018 Allied Finergy Fund Launched on November 30, 2018 ABL Special Saving Fund Launched on September 19, 2019 ABL Islamic Cash Fund Launched on February 10, 2020

To be launched

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

2 BASIS OF PRESENTATION

These consolidated financial statements consists of holding company and its subsidiary company for the half year ended June 30, 2020.

The financial results of the Islamic banking branches have been consolidated in these unconsolidated condensed interim financial statements for reporting purposes, after eliminating inter-branch transactions and balances. Key financial figures of the Islamic banking branches are disclosed in Note 39 to these unconsolidated condensed interim financial statements.

These consolidated condensed interim financial statements have been presented in Pakistan Rupees (PKR), which is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Bank operates and functional currency of the Bank, in that environment as well. The amounts are rounded to nearest thousand.

2.1 Statement of compliance

These consolidated condensed interim financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as are notified under the Companies Act, 2017;
- Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFAS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan as are notified under the Companies Act, 2017;
- Provisions of and directives issued under the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 and the Companies Act, 2017; and
- Directives issued by the State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) and the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP).
- 2.1.1 Whenever the requirements of the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962, the Companies Act, 2017 or the directives issued by the SBP and the SECP differ with the requirements of IFRS and IFAS, the requirements of Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962, the Companies Act, 2017 and the said directives, shall prevail.
- 2.1.2 The SBP, vide BSD Circular Letter No. 10, dated August 26, 2002 has deferred the applicability of International Accounting Standard 39 'Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement' (IAS 39) and International Accounting Standard 40 'Investment Property' (IAS 40) for banking companies till further instructions. Further, according to a notification of SECP dated April 28, 2008, International Financial Reporting Standard 7 'Financial Instruments Disclosure' (IFRS 7), has not been made applicable for banks. Accordingly, the requirements of these standards have not been considered in the preparation of these unconsolidated condensed interim financial statements. However, investments have been classified and disclosed in accordance with the requirements prescribed by SBP through various circulars.
- 2.1.3 The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide SRO 56 (1) / 2016 dated January 28, 2016, has notified that the requirements of International Financial Reporting Standard 10 'Consolidated Financial Statements' (IFRS 10) and section 228 of the Companies Act, 2017 will not be applicable with respect to the investment in mutual funds established under Trust structure.
- 2.1.4 The State Bank of Pakistan through BPRD Circular No. 04 of 2015 dated February 25, 2015 has deferred applicability of Islamic Financial Accounting Standard 3 'Profit & Loss Sharing on Deposits' (IFAS-3) issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and notified by the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP), vide their SRO No. 571 of 2013

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

dated June 12, 2013 for Institutions offering Islamic Financial Services (IIFS). The standard will result in certain new disclosures in the financial statements of the Bank.

2.1.5 These consolidated condensed interim financial statements do not include all the information and disclosures required in the audited annual unconsolidated financial statements, and should be read in conjunction with the audited annual consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019.

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies and methods of computation adopted in the preparation of these consolidated condensed interim financial statements are consistent with those applied in preparing the audited annual consolidated financial statements of the Bank for the year ended December 31, 2019.

3.1 New standards, interpretations and amendments adopted by the bank

There are certain amendments to existing accounting and reporting standards that have become applicable to the Bank for accounting periods beginning on or after January 01, 2020. These are considered either to not be relevant or to not have any significant impact on these consolidated condensed interim financial statements.

3.2 Standards, interpretations of and amendments to accounting and reporting standards that are not yet effective

The following standards, amendments and interpretations of accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan will be effective for accounting periods beginning on or after January 01, 2021:

Effective date (periods beginning on or after)

Amendments to IFRS-16

- IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment (Amendments)

IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment (Amendments)

IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (Amendments)

Jar

- Annual improvements to IFRS Standards 2018-2020

on or after)
June 01, 2020

January 01, 2022 January 01, 2022 January 01, 2022

- IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments', the effective date of the standard has been extended to annual periods beginning on or after January 01, 2021 vide SBP BPRD circular no. 4 dated October 23, 2019. IFRS 9 replaces the existing guidance in IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. IFRS 9 includes revised guidance on the classification and measurement of financial instruments, a new expected credit loss model for calculating impairment on financial assets, and new general hedge accounting requirements. It also carries forward the guidance on recognition and derecognition of financial instruments from IAS 39. According to SBP BPRD Circular Letter No. 15 dated March 26, 2020, the Banks / DFIs are required to have a parallel run of IFRS 9 from July 01, 2020 and are also required to prepare pro-forma financial statements which includes the impact of IFRS 9 for the year ended December 31, 2019.

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The basis for accounting estimates adopted in the preparation of these consolidated condensed interim financial statements are the same as that applied in the preparation of the audited annual consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019, except as mentioned below:

In the current period, the Bank has also made general provision against its performing portfolio of loans and advances as more fully explained in Financial Risk Management section (note 6.1) of the consolidated condensed interim financial statements.

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2019

5 BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

These consolidated condensed interim financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for the following which are stated at revalued amounts / fair values / present values:

- Investments:
- Certain fixed assets including RoU of assets and corresponding lease liability;
- Staff retirement and other benefits;
- Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims; and
- Derivative financial instruments.

6 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The financial risk management objectives and policies adopted by the Bank are consistent with those disclosed in the audited annual consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019, except as mentioned below:

The COVID-19 pandemic has impacted all economies and emerged as a contagion risk around the Globe. Various preventive strategies adopted by the governments including the general lockdown resulted in to halt in the operations of various industries, which has translated into a negative GDP growth rate. These measures have also impacted the Pakistan economy in no different way and disrupted the supply chain and operations of almost all industries resulting into liquidity crisis.

The State Bank of Pakistan responded in a timely manner and undertook various initiatives like:

- Reduction of the policy rate from 13.25% to 7% since the start of the pandemic.
- Reduction in the capital conservation buffer by 100 basis points to 1.5%.
- Increasing the regulatory limit on extension of credit to SMEs to Rs 180 million.
- Relaxing the debt burden ratio for consumer loans from 50% to 60%.
- Allowing banks to defer borrowers principal loan payments by one year and or restructure/reschedule loans for borrowers to relief of Principal repayment exceeding one year and / or mark up with no reflection on credit history; and
- Introduction of refinancing scheme for payment of wages and salaries.

COVID-19 will impact banks in Pakistan on a number of fronts including increase in overall credit risk pertaining to loans and advances portfolio, reduced fee income due to free of cost services offering and overall slowdown in economic activity, continuity of business operations and managing cyber security threats.

6.1 Credit risk management

The Risk Management function of the Bank is regularly conducting the assessment of the credit portfolio to identify obligors most likely to get affected due to changes in the business and economic environment resulting from the COVID-19 outbreak. The Bank is continuously strengthening its credit review procedures. The Bank expects that some of its obligors will be severely impacted by this pandemic. Since some of the obligors have also availed the SBP enabled deferment, restructuring and rescheduling relief and the full potential effect of the economic stress is difficult to predict. Given the uncertain economic environment, the management feels that it is appropriate to maintain a general provision up to 0.5% of the performing credit portfolio excluding the following:

- Government guaranteed exposure
- Consumer and staff lending
- Exposure secured by cash and cash equivalents

The provision is based on management's best estimate and in the current period, a provision of Rs. 1,311 million has been recognized in the consolidated condensed interim profit and loss account.

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2019

6.2 Liquidity risk management

SBP initiatives such as deferral of principal and rescheduling / restructuring of loans may have adverse effect on liquidity and maturity profile of the Bank, however the Bank holds sufficient liquidity buffer to absorb any unforeseen shocks during the prevailing situation. Moreover, the Asset and Liability Committee (ALCO) of the Bank continues to regularly monitor the liquidity position of the Bank in view of emerging risks.

6.3 Equity risk management

The negative impact of COVID-19 pandemic was observed in equity markets during the first half of the current year resulting in significant decline in the valuation of various equity investments on reporting date. Cognizant to this fact, the State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) through its BPRD Circular Letter No. 13 of 2020 granted relaxation in recognizing the impairment in listed equity instruments held as Available for Sale (AFS) portfolio, in phased manner. However, the Bank after carefully reviewing the portfolio, did not avail this relaxation.

6.4 Operational risk

The Bank, like all financial institutions, is exposed to operational risk and the risk of Business Continuity in current pandemic situation. The Management of the Bank is closely monitoring the situation and taking prompt decisions to ensure the uninterrupted services to the customers.

Business Continuity Plans (BCP) for all critical processes are already in place and are being tested on regular basis. However, during pandemic, the Bank has significantly enhanced monitoring of risk related to business continuity and disruption. The Bank recognizes that pandemic can cause varying degrees of disruption to normal business processes and that it has the responsibility to its customers to continue critical operations during this event. The Bank's goal is to meet this obligation with no or minimal interruption, given the circumstances and scope of disruptive event.

Employees of the Bank were mandated to work from home and their respective BCP sites where required as part of the de-crowding plan. Therefore, the Bank developed a secure and comprehensive strategy including enhanced monitoring to deal with Cybersecurity risks during these times. Related risk and control measures including regulatory protocols were assessed so as to ensure that the Bank's information assets are protected from emerging cyber threats. Various Covid - 19 related awareness campaigns took place as part of the strategy. As the Bank is majorly communicating with its customers through digital channels to ensure their safety and health, all measures were, therefore taken for the security of these channels and to ensure that complaints are resolved and turnaround times are monitored to meet the expectations of the customers.

6.5 Capital adequacy ratio (CAR)

The SBP has relaxed CAR requirements for all Tiers by reducing the Capital Conversion Buffer (CCB) from 2.5% to 1.5%. The initiative will encourage banks to extend lending despite probable reduction in profits and increased credit risk. The Bank's CAR as at June 30, 2020 stands at a sound level of 25.59%, providing cushion to absorb any unexpected shocks.

6.6 Suspension of dividends

The SBP through its Circular Letter No. BPRD/BA & CPD/006315-2/20 dated April 22, 2020 has advised that banks which had declared dividend for the quarter ended March 31, 2020 to suspend cash dividend distribution for the next two quarters.

		June 30, 2020	(Audited) December 31, 2019
		Rupees	in '000
7	CASH AND BALANCES WITH TREASURY BANKS		
	In hand		
	Local currency	23,075,952	13,636,602
•	Foreign currencies	1,890,714	1,008,793
		24,966,666	14,645,395
	Remittances in transit	4,047,428	1,528,644
•	With State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) in		•
	Local currency current accounts	49,510,890	51,250,399
	Foreign currency current account	128,158	91,812
	Foreign currency deposit accounts (non-remunerative)	4,964,055	5,515,729
	Foreign currency deposit accounts (remunerative)	9,900,779	16,509,764
		64,503,882	73,367,704
	With National Bank of Pakistan in		
	Local currency current accounts	24,711,259	30,059,400
	Prize Bonds	70,063	333,983
		118,299,298	119,935,126
8	BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS		
	Outside Pakistan		
	In current accounts	325,547	300,295
	In deposit accounts	461,401	302,287
		786,948	602,582

Call money lendings	3,000,000	
Repurchase agreement lendings (Reverse Repo)	29,078,751	2,052,49
Musharaka lendings	-	1,000,00
Bai muajjal receivable	-	
with State Bank of Pakistan	913,136	2,704,14
with other financial institutions	-	7,850,28
Certificates of investment	70,000	70,00
	33,061,887	13,676,92
Less: Provision held against lendings to financial institutions	(70,000)	(70,00
Lendings to financial institutions - net of provision	32,991,887	13,606,92

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

							(Audited)			
			-	June 30				ber 31, 20		
				sified	Provisi		Classified		ovision	
			Len	ding	Held		Lending	-	Held	
9.1	Category of classification	on			F	Rupees in '	000			
	Domestic		<u>-</u>					<u>-</u>		
	Other Assets Especially	Mentioned		-		-		-		
	Substandard Doubtful		-			-		-		
	Loss		·····	70,000		0,000	70,00	-	70,00	
	Total			70,000		0,000	70,00		70,00	
			June 30), 2020			(Audi			
		Cost / Amortized cost	Provision for diminution	Surplus / (Deficit)	Carrying Value	Cost / Amortized cost	Provision for diminution	Surplus / (Deficit)	Carrying Value	
					Rupee	s in '000				
0	INVESTMENTS		•		•	•	•			
0.1	Investments by type:				•	•				
	Held-for-trading securities			· [17		T			
	Federal Government Securities	-	-	-	-	19,862,396	-	5,767	19,868,1	
	Open ended Mutual Funds/ Pension Funds	2,376,884		(177,701)	2,199,183	2,061,722	-	135,712	2,197,4	
		2,376,884	-	(177,701)	2,199,183	21,924,118	-	141,479	22,065,5	
	Available-for-sale securities					,,				
	Federal Government Securities*		1							
	- Cook a covernment cocumico	586,193,328	(23,854)	8,347,558	594,517,032	677,300,056	(15,961)	1,689,073	678,973,1	
	Shares	586,193,328 21,167,310	(23,854)	8,347,558 4,052,237	594,517,032 22,408,501	677,300,056 24,349,646	(3,202,822)	1,689,073 9,686,372		
					.				678,973,1 30,833,1 13,574,4	
	Shares	21,167,310	(2,811,046)	4,052,237	22,408,501	24,349,646	(3,202,822)	9,686,372	30,833,1 13,574,4	
	Shares Non Government Debt Securities	21,167,310 22,248,002	(2,811,046)	4,052,237	22,408,501 22,223,451	24,349,646 13,633,213	(3,202,822)	9,686,372	30,833,1	
	Shares Non Government Debt Securities Foreign Securities	21,167,310 22,248,002 1,037,692	(2,811,046)	4,052,237	22,408,501 22,223,451 1,037,692	24,349,646 13,633,213 1,037,692	(3,202,822)	9,686,372	30,833,1 13,574,4 1,037,6	
	Shares Non Government Debt Securities Foreign Securities	21,167,310 22,248,002 1,037,692 25,000	(2,811,046) (21,071)	4,052,237 (3,480) - (1,851)	22,408,501 22,223,451 1,037,692 23,149	24,349,646 13,633,213 1,037,692 63,834	(3,202,822)	9,686,372 (37,667)	30,833,1 13,574,4 1,037,6	
	Shares Non Government Debt Securities Foreign Securities Open Ended Mutual Funds	21,167,310 22,248,002 1,037,692 25,000	(2,811,046) (21,071)	4,052,237 (3,480) - (1,851)	22,408,501 22,223,451 1,037,692 23,149	24,349,646 13,633,213 1,037,692 63,834	(3,202,822)	9,686,372 (37,667)	30,833,1 13,574,4 1,037,6	
	Shares Non Government Debt Securities Foreign Securities Open Ended Mutual Funds Held-to-maturity securities	21,167,310 22,248,002 1,037,692 25,000 630,671,332	(2,811,046) (21,071)	4,052,237 (3,480) - (1,851)	22,408,501 22,223,451 1,037,692 23,149 640,209,825	24,349,646 13,633,213 1,037,692 63,834 716,384,441	(3,202,822)	9,686,372 (37,667)	30,833,1 13,574,4 1,037,6 155,2 724,573,7	

^{*} Provision for diminution against federal government securities represents expected credit loss provisioning under IFRS 9 on portfolio pertaining to overseas branch.

12,216,763 655,541,498 751,667,860

(3,584,114)

11,570,681

759,654,427

646,524,966

(3,200,231)

			(Audited)
		June 30,	December 31,
		2020	2019
		Rupees	in '000
10.1.1	Investments given as collateral		
•	Market Treasury Bills	-	145,442,739
	Pakistan Investment Bonds	-	48,417,010
	GOP Foreign Currency Sukuks (US\$)	-	2,957,611
•	GOP Foreign Currency Bonds (US\$)	1,394,862	-
	Total Investments given as collateral	1,394,862	196,817,360
10.2	Provision for diminution in value of investments		
10.2.1	Opening balance	3,584,114	2,654,539
	Exchange adjustments	1,345	3,163
	Charge / reversals		
	Charge for the period / year	608,577	1,118,302
***************************************	Reversals for the period / year	(21,017)	(139,161)
•••••		587,560	979,141
	Reversal on disposals period / year	(972,789)	(52,729)
	Closing Balance	3,200,230	3,584,114

			(Audited)		
	June 30	, 2020	December :	31, 2019	
	Non	Non			
	Performing Investment	Provision	Performing Investment	Provision	
		Rup	ees in '000		
Particulars of provision against debt securities					
Category of Classification	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••				
Domestic		•	•	-	
Other assets especially mentioned	_	_	-	-	
Substandard	-	-	-	-	
Doubtful	-	-	-	-	
Loss	365,331	365,331	365,331	365,331	
	365,331	365,331	365,331	365,331	
Overseas			-		
Not past due but impaired*	4,199,838	23,854	3,869,387	15,961	
Overdue by:					
Upto 90 days	_	_	-	-	
91 to 180 days	-	-	-	-	
181 to 365 days	-	_	-	-	
>365 days	-	-	-	-	
	-	-	-	-	
Total	4,565,169	389,185	4,234,718	381,292	
	Category of Classification Domestic Other assets especially mentioned Substandard Doubtful Loss Overseas Not past due but impaired* Overdue by: Upto 90 days 91 to 180 days 181 to 365 days >365 days	Non Performing Investment	Performing Investment	Non Performing Investment Provision Provision	

^{*} Provision represents expected credit loss provisioning in overseas branch.

^{10.3} The market value of Pakistan Investment Bonds classified as held-to-maturity as at June 30, 2020 amounted to Rs. 11,932.4 million (December 31, 2019: Rs. 10,848.5 million).

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

			Per	forming	Non P	Non Performing		Total
				Audited	Audited		Audited	
			June 30, 2020	December 31, 2019	June 30, 2020	December 31, 2019	June 30, 2020	December 31, 2019
					Rupees in	000		
11	ADVANCES							
	Loans, cash credits, running finances, etc.	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	407,672,018	467,880,949	13,737,510	14,450,873	421,409,528	482,331,822
	Islamic financing and related assets	39.3	21,478,471	12,615,228	-	-	21,478,471	12,615,228
	Bills discounted and purchased		3,064,637	3,853,892	1,401,205	1,403,045	4,465,842	5,256,937
	Advances - gross	11.1	432,215,126	484,350,069	15,138,715	15,853,918	447,353,841	500,203,987
	Provision against advances					•	•	±
	Specific	11.2 & 11.3	-	-	(14,822,686)	(15,112,624)	(14,822,686)	(15,112,624)
	General	11.3	(1,328,240)	(39,795)	-	-	(1,328,240)	(39,795)
			(1,328,240)	(39,795)	(14,822,686)	(15,112,624)	(16,150,926)	(15,152,419)
	Advances - net of provision		430,886,886	484,310,274	316,029	741,294	431,202,915	485,051,568

(Audited)

June 30, December 31,

(Audited)

2020 2019

11.2 Advances include Rs. 15,138.715 million (December 31, 2019: Rs. 15,853.918 million) which have been placed under non-performing status as detailed below:

	June 30,	2020	December :	,			
	Non Performing Loans	Specific Provision	Non Performing Loans	Specific Provision			
	Rupees in '000						
Category of Classification:							
Domestic	•••		•••	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••			
Other Assets Especially Mentioned	38,693	190	35,436	449			
Substandard	173,355	42,298	809,938	202,107			
Doubtful	292,938	146,469	196,952	98,476			
Loss	14,633,729	14,633,729	14,811,592	14,811,592			
Total	15,138,715	14,822,686	15,853,918	15,112,624			

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

							(Audited)	
		Note	June 30, 2020			December 31, 2019		
		-	Specific	General	Total	Specific	General	Total
			Rupees in '000					
11.3 F	Particulars of provision agai	nst advances						
С	pening balance		15,112,624	39,795	15,152,419		15,868	15,549,365
E	xchange adjustments		-	1,853	1,853	-	(896)	(896)
	Charge for the period / year	11.3.2	534,423	1,311,403	1,845,826	589,752	24,823	614,575
	Reversals		(227,118)	(24,811)	(251,929)	(1,008,707)	-	(1,008,707)
-			307,305	1,286,592	1,593,897	(418,955)	24,823	(394,132)
Α	mounts written off		(597,243)	-	(597,243)	(1,918)	-	(1,918)
С	Closing balance		14,822,686	1,328,240	16,150,926	15,112,624	39,795	15,152,419

^{11.3.1} No benefit of forced sale value of the collaterals held by the Bank is taken while determining the provision against non-performing loans as allowed under BSD Circular No. 01 dated October 21, 2011.

11.3.2 General provision also includes Rs. 1,311.403 million (December 31, 2019: Nil) as discussed in Note 6.1.

				(Audited)	
		Note	June 30,	December 31,	
			2020	2019	
			Rupees in '000		
12	FIXED ASSETS				
	Capital work-in-progress	12.1	3,585,373	2,991,144	
	Property and equipment		54,197,942	51,161,710	
	Right-of-Use Assets		7,875,569	8,087,208	
			65,658,884	62,240,062	
12.1	Capital work-in-progress				
	Civil works		3,137,549	2,219,464	
•	Equipment		6,546	6,546	
	Advances to suppliers		441,278	765,134	
•		-	3,585,373	2,991,144	
12.2	Additions to fixed assets The following additions have been made to fixed as	June 30,	June 30,		
			2020	2019	
			Rupees in '000		
	Capital work-in-progress				
•	- Capital Work in progress		926,085	799,874	
			926,085	799,874	
	Property and equipment Freehold land				
	Property and equipment		926,085 3,112,010 554,130	799,874	
	Property and equipment Freehold land Leasehold land		3,112,010		
	Property and equipment Freehold land		3,112,010 554,130	604,779	
	Property and equipment Freehold land Leasehold land Building on freehold land		3,112,010 554,130 85,626	604,779	
	Property and equipment Freehold land Leasehold land Building on freehold land Building on leasehold land		3,112,010 554,130 85,626 45,058	604,779 - 127,379 80,468	
	Property and equipment Freehold land Leasehold land Building on freehold land Building on leasehold land Furniture and fixture		3,112,010 554,130 85,626 45,058 158,260	604,779 - 127,379 80,468 121,945	
	Property and equipment Freehold land Leasehold land Building on freehold land Building on leasehold land Furniture and fixture Electrical office and computer equipment		3,112,010 554,130 85,626 45,058 158,260 604,992	604,779 - 127,379 80,468 121,945 737,568	
	Property and equipment Freehold land Leasehold land Building on freehold land Building on leasehold land Furniture and fixture Electrical office and computer equipment Vehicles		3,112,010 554,130 85,626 45,058 158,260 604,992 42,504	604,779 - 127,379 80,468 121,945 737,568 299,700	
	Property and equipment Freehold land Leasehold land Building on freehold land Building on leasehold land Furniture and fixture Electrical office and computer equipment Vehicles		3,112,010 554,130 85,626 45,058 158,260 604,992 42,504 283,969	604,779 - 127,379 80,468 121,945 737,568 299,700 217,126	

1,052,882

650,104

Notes to the Consolidated Condensed Interim Financial Statements

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

12.3 Disposal of fixed assets

The net book value of fixed assets disposed off during the period is as follows:

	June 30,	June 30,
	Rupees in	'000
Furniture and fixture	330	1,483
Electrical office and computer equipment	1,504	10,123
Vehicles	7,344	11,345
Building	48,810	60,400.00
Total	57,988	83,351

•	Building	48,810	60,400.00
•	Total	57,988	83,351
			(Audited)
		June 30,	December 31,
		2020	2019
		Rupees	in '000
13	INTANGIBLE ASSETS		
	Capital work-in-progress	1,052,882	650,104
•	Computer Software	1,536,037	
		2,588,919	1,975,898
13.1	Capital work-in-progress		
-	Software	1,026,086	623,308
	Advances to suppliers	26,796	26,796

13.2 Additions to intangible assets

The following additions are made to intangible assets through direct purchases during the period:

	June 30,	June 30,
	2020	2019
	Rupees in	' 000
Directly purchased	335,044	-
Capital work-in-progress	402,780	101,841
Software	-	133,474
Total	737,824	235,315

13.3 Disposals of intangible assets

No intangible assets were disposed off during the period.

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

				(Audited)
		Note	June 30, 2020	December 31, 2019
			Rupees	in '000
14	OTHER ASSETS			
•	Income / Mark-up accrued in local currency	••••••	20,056,601	20,573,788
	Income / Mark-up accrued in foreign currency	***************************************	236,242	245,676
	Advances, deposits, advance rent and other prepayments		1,705,600	1,293,653
	Advance taxation (payments less provisions)	<u>-</u>	1,738,628	3,817,847
	Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims	***************************************	886,609	1,609,193
	Mark to market gain on forward foreign exchange contracts	•	2,854,927	-
	Acceptances		5,034,230	5,182,716
	Due from the employees' retirement benefit schemes			
•	Pension fund		4,690,184	4,440,411
•	Fraud and forgeries	•	528,102	524,357
	Stationery and stamps in hand	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	330,720	286,343
	Overdue Foreign Bills Negotiated / Discounted	-	119,460	97,601
	Home Remittance Cell agent receivable	<u>-</u>	101,446	93,978
•	Receivable from SBP - customers encashments	••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	1,126	6,033
	Charges receivable	<u>-</u>	27,280	32,329
	Suspense Account	-	1,150	1,387
	Others		17,826	96,535
•		***************************************	38,330,131	38,301,847
•	Less: Provision held against other assets	14.1	(864,623)	(862,460)
•	Other assets (net of provision)	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	37,465,508	37,439,387
	Surplus on revaluation of non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims		983,934	2,877,470
	Other Assets - total		38,449,442	40,316,857
14.1	Provision held against other assets			
•	Advances, deposits, advance rent and other prepayments		138,531	127,037
	Provision against fraud and forgeries	-	528,102	524,357
	Overdue Foreign Bills Negotiated / Discounted		24,295	24,295
	Charges receivable		27,279	32,327
•	Others		146,416	154,444
			864,623	862,460
14.1.1	Movement in provision held against other assets			
•	Opening balance		862,460	787,203
	Charge for the period / year	•	30,276	213,529
•	Reversals		(4,100)	(112,865)
	Net charge		26,176	100,664
	Written off / adjusted		(24,013)	(25,407)
	Closing balance	**************************************	864.623	862,460

CONTINGENT ASSETS

There were no contingent assets of the Bank as at June 30, 2020 and December 31, 2019.

		Note	June 30, 2020	(Audited) December 31, 2019
			Rupees	
16	BILLS PAYABLE			
	In Pakistan		9,508,205	7,878,626
17	BORROWINGS			
	Secured	***************************************		
	Borrowings from State Bank of Pakistan			
	Repurchase agreement borrowings	•	-	170,120,570
	Under Export Refinance Scheme	•	25,027,649	22,523,266
-	Under Payroll Refinance Scheme		1,336,075	-
	Under Long Term Financing Facility		25,366,480	21,852,621
		-	51,730,204	214,496,457
	Repurchase agreement borrowings from Financial Institutions		1,394,862	26,585,287
	Total Secured		53,125,066	241,081,744
	Unsecured			
•	Call borrowings	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	9,911,625	24,602,435
	Overdrawn nostro accounts	·····	155,893	64,207
***************************************	Musharaka borrowing	***************************************	4,800,000	700,000
•	Other borrowings	***************************************	95,050	-
	Total unsecured	-	14,962,568	25,366,642
			68,087,634	266,448,386

Rupees in '000			(Audited)							
Currency Currencies Iotal Currency Currencies Rupees in '000 18 DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS Customers Current deposits 353,974,784 23,138,940 377,113,724 327,523,076 20,719,488 348 Savings deposits 439,051,568 21,462,221 460,513,789 403,505,248 21,019,875 424 Term deposits 91,482,431 55,993,357 147,475,788 107,203,269 63,293,352 17 Others 27,575,539 33,531 27,609,070 19,207,173 30,890 16 912,084,322 100,628,049 1,012,712,371 857,438,766 105,063,605 962 Financial Institutions Current deposits 31,056,720 23,672 31,080,392 39,711,458 41,039 38 Savings deposits 57,137,917 - 57,137,917 33,707,054 - 33 Term deposits 5,130,350 43,693 5,174,043 10,01		9	ember 31, 2019	Dec			une 30, 2020	Ju		_
18 DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS Customers Customers Current deposits 353,974,784 23,138,940 377,113,724 327,523,076 20,719,488 346 Savings deposits 439,051,568 21,462,221 460,513,789 403,505,248 21,019,875 424 Term deposits 91,482,431 55,993,357 147,475,788 107,203,269 63,293,352 170 Others 27,575,539 33,531 27,609,070 19,207,173 30,890 15 912,084,322 100,628,049 1,012,712,371 857,438,766 105,063,605 962 Financial Institutions Current deposits 31,056,720 23,672 31,080,392 39,711,458 41,039 38 Savings deposits 57,137,917 - 57,137,917 33,707,054 - 33 Term deposits 5,130,350 43,693 5,174,043 10,011,200 40,261 10	Total				ı	1				-
Customers Current deposits 353,974,784 23,138,940 377,113,724 327,523,076 20,719,488 348 Savings deposits 439,051,568 21,462,221 460,513,789 403,505,248 21,019,875 424 Term deposits 91,482,431 55,993,357 147,475,788 107,203,269 63,293,352 177 Others 27,575,539 33,531 27,609,070 19,207,173 30,890 15 912,084,322 100,628,049 1,012,712,371 857,438,766 105,063,605 962 Financial Institutions 20,713,7917 23,672 31,080,392 39,711,458 41,039 35 Savings deposits 57,137,917 - 57,137,917 33,707,054 - 33 Term deposits 5,130,350 43,693 5,174,043 10,011,200 40,261 10				'000	Rupees in					
Current deposits 353,974,784 23,138,940 377,113,724 327,523,076 20,719,488 348 Savings deposits 439,051,568 21,462,221 460,513,789 403,505,248 21,019,875 424 Term deposits 91,482,431 55,993,357 147,475,788 107,203,269 63,293,352 177 Others 27,575,539 33,531 27,609,070 19,207,173 30,890 15 912,084,322 100,628,049 1,012,712,371 857,438,766 105,063,605 962 Financial Institutions Current deposits 31,056,720 23,672 31,080,392 39,711,458 41,039 38 Savings deposits 57,137,917 - 57,137,917 33,707,054 - 33 Term deposits 5,130,350 43,693 5,174,043 10,011,200 40,261 10										DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS
Savings deposits 439,051,568 21,462,221 460,513,789 403,505,248 21,019,875 424 Term deposits 91,482,431 55,993,357 147,475,788 107,203,269 63,293,352 170 Others 27,575,539 33,531 27,609,070 19,207,173 30,890 15 912,084,322 100,628,049 1,012,712,371 857,438,766 105,063,605 962 Financial Institutions Current deposits 31,056,720 23,672 31,080,392 39,711,458 41,039 35 Savings deposits 57,137,917 - 57,137,917 33,707,054 - 33 Term deposits 5,130,350 43,693 5,174,043 10,011,200 40,261 10			•	•	•		•		•	Customers
Term deposits 91,482,431 55,993,357 147,475,788 107,203,269 63,293,352 177 Others 27,575,539 33,531 27,609,070 19,207,173 30,890 15 912,084,322 100,628,049 1,012,712,371 857,438,766 105,063,605 962 Financial Institutions Current deposits 31,056,720 23,672 31,080,392 39,711,458 41,039 38 Savings deposits 57,137,917 - 57,137,917 33,707,054 - 33 Term deposits 5,130,350 43,693 5,174,043 10,011,200 40,261 10	8,242,564	3	20,719,488	327,523,076	13,724	37	23,138,940	П	353,974,784	Current deposits
Others 27,575,539 33,531 27,609,070 19,207,173 30,890 15 912,084,322 100,628,049 1,012,712,371 857,438,766 105,063,605 962 Financial Institutions Current deposits 31,056,720 23,672 31,080,392 39,711,458 41,039 38 Savings deposits 57,137,917 - 57,137,917 33,707,054 - 33 Term deposits 5,130,350 43,693 5,174,043 10,011,200 40,261 10	4,525,123	4	21,019,875	403,505,248	13,789	46	21,462,221	П	439,051,568	Savings deposits
912,084,322 100,628,049 1,012,712,371 857,438,766 105,063,605 962 Financial Institutions Current deposits 31,056,720 23,672 31,080,392 39,711,458 41,039 38 Savings deposits 57,137,917 - 57,137,917 33,707,054 - 33 Term deposits 5,130,350 43,693 5,174,043 10,011,200 40,261 10	0,496,621	1	63,293,352	107,203,269	75,788	14	55,993,357	П	91,482,431	Term deposits
Financial Institutions Current deposits 31,056,720 23,672 31,080,392 39,711,458 41,039 38 Savings deposits 57,137,917 - 57,137,917 33,707,054 - 33 Term deposits 5,130,350 43,693 5,174,043 10,011,200 40,261 10	9,238,063		30,890	19,207,173	09,070	2	33,531	П	27,575,539	Others
Current deposits 31,056,720 23,672 31,080,392 39,711,458 41,039 38 Savings deposits 57,137,917 - 57,137,917 33,707,054 - 33 Term deposits 5,130,350 43,693 5,174,043 10,011,200 40,261 10	2,502,371	9	105,063,605	857,438,766	12,371	1,01	100,628,049	4	912,084,322	-
Savings deposits 57,137,917 - 57,137,917 33,707,054 - 33 Term deposits 5,130,350 43,693 5,174,043 10,011,200 40,261 10										Financial Institutions
Term deposits 5,130,350 43,693 5,174,043 10,011,200 40,261 10	9,752,497		41,039	39,711,458	80,392	3	23,672	П	31,056,720	Current deposits
	3,707,054		-	33,707,054	37,917	5	-	П	57,137,917	Savings deposits
Others 5,421 - 5,421 3,005,421 - 3	0,051,461	i	40,261	10,011,200	74,043		43,693	П	5,130,350	Term deposits
	3,005,421		-	3,005,421	5,421		-	Ш	5,421	Others
93,330,408 67,365 93,397,773 86,435,133 81,300 86	6,516,433		81,300	86,435,133	97,773	9	67,365		93,330,408	
			***************************************	***************************************			***************************************		******************************	-
1,005,414,730 100,695,414 1,106,110,144 943,873,899 105,144,905 1049	9,018,804	10	105,144,905	943,873,899	10,144	1,10	100,695,414		1,005,414,730	-

^{18.1} This includes deposits eligible to be covered under insurance arrangements amounting to Rs. 677,791 million for June 30, 2020 (December 31, 2019: 628,087 million).

	Not-	lu 00	(Audited
	Note	June 30,	December 31
		2020 Bunasa	2019
19 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES		Rupees	111 000
Deductible Temporary Differences on	•		
Provision against investments	•	(19.093)	(19.093
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Provision against other assets		(21,987)	(43,039
Provision against off balance sheet obligations	······	(14,824)	(14,824
Provision against advances	•	(641,593)	(115,184
Post retirement medical benefits	•	(47,921)	(42,980
Workers welfare fund		(641,468)	(520,980
		(1,386,886)	(756,100
Taxable Temporary Differences on		1.051.100	
Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets	•	1,051,100	1,091,465
Surplus on revaluation of investments		4,311,398	4,015,045
Surplus on revaluation on non-banking assets		121,047	136,789
Actuarial gains		68,002	68,002
Accelerated tax depreciation / amortization	•	1,161,788	1,344,767
Excess of investment in finance lease over	•		
written down value of leased assets		(4,895)	12,407
	<u> </u>	6,708,440	6,668,475
	•	5,321,554	5,912,375
20 OTHER LIABILITIES			
Mark-up / return / interest payable in local currency		3,546,128	4,323,269
	44	······	
Mark-up / return / interest payable in foreign currencies	•	322,495	519,548
Accrued expenses	•	1,215,733	1,640,767
Retention money payable		351,960	342,559
Unearned commission and income on bills discounted		142,198	115,748
Acceptances	······	5,034,230	5,182,716
Unclaimed dividends	•	348,571	330,514
Dividend payable	•	20,741	23,558
Branch adjustment account		1,104,791	41,140
Unrealized loss on forward foreign exchange contracts	•	_	2,714,150
Provision for:			
Gratuity	•	623,977	620,977
Employees' medical benefits	•	1,378,259	1,365,237
Employees' compensated absences		668,765	668,547
Early retirement		513,832	337,527
Payable to defined contribution plan		97,150	84,946
Provision against off-balance sheet obligations	20.1	314,494	313,040
Security deposits against lease	•	696,423	712,112
ATM / POS settlement account		1,093,645	1,243,494
Charity fund balance		53	15
Home Remittance Cell overdraft		837,830	490,972
With-holding tax payable		2,205,196	2,348,629
Sundry deposits		2,309,776	2,451,078
Workers welfare fund payable		1,868,518	1,522,45
Present value of lease liability	***************************************	8,816,655	8,625,316
Others	•	728,774	895,380

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

					(Audited)
				June 30, [December 31,
				2020	2019
-				Rupees in	'000
20.1	Provision against off-	-balance sheet ob	ligations		
	Opening balance			313,043	306,342
	Charge for the period	/ year		1,451	6,701
•	Reversals			-	-
•	••••			1,451	6,701
	Closing balance			314,494	313,043
		(Audited)			(Audited)
	June 30,	December 31,		June 30	, December 31,
	2020	2019		2020	2019
	Rupees in	'000		Rupee	es in '000
21	SHARE CAPITAL				
21.1	Authorized capital				
	1.500.000.000	1.500.000.000	Ordinary shares of Rs.10/- each	15,000,000	15,000,000
21.2	Issued, subscribed a	nd paid-up capita			
•	Fully paid-up Ordinary			•	•••••
	406,780,094	406,780,094	Fully paid in cash	4,067,80	1 4,067,801
	720,745,186	720,745,186	Issued as bonus shares	7,207,452	7,207,452
	1,127,525,280	1,127,525,280		11,275,253	3 11,275,253
			18,348,550 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each, determined pursuant to the Scheme of Amalgamation in accordance with the swap ratio stipulated therein less 9,200,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each, held by Ibrahim Leasing Limited on the		
	9,148,550	9,148,550	cut-off date (September 30, 2004)	91.486	91.486
•••••	5,7 1,000		8,400,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each, determined pursuant to the Scheme of Amalgamation of First Allied Bank Modaraba with Allied Bank Limited in accordance with the share swap ratio		
	8,400,000	8,400,000	stipulated therein.	84,000	84,000
	1,145,073,830	1,145,073,830		11,450,739	11,450,739

lbrahim Holdings (Private) Limited (holding company of the Bank), holds 972,510,410 (84.93%) [December 31, 2019: 972,510,410 (84.93%)] ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each respectively, as at reporting date.

				(Audited)
		Note	June 30, 2020	December 31, 2019
			Rupees	in '000
22	SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF ASSETS - NET OF TA	AX .		
	Surplus arising on revaluation of:			
	Fixed assets		18,463,693	16,730,460
	Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims	······	983,934	2,877,470
	Available-for-sale securities		12,394,465	11,429,202
	D. C. aller and aller and aller and		31,842,092	31,037,132
	Deferred tax on surplus on revaluation of:		(1.051.100)	(1.001.404)
	Fixed assets		(1,051,100)	(1,091,464)
	Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims	••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	(121,047)	(136,789)
	Available-for-sale securities	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	(4,338,063)	(4,000,221)
			(5,510,210)	(5,228,474)
	Surplus on revaluation of assets - net of tax		26,331,882	25,808,658
23	CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS			
	Guarantees	23.1	38,948,425	32,308,285
	Commitments	23.2	312,159,786	424,349,828
	Other contingent liabilities	23.3	8,729,684	8,923,603
			359,837,895	465,581,716
23.1	Guarantees			
	Financial guarantees		8,759,747	4,594,077
	Performance guarantees		6,141,584 24,047,094	5,508,570
	Other guarantees		38,948,425	22,205,638 32,308,285
23.2	Commitments			
	Documentary credits and short term trade related trans	actions:		
	letters of credit		54,284,487	60,392,362
	Commitments in respect of:			
	forward foreign exchange contracts	23.2.1	251,841,838	358,881,918
	forward government securities transactions	23.2.2	2,189,287	513,938
	operating leases	23.2.3	273,456	320,145
	Commitments for acquisition of:		0.01	
	fixed assets		3,319,902	4,199,234
	intangible assets		208,585	
	Other Commitments	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	42,231	42,231
		•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	312,159,786	424,349,828
23.2.1	Commitments in respect of forward foreign			
	exchange contracts			
	Purchase		167,668,052	220,381,401
	Sale		84,173,786	138,500,517

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

			(Audited)
		June 30,	December 31,
		2020	2019
		Rupees	in '000
23.2.2	Commitments in respect of forward government		
	securities transactions	-	
	Purchase	2,189,287	464,217
	Sale	-	49,721
		2,189,287	513,938
23.2.3	Commitments in respect of operating leases		
	Not later than one year	102,948	76,013
•	Later than one year and not later than five years	145,352	213,971
•	Later than five years	25,156	30,161
		273,456	320,145
23.3	Other contingent liabilities		
23.3.1	Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debt	8,729,684	8,923,603

23.3.2 'The income tax assessments of the Group are finalized upto and including tax year 2019 for local, Azad Kashmir and Gilgit Baltistan operations. While finalizing income tax assessments upto tax year 2019, income tax authorities made certain add backs with aggregate tax impact of Rs.27,003 million (December 31, 2019: 25,467 million). As a result of appeals filed by the Group before appellate authorities, most of the add backs have been deleted. However, the Group and Tax Department are in appeals and references before higher forums against unfavorable decisions. Pending finalization of appeals and references no provision is made by the Group on aggregate sum of Rs. 27,003 million (December 31, 2019: 25,467 million). The management is confident that the outcome of these appeals and references will be in favor of the Group.

Tax Authorities have conducted proceedings of withholding tax audit under section 161/205 of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 for tax year 2003 to 2006 and tax year 2008 to 2018 and created an arbitrary demand of Rs. 1,720 million (December 31, 2019: 1,720 million). The Group's appeals before CIR(A)/ Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR) are pending for adjudication. The management is confident that these appeals will be decided in favor of the Group; therefore, no provision is made against the said demand of Rs. 1,720 million (December 31, 2019: 1,720 million).

Tax authorities have also issued orders under Federal Excise Act, 2005 / Sales Tax Act, 1990 and Sindh Sales Tax on Services Act, 2011 for the year 2008 to 2017 thereby creating arbitrary aggregate demand of Rs. 963 million (December 31, 2019: 963 million). The Group's appeals before CIR(A)/Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR) are pending for adjudication. The management is confident that aforesaid demand will be deleted by appellate authorities and therefore no provision has been made against the said demand of Rs. 963 million (December 31, 2019: 963 million).

23.3.3 As a result of default by Fateh Textile Mills in complying with the terms of compromise decree passed in August 2002 by the Honourable High Court of Sindh, 16,376,106 shares of ABL were sold in accordance with section 19 (3) of the Financial Institutions (Recovery of Finances) Ordinance, 2001, after complying with the due and complete transparent process. Sealed bids were invited from interested parties. The bidding process was scheduled for July 23, 2004 and Rs. 25 per share was fixed reserve price. On the bid date, the highest offer for these shares was received at a rate of Rs. 25.51 per share. The bid was approved and the successful bidder had deposited an amount of Rs. 417.75 million with the Bank.

Fateh Textile Mills Limited filed suit in the High Court of Sindh challenging the above sale of shares. The High Court had not granted a stay order against the said sale. The sale of shares was, therefore; concluded

23.3.4 While adjudicating foreign exchange repatriation cases of exporter namely: Fateh Textile Mills Limited, the Foreign Exchange Adjudicating Court (FEAC) of the State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) has arbitrarily

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

adjudicated penalties against various banks including Rs. 2,173 million in aggregate against Allied Bank Limited (the Bank). Against the said judgments, the Bank had filed appeals before the Appellate Board and Constitutional Petitions (CP) in the High Court of Sindh, Karachi. The Honorable High Court granted relief to the Bank by way of interim orders. Meanwhile, alongwith other banks, Bank filed a further CP whereby vires of section 23C of the FE Regulations Act, 1947 was sought to be declared ultra vires. On November 8, 2018, the Honorable court was pleased to order that the Appellate Board shall not finally decide the appeals. Subsequently, the earlier CPs were disposed of vide order dated January 15, 2019 with a direction to the Appellate Board to first decide the stay application of the Bank and till then, the Foreign Exchange Regulation Department was restrained from taking any coercive action against the Bank. Based on merits of the appeals, the management is confident that these appeals shall be decided in favor of the Bank and therefore no provision is made against the impugned penalty.

24 DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

The Group at present does not offer structured derivative products such as Interest Rate Swaps, Forward Rate Agreements or FX Options. However, the Group buys and sells derivative instruments such as:

- Forward Exchange Contracts
- Foreign Exchange Swaps
- Equity Futures
- Forward Contracts for Government Securities

The accounting policies used to recognize and disclose derivatives and definitions are same as those disclosed in audited annual consolidated financial statements as at December 31, 2018.

			Half Year Ended		Quarter	Ended	
		Note	June 30,	June 30,	June 30,	June 30,	
			2020	2019	2020	2019	
				Rupees	in '000		
25	MARK-UP / RETURN / INTEREST EARNED			-			
	On:						
•	Loans and advances	•	26,016,242	22,165,888	11,956,863	11,529,625	
	Investments		34,809,278	23,482,299	17,602,874	14,201,749	
	Lendings to financial institutions		1,087,066	6,097,559	327,968	1,742,285	
	Balances with banks		35,505	264,913	(10,858)	192,388	
		•	61,948,091	52,010,659	29,876,847	27,666,047	
26	MARK-UP / RETURN / INTEREST EXPENSED	•					
	On:						
	Deposits		29,498,761	25,676,409	12,572,605	13,794,495	
	Borrowings		3,850,371	5,213,875	2,295,483	3,023,680	
	Cost of foreign currency swaps against						
	foreign currency deposits	•	3,067,758	1,898,692	1,372,210	1,212,030	
	Interest expense on lease liability		525,012	489,995	246,378	489,995	
			36,941,902	33,278,971	16,486,676	18,520,200	
27	FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME						
	Card related fees (debit and credit cards)	•	944,972	729,420	425,845	354,824	
	Branch banking customer fees		999,183	972,044	480,812	483,336	
	Commission on remittances including						
	home remittances		506,133	376,081	309,489	146,697	
	Investment banking fees		327,779	359,789	62,387	107,965	
	Commission on trade		156,594	174,429	71,673	88,464	
	Commission on cash management		82,205	63,223	37,749	37,261	
	Commission on guarantees		65,992	49,635	24,657	25,521	
	Commission on bancassurance		47,959	57,140	12,116	26,772	
	Credit related fees		14,805	23,399	3,325	2,867	
	Consumer finance related fees		1,803	2,203	758	1,128	
			3,147,425	2,807,363	1,428,811	1,274,835	
28	GAIN ON SECURITIES						
	Realised - net	28.1	2,431,052	437,260	1,500,294	394,123	
	Unrealised - 'held for trading'	10.1	(177,702)	(42,308)	(116,413)	(76,544)	
			2,253,350	394,952	1,383,881	317,579	

	Half Year	r Ended	Quarter	Ended
	June 30,	June 30,	June 30,	June 30,
	2020	2019	2020	2019
		Rupees	in '000	
28.1 Realised gain / (loss) on:				
Federal government securities	1,581,812	387,218	1,101,611	388,379
Shares	755,402	(1,238)	401,727	(1)
Non government debt securities	(259)	(370)	(122)	(178)
Open Ended Mutual Funds	94,097	51,650		
	2,431,052	437,260	1,503,216	388,200
29 OTHER INCOME				
Recovery of written off mark-up and charges	226	10,168	-	10,061
Gain on sale of fixed assets - net	61,209	220,707	56,868	137,862
Gain on sale of non-banking assets - net	-	14,266	-	14,266
Other assets disposal	19,759	12,680	17,602	2,291
Rent on property		-		_
Fee for attending Board meetings	933	1,462	521	757
Income from data centre hosting service	7,382		2,953	-
Gain on sale of islamic financing and related assets	3,058		547	
	92,567	259,283	78,491	165,237
30 OPERATING EXPENSES		0.00- :	001- :	0.000 =
Total compensation expense	7,028,375	6,299,178	3,643,472	3,386,738
Property expense:		·		
Depreciation	2,116,504	1,925,623	1,074,388	1,364,061
Rent and taxes	101,001	121,037	50,281	(382,468)
Utilities cost	469,485	445,979	226,697	244,620
Security (including guards)	482,787	386,257	240,098	194,501
Repair and maintenance				
(including janitorial charges)	405,404	274,956	200,491	158,480
Insurance	42,918	35,640	23,140	17,751
	3,618,099	3,189,492	1,815,095	1,596,945
Information technology expenses:				
Depreciation	388,333	315,087	196,345	159,301
Amortization	124,802	224,618	61,491	114,061
Network charges	331,630	306,478	169,804	176,656
Software maintenance	274,560	222,876	186,975	133,384
Hardware maintenance	207,026	161,614	148,072	131,634
Others	18,997	3,620	17,435	1,942
-	1,345,348	1,234,293	780,122	716,978
Other operating expenses:				
Insurance	581,033	546,558	287,778	303,300
Outsourced service costs	375,987	288,621	183,235	148,327
Stationery and printing	193,899	190,315	90,533	88,356
Cash in Transit service charge	259,005	202,676	144,597	117,527
Marketing, advertisement and publicity	420,144	545,245	140,605	461,822
Depreciation	114,078	105,610	55,942	54,740
Travelling and conveyance	88,993	90,800	29,503	57,851
Postage and courier charges	77,829	52,062	37,938	19.964
NIFT clearing charges	59,893	57,049	28,243	29,077
Communication	45,125	44,331	23,373	21,873
		45,538		23,450
Legal and professional charges Auditors Remuneration	53,697		25,620	
-	9,237	13,455	3,736	6,074
Directors fees and allowances	14,127	15,316	6,536	9,512
Fees and allowances to Shariah Board	3,081	3,029	1,468	1,515
Training and development	47,305	38,100	30,925	23,129
Donations	75,331	33,632	66,700	32,036
Others	199,854	199,578	96,467	87,966
	2,618,618	2,471,915	1,253,199	1,486,519
	14,610,440	13,194,878	7,491,888	7,187,180

			Hal	f Year	Ended	Quarte	er Ended
		Note	June	30,	June 30), June 30,	June 30,
			20	020	201	9 2020	2019
					Rupe	es in '000	
31	OTHER CHARGES						
	Penalties imposed by					-	
	State Bank of Pakistan	,		277	8		83
	Education cess		23,5	·		- 11,751	-
	Depreciation - non-banking assets		16,7	······································	9,91	-	4,960
	Others		49,2	257		- 24,257	(25,000)
	Other assets written off			-	8	·	_
		•	89,7	'81	10,08	7 44,387	(19,957)
32	PROVISIONS AND WRITE OFFS - NET	,					
	Provision for diminution in the					-	
	value of investments	10.2.1	587,5	60	(120,252	2) 8,577	(127,566)
	provision / (Reversal) against	,					
	loans and advances	11.3	1,593,8	397	(100,170) 1,513,065	75,897
	Provision against other assets	14.1.1	26,1	76	54,65	0 11,678	40,095
	Provision against off-balance						
	sheet obligations	20.1	1,4	151		- (5,250)	-
	Bad debts written off directly			-			-
			2,209,0)84	(165,772	2) 1,528,070	(11,574)
	Recovery against written off bad debts		(83)	(123,361	-	(73,805)
			2,209,0	001	(289,133	3) 1,528,070	(85,379)
					Ended	-	er Ended
		Note	June		June 30	,	
			20	020	201		2019
	TAVATION				Rupe	ees in '000	
33	TAXATION	•				-	
	Current - for the period	33.1	7,188,6	374	4,512,82	7 4,435,452	1,915,785
	······································		7,100,0) / +	834.83		1,910,700
	- for prior year	·•············•	7,188,6	374	5,347,66	***************************************	1,915,785
	Deferred - current		(912,9	-			
	Deletred - Current	•	6,275,7		(305,588	······	
		,	0,270,	33	5,042,07	2 3,737,722	1,755,149
33.1	This also includes proportionate super tax c year 2021 vide Finance Supplementary (Sec EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED	ond Amend			levied on tax	xable income of th	e Bank for the ta
	Profit after taxation	8.4	477,366	6	,242,251	4,587,145	3,148,277
	Tion die teation	0,-	111,000		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	4,007,140	0,140,277
		····•	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••		Number of	Shares	
	Weighted average number of ordinary shares	••••	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••		•		
	outstanding during the year	1.145.0	073,830	1.145	,073,830	1,145,073,830	1,145,073,830
		-,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		.,	, ,	.,,,,	.,,
			•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••		Rupe	es	
	Earnings per share - basic and diluted		7.40		5.45	4.01	2.75
	There is no dilution effect on basic earnings per share.	-	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••			•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

The table below analyses financial instruments measured at the end of the reporting period by the level in the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value measurement FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Pleid to												
Held for Trading For Sale Available Foresting Other finant Other finant Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3	1				Sarrying Value					Fair Value	Ф	
Page 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		Held to Maturity	Held for Trading	Available for Sale		Other finan- cial assets	Other finan- cial liabilities	Total	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Total
2.1190,185 20.021.225 20.407.256 20.140 20.021.205 20.140 20.021.205 20.140 20.021.205 20.140 20.021.205 20.140 20.021.205 20.140 20.021.205 20.140 20.021.205 20.140 20.021.205 20.140 20.021.205 20.140 20.021.205 20.140 20.021.205 20.140 20.021.205 20.140 20.021.205 20.140 20.021.205 20.140 20.021.205 20.140 20.021.205 20.140 20.021.205 20.140 20.021.205 20.140 20.021.205 20.140 20.14						R	000, ui seedi					
the broad at file value at the	On-Balance sheet Financial Instruments											
Second color	Financial assets-measured at fair value											
Enclose Encl	Investments											
Comparison Com	Shares / Open Ended											
Fig. 26 Local Lies Social Lies Securities 4,763,502 694,517,022 694,517,022 694,517,022 694,517,022 694,517,022 694,517,022 694,517,022 694,517,022 694,517,022 694,517,022 694,517,022 694,517,022 694,517,022 694,617,022 694,617,022 694,617,022 694,617,022 694,617,022 694,617,022 694,617,022 694,617,022 694,617,022 694,617,022 694,617,022 694,617,022 694,617,022 694,617,022 694,617,024 694,617,024 694,617,024 694,617,024 694,017,014 69	Mutual Funds		2,199,183	20,321,225				22,520,408	22,497,259	23,149		22,520,40
rest Debt Securities 4,763,502	Federal Government Securities			594,517,032				594,517,032		594,517,032		594,517,03
tes and measured at fair value Increase with increase with an example and the value Increase with a second and the value Increase with a second and the value Increase with a second and a sec	Non Government Debt Securities		,	4,763,502	,	,		4,763,502		4,763,502	, ,	4,763,50
Inter- Tribution of tair value Tribution of t	Inancial assets-not measured at fair value											
Nes crites bends 18299.288 118299.288 1789.948 1789.928 1789.9489 1789.9489 17	Sash and balances with				•				•			
Cother banks 786,948	treasury banks					118,299,298		118,299,298				
HTML unisted ordinary strates, 23.991.887 23.991.887	Balances with other banks					786,948		786,948				
HTML unisted ordinary strates, anisotation strategies,	Lendings				32,991,887			32,991,887				
HTM unfetted ordinary strees, 15.622.490 2.05.03.006 15.4079,132 1.274.056 15.603.006 15.4079,132 1.274.056 15.603.006 15.4070,132 1.274.056 15.603.006 15.4070,132 1.274.056 15.603.006 15.407.006 15.4070,132 1.274.056 15.603.006 15.4070,132 1.274.056 15.603.006 15.4070,132 1.274.056 15.407.006 15.4070,132 1.274.056 15.4070,132 1	Advances				431,202,915			431,202,915		٠	1	
13.622,490 2,199.183 640,209.825 464,194,802 154,079,132 1,1274,315,432 22,497,259 689,300,083 15,622,490 2,199.183 6,002,09,825 467,235 6,002,09,83 69,002,05 69,002,002,002,002,002,002,002,002,002,00	Other assets					34,992,886	,	34,992,886		٠		
Listazu, 400 2,199,183 640,209,825 464,194,802 154,079,132 1,274,315,432 22,497,259 599,309,683 Indivation 8,608,205 9,508,205 9,508,205 9,508,205 9,509,205	nvestments (HTM, unlisted ordinary shares,											
13.622.490 2.199.183 640.209.825 464,194.802 154,079,132 1,274,315,432 22,447,256 599,303.683 154,743.64 154,744.64 154,744.64 154,744.64 154,744.64 154,744.64 154,744.64 154,744.64 154,7	term certificates, sukuks, subsidiaries)	13,632,490		20,608,066				34,240,556				
68.087.634 1,106.110.144 1,106.110.144 1,106.110.144 1,106.110.144 1,216.628.892 1,216.628.892 1,216.628.892 2,189.897 2,189.897 2,189.897 2,189.897 2,189.897 2,189.897 2,189.897 2,189.897 2,189.897 2,189.897 2,189.897 2,189.897 2,189.897 2,189.897 2,189.897 2,189.897 2,189.897 2,189.897 2,189.887 2,18		13,632,490	2,199,183	640,209,825	464,194,802	154,079,132		1,274,315,432	22,497,259	599,303,683		621,800,9
9,509,205 9,509,205	Financial liabilities-	-								-		
Fair value 9 508.205 9 508	measured at fair value									-		
1,06,101,44 1,06,101,44	Tading Labilty											
1,216,526,892 1,216,526,892 1,216,526,892 1,216,526,892 1,216,526,892 1,216,526,892 1,216,526,892 1,216,526,892 1,216,526,892 1,216,526,892 1,216,226,892 1,216,226,892 1,216,226,892 1,216,226,892 1,216,226,892 1,216,226,892 1,216,226,892 1,216,226 1,216,226,892 1,216,226 1,21	Financial liabilities-											
\$ 506.026 \$ 5508.265 \$ 5608.265 \$ 5608.265 \$ 5608.265 \$ 5608.264 \$	not measured at fair value		•		•				,			
Tall value 8.087.824 86.087.824 8	Bills payable						9,508,205	9,508,205				
1,216,526,892 1,216,526,892 151,632,892 251,941,838 251,941,941,941,941,941,941,941,941,941,94	Borrowings			. ,		. ,	68,087,634	68,087,634				
Tair value 22.60.909 22.800.909 1.1216.508.802 1.216.508.802 2.51.841.838 2.51.841.841.841.841.841.841.841.841.841.84	Deposits and other accounts						1,106,110,144	1,106,110,144				
1,216,506,892 1,216,506,892 1,216,506,892 1,216,506,892 251,841,838 251,841,841 251,841,841,841 251,841,841,841 25	Other liabilities						32,820,909	32,820,909		٠		
Tair value 251,841,838 251,841,841,841,841,841,841,841,841,841,84							1,216,526,892	1,216,526,892				
red at fair value	Off-balance sheet financial											
78 251841838 251841838 251841838 251841838 . 25184188 . 25185188 . 25185188 . 25185188 . 25185188 . 25185188 . 25185188 . 2518518 . 25185188 . 25185188 . 25185188 . 25185188 . 25185188 . 25185188 . 25185188 . 25185188 . 25185188 . 25185188 . 2518888 .	instruments-measured at fair value											
251,841,838 - 251,841,841,841,841,841,841,841,841,841,84	Forward foreign			,					,			
TIS 2,189,287	exchange contracts			, ;		251,841,838		251,841,838	,	251,841,838	,	251,841,838
107 F07 17 107 F07 10 107 F07 F07 10 107 F07 F07 10 107 F07 F07 10 107 F07 F07 10 107 F07 F07 F07 F07 F07 F07 F07 F07 F07 F	Forward government					100 00 10		100 00 10		100 0010		00 00 0
	Securities transactions		•			7,189,287		7,169,287	'	2,189,287	1	2,189,28

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020 $\,$

December 31, 2019

			U	Carrying Value					Fair Value	alue	
	Held to Maturity	Held for Trading	Available for Sale	Financing and receiv- ables	Other finan- cial assets	Other finan- cial liabilities	Total	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Total
				Rupees in '000	000,						
On-Balance sheet Financial Instruments										-	
Financial assets-measured at fair value											
Investments				-							
Shares / Open Ended		-									
Mutual Funds		2,197,434	28,613,526				30,810,960	28,458,268	2,352,692		30,810,960
Federal Government Securities		19,868,163	678,973,168				698,841,331		698,841,331		698,841,331
Non Government Debt Securities			4,176,639				4,176,639		4,176,639		4,176,639
Financial assets -not measured at fair value										A	
Cash and balances with											
treasury banks					119,935,126		119,935,126				
Balances with other banks	-			-	602,582		602,582				
Lending to Financial institutions				13,606,921			13,606,921				
Advances				485,051,568			485,051,568		,		
Other assets					34,250,198		34,250,198				
Investments (HTM, unlisted											
ordinary shares, term	4	•									
certificates, sukuks, subsidiaries)	13,015,041		12,810,456	-		-	25,825,497		1	1	- [
	13,015,041	22,065,597	724,573,789	498,658,489	154,787,906	-	1,413,100,822	28,458,268	705,370,662		733,828,930
Financial liabilities measured at fair value											
Trading Liability		-	-								
Financial liabilities - not measured at fair value	ər										
Bills payable		•				7,878,626	7,878,626			•	
Borrowings						266,448,386	266,448,386	,	,		
Deposits and other accounts						1,049,018,804	1,049,018,804				
Other liabilities						36,559,513	36,559,513				
	-	-	-	-		1,359,905,329	1,359,905,329	-			
Off-balance sheet financial											
instruments-measured at fair value										3	
Forward foreign											
exchange contracts	-		-		358,881,918		358,881,918		358,881,918		358,881,918
Forward government	-	-		•						1	
securities transactions					513,938		513,938		513,938	•	513,938
					328,385,830		359,395,856		359,395,856		359,395,856

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

(A			

		June 30), 2020			December	31,2019	
	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Total	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Total
				Rupees	in '000			
35.1 Fair value of non-fina	ancial assets							
Fixed assets	-	54,147,135	-	54,147,135	-	41,974,966	-	41,974,966
Non-banking assets	-	1,870,543	-	1,870,543	-	4,486,663	-	4,486,663

35.2 Valuation techniques used in determination of fair valuation of financial instruments within level 2

Item

Federal Government Securities Non-Government Debt Securities Foreign exchange contracts Open ended mutual funds Valuation approach and input used

Marked to Market on the basis of PKRV rates.

Marked to Market on the basis of MUFAP rates.

Marked to Market on the basis of SBP rates.

Marked to Market on the basis of MUFAP rates.

June 30, 2020

		Corpo- rate & In- vestment Banking	Commercial & Retail Banking	Trading & Sale (Treasury)	ASSET MANAGE- MENT	Islamic Banking	Others	Total
				Ri	upees in '000			
36	SEGMENT INFORMATION							
36.1	Segment details with respect to business	activities	•		•		-	
	Profit & Loss		-			-		
	Net mark-up/return/profit	23,609,105	(27,552,185)	28,288,252	1,037,963	(850)	(376,096)	25,006,189
	Inter segment revenue - net	(20,697,516)	46,155,227	(23,240,286)	-	-	(2,217,425)	-
	Non mark-up / return / interest income	2,558,725	1,696,998	2,264,989	87,400	204,507	189,597	7,002,216
	Total Income	5,470,314	20,300,040	7,312,955	1,125,363	203,657	(2,403,924)	32,008,405
	Segment direct expenses	287,678	8,115,142	64,555	652,177	113,005	5,813,728	15,046,285
	Total expenses	287,678	8,115,142	64,555	652,177	113,005	5,813,728	15,046,285
	Provisions	(929,918)	(146,344)	-	(37)	_	(1,132,702)	(2,209,001)
	Profit before tax	4,252,718	12,038,554	7,248,400	473,149	90,652	(9,350,354)	14,753,119
	Balance Sheet		-			······································		
	Cash & Bank balances	85,888	49,429,101	56,773,958	2,240,052	22,754	10,534,493	119,086,246
	Investments	39,251,903	-	593,795,236	20,295,176	2,199,183		655,541,498
	Net inter segment lending	(357,350,946)	1,019,776,990	(676,496,891)	(1,218,074)	-	15,288,921	-
	Lendings to financial institutions	2,148,190	-	32,078,751	913,136	-	(2,148,190)	32,991,887
	Advances - performing	382,864,592	19,353,465	-	21,478,471	52,483	8,466,115	432,215,126
	Advances - non-performing	97,344	320,030	-	-	-	14,721,341	15,138,715
	Provision against advances	(26,361)	(202,072)	-	(58)	_	(15,922,435)	(16,150,926)
	Advances - net	382,935,575	19,471,423	-	21,478,413	52,483	7,265,021	431,202,915
	Others	5,223,492	9,362,448	9,885,127	2,914,197	560,237	78,751,744	106,697,245
	Total Assets	72,294,102	1,098,039,962	16,036,181	46,622,900	2,834,657	109,691,989	1,345,519,791
	Borrowings	56,801,049	3,190,567	4,444,208	5,800,000	-	(2,148,190)	68,087,634
	Deposits & other accounts	-	1,068,179,159	-	34,592,189	-	3,338,796	1,106,110,144
	Net inter segment borrowing	-	-	-	-		-	-
	Others	3,913,733	15,062,198	(4,006,148)	2,404,860	410,098	31,285,212	49,069,953
	Total liabilities	60,714,782	1,086,431,924	438,060	42,797,049	410,098	32,475,818	1,223,267,731
	Equity / Reserves	11,579,319	11,608,037	15,598,121	3,825,850	2,424,559	77,216,174	122,252,060
	Total Equity and liabilities	72,294,101	1,098,039,961	16,036,181	46,622,899	2,834,657	109,691,992	1,345,519,791
	Contingencies and commitments	70,519,134	12,068,158	254,031,125	10,711,627	42,231	12,465,620	359,837,895

				June 30, 2019			
	Corporate & Investment Banking	Commercial and Retail Banking	Trading & Sales (Treasury)	Islamic Banking	Asset Management	Others	Total
				Rupees in '000)		
Profit & Loss							
Net mark-up/return/profit	20,357,314	(23,801,959)	21,816,654	543,487	1,787	(185,595)	18,731,688
Inter segment revenue - net	(20,789,840)	43,203,535	(21,547,845)	-	-	(865,850)	-
Non mark-up / return / interest income	1,731,536	1,545,456	1,655,228	55,025	372,255	337,310	5,696,810
Total Income	1,299,010	20,947,032	1,924,037	598,512	374,042	(714,135)	24,428,498
Segment direct expenses	280,104	7,396,132	60,057	596,516	185,660	4,914,840	13,433,309
Total expenses	280,104	7,396,132	60,057	596,516	185,660	4,914,840	13,433,309
Provisions	(6,406)	(42,283)	-	8	-	337,815	289,134
Profit before tax	1,012,500	13,508,617	1,863,980	2,004	188,382	(5,291,160)	11,284,323

			Decemb	er 31, 2019 (A	udited)		
	Corporate & Investment Banking	Commercial and Retail Banking	Trading & Sales (Trea- sury)	Islamic Banking	Asset Management	Others	Total
			F	tupees in '000			
Balance Sheet							
Cash & Bank balances	59,821	51,303,207	61,984,899	2,045,240	15,525	5,129,016	120,537,708
Investments	47,128,653	-	697,876,038	12,452,302	2,197,434	(134,379)	759,520,048
Net inter segment lending/borrowing	(413,717,279)	972,381,940	(557,387,800)	159,062	-	(1,435,923)	-
Lendings to financial institutions	4,753,821	-	2,052,492	11,554,430	-	(4,753,822)	13,606,921
Advances - performing	437,660,414	25,631,709	-	12,615,228	35,688	8,407,031	484,350,070
Advances - non-performing	511,117	461,688	-	-	-	14,881,113	15,853,918
Provision against advances	(127,779)	(205,889)	-	(20)	-	(14,818,731)	(15,152,419)
Advances - net	438,043,752	25,887,508	-	12,615,208	35,688	8,469,413	485,051,569
Others	7,072,635	8,706,936	7,215,579	2,752,910	545,118	78,239,639	104,532,817
Total Assets	83,341,403	1,058,279,591	211,741,208	41,579,152	2,793,765	85,513,944	1,483,249,063
Borrowings	63,149,483	2,415,660	203,936,638	1,700,000	-	(4,753,395)	266,448,386
Deposits & other accounts	-	1,012,571,004	-	34,389,411	-	2,058,389	1,049,018,804
Others	2,413,361	16,402,958	1,917,549	2,143,144	433,045	27,394,639	50,704,696
Total liabilities	65,562,844	1,031,389,622	205,854,187	38,232,555	433,045	24,699,633	1,366,171,886
Equity / Reserves	17,778,559	26,889,969	5,887,021	3,346,597	2,360,720	60,814,311	117,077,177
Total Equity & liabilities	83,341,403	1,058,279,591	211,741,208	41,579,152	2,793,765	85,513,944	1,483,249,063
Contingencies and commitments	78,732,154	12,055,398	359,395,856	1,907,886	42,231	13,128,046	465,261,571

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Notes to the Consolidated Condensed Interim Financial Statements

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

Contributions to the accounts in respect of staff retirement benefits are made in accordance with actuarial valuation / terms of the contribution plan. Remuneration of the key management personnel are in accordance with the terms of their employment. Other transactions are at agreed terms. The Group has related party relationships with its parent, subsidiary, companies with common directorship, directors, employee benefit plans and key management personnel including their associates.

			June 30, 2020				December 31	December 31, 2019 (Audited)		
	Parent	Directors	Key management personnel	Associates*	Other related parties	Parent	Directors	Key management personnel	Associates*	Other related parties
					Rupee	Rupees in '000				
Balances with other banks										
Lendings to financial institutions										
Investments	h									
Opening balance	-				- 2,197,434				351	1,859,024
Investment made during the year					- 1,390,913	1			1	4,276,363
Investment redeemed/disposed										
off during the period/year	-				- (1,211,463)	1			1	(4,073,665
(Deficit) / Surplus	•				(177,701)					135,712
Transfer in / (out) - net	1					•			(351)	
Closing balance					- 2,199,183				•	2,197,434
Advances										
Opening balance	1	4,764	196,884		- 575		8,704	1 264,404		593
Addition during the period/year		1,730	34,963	~	- 2,089		25,719	97,754		9,129
Repaid during the period/year	-	(3,702)	(61,998)		- (2,664)	1	(29,659	(165,274)	1	(9,147)
Closing balance		2.792	169,849			'	4.764	196.884		575

Parent Directors Response Parent Directors Response Parent Directors Parent Parent Directors Parent Parent Parent Directors Parent Parent Directors Directors Parent Directors Direct									(National)		
Parent Directors Parent Directors Parent Parent Directors Parent Directors Parent Directors Parent Parent Directors Parent Directors Parent Directors Parent Parent Directors Parent Parent Directors Parent Parent Directors D				June 30, 2020				December 31,	2019 (Audited)		
crued Fupees in '000 70,708 7,860 69,367		Parent	Directors	Key management personnel	Associates*	Other related parties	Parent	Directors	Key management personnel	Associates*	Other related parties
Second						BednB	000, ui s				
retrement fund 3,955,149 70,708 70,708 70,809 70,708 70,909 70,708 70,909 70,708 70,909 70,708 70,909 70,709 70,909 70,709 70,909 70,709 70,909 70,709 70,909 70,709 70,909 70,70	Other Assets										
retirement fund 380,528 148	Interest / mark-up accrued	-	609	70,708		1		7,860			
380,229 Secontis	Receivable from staff retirement fund					3,955,149					3,705,491
period/year 6.718.256 367,194 34,882 123,315 16,915,556 1,784 24,424 70,387 82,381 Period/year 6.718.255 360,896 317,335 34,400 16,915,556 1,784 24,424 70,387 82,381 Period/year 6.718,225 85,086 317,335 34,440 16,197,836 1,784 24,424 70,387 82,381 Priod Jyss 870,896 (300,591) (3,609,804) (161,378,364) (8,593,314) (1492,156) (559,794) (7,777,777) 22,849 357,194 34,632 123,315 Commitments 44 97,852 589	Other receivable		1			380,229					365,707
accounts 2,849 357,194 34,882 123,315 16,915,556 1,784 24,424 70,387 82,381 period/year 6,718,255 96,086 317,355 3,494,005 16,915,556 1,784 24,424 70,387 82,381 period/year 6,718,255 96,086 317,355 3,494,005 16,522,702 8,594,379 1,824,396 5,24,039 7,718,771 2,843 period/year (6,720,228) (90,8256) (30,3591) (3,608,004) (16,197,8,384) (8,593,744) (7,677,777) 2,843 357,194 34,632 123,315 Commitments 44 97,882 8 5,849 357,194 34,632 123,315											
accounts 2.849 357,194 34,882 123,315 16,916,556 1,784 24,424 70,387 82,381 period/year 6,716,225 96,086 317,355 3,494,005 16,185,356 1,784 24,424 70,387 82,381 period/year 6,778,225 96,086 317,355 3,494,005 165,282,702 8,584,379 1,824,926 524,039 7,718,771 2,718,771 2,845 1,824,926 524,039 7,718,771 2,845 1,824,926 524,039 7,718,771 2,845 1,824,926 524,039 7,718,771 2,845 1,824,926 524,039 7,718,771 2,845 1,824,926 524,039 7,718,771 2,845 357,194 34,632 123,316 30,7184 34,632 123,316 30,7184 34,632 123,316 30,7184 34,632 123,316 30,7184 34,632 123,316 30,7184 34,632 123,316 30,7184 34,632 123,316 30,7184 34,632 123,316 30,7184 34,632 123,316	Borrowings										
period/year 2,849 367,194 34,882 123,315 16,915,556 1,784 24,424 70,387 82,381 Period/year 6,718,256 960,896 317,385 3,434,005 16,915,556 1,784 24,424 70,387 82,381 Period/year 6,718,256 960,896 (30,3591) (3,609,804) (16,1378,364) (8,593,314) (1,492,156) (553,794) (7,677,777) (2,673,315) Principle 876 399,634 48,646 7,516 20,199,884 2,649 387,194 34,632 173,315 Commitments 44 97,852 5,849 387,194 34,632 173,315											
period/year 6.718.249 357,194 34,882 123,315 16,916,556 1,784 24,424 70,387 82,381 period/year 6.718,255 950,886 317,355 3,494,005 16,592,702 8,594,379 1,824,926 524,024 77,1871/1 2,718,771/1 period/year (6,772,228) (908,256) (303,591) (3,693,344) (16,1978,384) (8,593,344) (7,677,777) 72 commitments 44 97,882 44 97,882 589 589 589	Subordinated debt		-								
accounts 2,849 36,7194 34,882 123,315 16,916,556 1,784 24,424 70,387 18,2931 period/year 6,718,226 960,896 317,386 3,494,006 16,592,702 8,594,379 1,824,996											
Period/year 6,718,256 317,356 16,916,556 1,784 24,44 70,387 82,381 period/year 6,718,256 317,356 317,356 31,496,005 16,526,702 8,594,379 1824,966 554,039 7,718,777 12	Deposits and other accounts										
period/year 6,718,256 96,0896 317,385 3,494,005 165,282,702 8,594,379 1,824,936 5,24,039 7,718,717 2 s period/year (6,770,228) (908,256) (303,591) (6,69,804) (161,978,384) (8,593,344) (1,492,156) (559,794) (7,677,777) (7,677,7	Opening balance	2,849	357,194	34,882	123,315		1,784	24,424	70,387	82,381	18,266,008
period/year (6,720,229) (908,256) (303,591) (3,609,804) (161,978,364) (6,583,314) (1,492,156) (559,794) (7,677,777) (2,877,777	Received during the period/year	6,718,255	950,896	317,355	3,494,005		8,594,379	1,824,926		7,718,711	247,333,950
399,834 48,646 7,516 20,199,894 2,849 357,194 34,632 123,316 20mmitments 44 97,852 5	Withdrawn during the period/year	(6,720,228)	(908,256)	(303,591)	(3,609,804)	(161,978,364)	(8,593,314)	(1,492,156)		(7,677,777)	(248,692,059)
Sumitments - 44 97.852 - 599	Closing balance	876	399,834	48,646	7,516		2,849	357,194	34,632	123,315	16,907,899
- 44 - 97.852 599	Contingencies and Commitments										
	Other contingencies	=	-	44	1	97,852	-	-	-	299	116,987

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

			June 30, 2020	020				June 30, 2019	6	
	Parent	Parent Directors	Key management personnel	Associates*	Key Other related management Associates* personnel	Parent	Directors	Key Other related management Associates* parties	Associates*	Other related parties
					Bupee	Rupees in '000				
Income										
Mark-up/return/interest earned		279	7,394				92	10,722	٠	•
Sales commission	-				4,581					7,715
Fee and commission income	-	15	37	4	260,755		12	51	8	243,732
Net Gain on sale of securities		٠	10		3,354		٠	1		399
Rental Income		,						1	1	1
Other Income			,	1	1			1		1
Expense										
Mark-up/return/interest paid		357	357	117	550,839		6,102	314	229	342,351
Directors meeting fee		13,750			1		13,100	1		
Remuneration		41,810	235,256		1		37,388	257,048		
Other expenses						٠	182		30,555	
Rent expense**			1	14,366	1			1	15,459	1
Charge in respect of staff										
retirement benefit funds							٠			164,890
Insurance premium paid		89	415			82	132		1	

Shares held by the holding company, outstanding at the end of year are included in note 21 to these consolidated condensed interim financial statements.

"Hent expense of ABL Branch with associated company (Ibrahim Fibres Limited) was carried out on terms other than that of arm's length with prior permission of State Bank of Pakistan.

^{*} Associated companies are as per IAS 24 'Related Party Disclosures'.

(Un-audited) for the half year ended June 30, 2020

	June 30,	(Audited) December 31,
	2020	2019
OADITAL ADEQUACY LEVEDAGE DATIO A	Rupees	in '000
38 CAPITAL ADEQUACY, LEVERAGE RATIO &		
LIQUIDITY REQUIREMENTS		
Minimum Capital Requirement (MCR):		
Paid-up capital (net of losses)	11,450,739	11,450,739
Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR):		••••••
Eligible Common Equity Tier 1 (CET 1) Capital	85,469,322	82,135,834
Eligible Additional Tier 1 (ADT 1) Capital	-	-
Total Eligible Tier 1 Capital	85,469,322	82,135,834
Eligible Tier 2 Capital	25,059,710	22,351,157
Total Eligible Capital (Tier 1 + Tier 2)	110,529,032	104,486,991
Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs):		
Credit Risk	307,354,979	345,197,859
Market Risk	39,648,083	49,574,917
Operational Risk	84,845,040	84,845,040
Total	431,848,102	479,617,816
Common Equity Tier 1 Capital Adequacy ratio	19.79%	17.13%
Tier 1 Capital Adequacy Ratio	19.79%	17.13%
Total Capital Adequacy Ratio	25.59%	21.79%
Leverage Ratio (LR):		
Eligible Tier-1 Capital	85,469,322	82,135,834
Total Exposures	_1,457,415,848	1,801,242,634
Leverage Ratio	5.86%	4.56%

39 NON ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

39.1 In compliance with the SBP's instructions as described in note 6.6 to the consolidated condensed interim financial statements, the Board of Directors, in its meeting held on August 20, 2020 has not declared any cash dividend for the quarter ended June 30, 2020 (June 30, 2019: Rs. 2.00 per share). Therefore, there is no non-adjusting event after the reporting date.

40 GENERAL

40.1 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousand of rupees unless otherwise stated.

41 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These consolidated condensed interim financial statements were authorized for issue on August 20, 2020 by the Board of Directors of the Bank.

Mehmud ul Hassan Chief Financial Officer Tahir Hassan Qureshi President and Chief Executive Dr. Muhammad Akram Sheikh Director

Nazrat Bashir Director Mohammad Naeem Mukhtar Chairman



